
From: Wells, Christopher
To: Crane, Anna
Cc: Lerner, Scott
Subject: [External] Re: April 1, 2020 Disaster Proclamation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:40:28 PM

​Thanks, Anna.

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:54 PM
To: Wells, Christopher
Cc: Lerner, Scott
Subject: RE: April 1, 2020 Disaster Proclamation
FYI - attached is the EO continuing the prior EOs, and an EO re healthcare liability.

From: Wells, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Cc: Lerner, Scott 
Subject: [External] Re: April 1, 2020 Disaster Proclamation
​Thank you very much. Greatly appreciated.

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Wells, Christopher
Cc: Lerner, Scott
Subject: FW: April 1, 2020 Disaster Proclamation
Hi Chris – attached is the disaster proclamation that was just filed. Heads up that we are also
finalizing an EO that would incorporate all the prior EOs that were issued under the last
proclamation, so they are continued under this one. Will send that to you when we have it as well.
Thanks!
Anna
Anna Crane
Associate General Counsel
Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street
Chicago, IL 60601
Chicago: (312) 814-0021
Cell: (312) 350-6225
Pronouns: she/her/hers
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-
client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and
is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part
thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an
unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from
disclosure.
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Best,
Steven

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Roets, Steven <Steven.Roets@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO - liability waiver
Steven,

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: EO - liability waiver

Juliet Berger-White
Deputy General Counsel |Chief Compliance Officer
Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street | Chicago, IL 60601
Office: (312) 814-8868 | Cell: (312) 639-8085
juliet.berger-white@illinois.gov
Pronouns: she/her/hers

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only
for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this
communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Caplan, Gary
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: Re: [External] RE:
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:19:58 PM

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:14:38 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: Fwd: [External] RE:
Passing along thanks from IHA.

From: Gross, David 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:35 PM
To: Harris, Karen; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: [External] RE:
Yes, thanks Juliet, and thanks to Ann’s entire team. The work your team produced today will save lives .
Stay strong, stay well
Dave
From: Harris, Karen 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:18 PM
To: 'Berger-White, Juliet' 
Cc: Gross, David 
Subject: FW:
Juliet:
I just saw the Governor’s Executive Order regarding liability.
First, I wanted to thank you and your colleagues for your work on this. We appreciate it.
Second, not to be too greedy, but since I know I will be asked, do you know if/when we might expect to see
something on the expansion of licensure reciprocity and/or crisis standards of care?
As you can guess, we are getting a lot of questions/calls regarding these issues so I just wanted to touch base and
see if there is any information you can share and/or to see if there is any additional we can provide that may be
helpful.
Again, we thank you for all of your efforts!!

Karen K. Harris | Senior Vice President and General Counsel
T 630.276.5548 | kharris@team-iha.org | www.team-iha.org
Illinois Health and Hospital Association
1151 E. Warrenville Road, Naperville, IL 60563

See IHA’s Updates on COVID-19
From: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:35 PM
To: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>
Subject:

---



Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: [External] RE:
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:17:51 PM

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:15 PM
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
From: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:18 PM
To: 'Berger-White, Juliet' <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>
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
client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is



strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient
does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: [External] RE:
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:17:28 PM

Thank you.
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





Jeff,
I just sent the final Executive Order. 

 We appreciate your close look at this and your edits.
Ann

From: Jeffrey Levine <Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Maurice Classen
<Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate
Hi Ann and Company:
First, apologies for the delay; appreciate your patience. 

Would be happy to talk briefly about any of this if you would like to.
I am at 773-848-4505 and Mac is at 312-833-2215.
Thanks,
Jeff

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41 PM
To: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>; Jeffrey Levine
<Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate
Good evening – Please see attached draft Executive Order providing liability protections for health
care facilities, workers, and volunteers during the COVID-19 crisis. We are looking forward to our
discussion at 7:00 p.m.
Sincerely,
Juliet
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
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and
all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Rubin, Jason; Abudayyeh, Jordan; Rapelyea, Sean; Hopper, Darby
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:56:51 PM

That sounds good.

From: Rubin, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:46 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Abudayyeh, Jordan ; Rapelyea, Sean ; Hopper, Darby 
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability
Great! 

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Rubin, Jason <Jason.Rubin@Illinois.gov>; Abudayyeh, Jordan <Jordan.Abudayyeh@Illinois.gov>;
Rapelyea, Sean <Sean.Rapelyea@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Final EO re: liability
Hello,
Whitney is in the process of finalizing and filing an Exec Order that limits civil liability for
hospitals, nursing homes, healthcare professionals, healthcare volunteers, etc… We can walk
you through the details and how it applies.
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
Subject: [External] FW:
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:19:06 PM
Attachments: Executive Order 2020-19.pdf

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
To: Harris, Karen 
Subject:

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer




















From: Crane, Anna
To: Wells, Christopher
Cc: Lerner, Scott
Subject: RE: April 1, 2020 Disaster Proclamation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:54:56 PM
Attachments: EO2020 18.pdf

EO2020 19.pdf

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



From: Maurice Classen
To: Spillane, Ann; Jeffrey Levine; Macgregor Lebuhn; Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: [External] RE: EO 2020-19
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:42:44 PM

Thanks, Ann. Much appreciated.

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:58 PM
To: Maurice Classen ; Jeffrey Levine ; Macgregor Lebuhn ; Caplan, Gary ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane,
Anna 
Subject: EO 2020-19
Here is the final executive order relating to liability.
Thank you for your input on this.
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



From: Vaught, Laura C.
To: DeWitt, Justin; Shannon, John J.; Flores, Sol
Subject: Fwd: [External] capacity issue
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:13:53 PM
Attachments: 040120 Empty Building Inventory BY REGION.xlsx

ATT00001.htm

FYI, in case you haven’t seen this

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Donna Ginther <
Date: April 1, 2020 at 4:54:52 PM CDT
To: "Vaught, Laura C." <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] capacity issue

I am attaching a list of beds in dedicated units/floors/wings and entire buildings.
Note there is a building on the list in Skokie that is fully operational. The owner
has spoken to the staff and they are on board to sifting it to a dedicated COVID
building. It is a Medicare rehab building so it would be higher staffed on the
licensed nurse-side than most. There a few residents there, but the company
owners another rehab facility a few blocks away in Evanston. They would shift
these residents to permit the entire building to be dedicated.

Note there are 5 operational issues that must be discussed with DPH and HFS:
1) Liability relief - already requested of Governor
2) Admission question
3) Rates and set up cost relief
4) Staffing issues
5) PPE - we believe that Governor is getting this under control which is why it has
dropped lower.

The attached gives you capacity by location, type of dedicated beds, and size. We
can provide this with the names of the facilities, management companies, and
contacts.

Thanks for your help today.

Donna Ginther
Senior Policy Advisor to the Board of Directors
HCCI
217-416-8059

** HCCI provides material for informational purposes only. The
material provided herein is general and is not intended to be legal
advice.**


Sheet1

		Region		Location		Type of Beds		Notes		Bed Count

		Cook & Collars		Skokie		Entire Building				32

		Cook & Collars		Palos Hills		Dedicated Wing		2 wings		37

		Cook & Collars		Naperville		Dedicated Wing				25

		Cook & Collars		Shorewood		Dedicated Wing				25

		Cook & Collars		Skokie		Dedicated Wing				22

		Cook & Collars		Chicago		Dedicated Wing				23

		Cook & Collars		Chicago		Dedicated Wing				20

		Cook & Collars		Des Plaines		Dedicated Wing				14

		Cook & Collars		Evanston		Dedicated Wing				22

		Cook & Collars		Bloomingdale		Dedicated Wing				33

		Cook & Collars		Chicago		Dedicated Unit				18

		Cook & Collars		Des Plaines		Dedicated Unit		Second Floor		28

		Cook & Collars		Forest Park		Dedicated Wing				14

		Cook & Collars		Chicago		Dedicated Wing		Total Second Floor with dedicated elevator 		35

		North of I-80		LaSalle		Shuttered Building		No beds, no equipment, no license		101

		North of I-80		Rock Island		Dedicated Unit		Second Floor		52

		Central		Morton		Shuttered Building		No beds, no equipment, no license		130

		Central		Decatur		Shuttered  Building		No beds, no equipment, no license		117

		Central		Galesburg		Dedicated Unit				31

		Central		Taylorville		Dedicated Wing				14

		Central		Decatur		Dedicated Wing				26

		Central		Kankakee		Dedicated Unit				16-20

		Central		Decatur		Dedicated Unit		Multiple floors		10

		Central		Paxton		Shuttered Building		No beds, no equipment, no license.		75

		MetroEast		Belleville		Dedicated Wing				20

		Southern		Chester		Shuttered Building				119

		Southern		Olney		Dedicated Unit				19

		Southern		Fairfield		Dedicated Unit				8

										951
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Flag attachment for DPH/Sol/Lizzy for awareness that this is going out. 

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
Flag attachment for DPH/Sol/Lizzy for awareness that this is going out. 
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Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Maurice Classen; Jeffrey Levine; Macgregor Lebuhn; Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: EO 2020-19
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:58:10 PM
Attachments: EO2020 19.pdf

Here is the final executive order relating to liability.
Thank you for your input on this.
Ann

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
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
To: Richie, Leigh; Rosen, Whitney
Cc: GOV.Legal
Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:30:10 PM

Thanks Leigh!

From: Richie, Leigh 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Rosen, Whitney 
Cc: GOV.Legal 
Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability
Small flag: I don’t think all of the text is black.

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Rosen, Whitney <Whitney.Rosen@Illinois.gov>
Cc: GOV.Legal <GOV.Legal@illinois.gov>
Subject: Final EO re: liability
Whitney – The attached is ready to file. Thank you!

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
To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: RE: Liability EO
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:23:03 PM

Thank you. 

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: Liability EO

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Liability EO

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Rosen, Whitney
<Whitney.Rosen@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Liability EO
Hi, Whitney.
Once you get the liability EO from Juliet, it is ready to be finalized and filed. 

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



From: Rosen, Whitney
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:22:12 PM

Thanks!

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Rosen, Whitney 
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
To: Spillane, Ann; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: Liability EO
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:17:44 PM

Juliet- it will be EO 2020-19
COVID 17

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
Subject: RE: EO for later today
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:20:20 PM

Thank you.

From: Rosen, Whitney 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: EO for later today
Yes, I just spoke with Weisbaum and he will wait for us.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Rosen, Whitney <Whitney.Rosen@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: EO for later today
Importance: High
Whitney –
The liability EO will be ready between 4 and 5 and it has to get finalized today. Can you please
warn the SoS that it will be later than normal but we need them to be available? Let me know
if I can help with that.
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



From: Alikhan, Rukhaya
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: Re: Most recent draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:52:32 PM

Ok 

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2020, at 2:51 PM, Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@illinois.gov> wrote:

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya <Rukhaya.Alikhan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Most recent draft
Looks good to me. I think 

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2020, at 2:18 PM, Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@illinois.gov>
wrote:

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work
product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all
copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does
not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Cc: Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: Edits from the city
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:21:54 PM

Ok. I am reading the EO extending EOs. (A phrase I was not expecting to type in my life.) I’ll
email when I’m finished so we can get on a call.

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Caplan, Gary 
Subject: Edits from the city
Ann – 

Our current draft is attached here as well.

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
I am at  and Mac is at .
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
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight"s discussion/please do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:38:09 PM

Great. Thanks

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Caplan, Gary 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:36:40 PM

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
Subject: RE: EO - liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:16:56 PM

Thanks Juliet. 

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: EO - liability
Ann – Attached is a revised draft of the EO re: liability. 

 Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns about this draft. Happy to hop on a call at your convenience. Thank you.

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
To: Abundis, Cecilia
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:50:15 PM

Thank you!

From: Abundis, Cecilia 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Schomberg, John F ; Acharya, Snigdha ; Alikhan, Rukhaya ; Hagan, Deborah
; Wiggins, Hunter 
Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Juliet,
IDFPR does not have any concerns with the definitions.
Thank you,
-Cecilia

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:38 PM
To: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
<Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Alikhan, Rukhaya <Rukhaya.Alikhan@Illinois.gov>; Hagan, Deborah
<Deborah.Hagan@Illinois.gov>; Abundis, Cecilia <Cecilia.Abundis@Illinois.gov>; Wiggins, Hunter
<Hunter.Wiggins@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
All:
As you know, we’ve been working on drafting an Executive Order to waive liability for health care
facilities, health care workers, and volunteers for COVID-19 related care. As you can imagine, this is a
challenging process but our goal is to provide such protection on a temporary basis, during the
pendency of the Disaster Proclamation, to address the crisis.
Can you please each review the attached draft and provide redlines and comments? 

We are trying to finalize this so we would greatly appreciate quick feedback if possible. Many thanks
to each of you!
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



From: Carl Bergetz
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: [External] Re: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:21:06 PM

Thank you! 

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612
p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This
communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as
the recipient. This communication may contain information which is confidential, and in certain
instances, privileged, under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the
sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy,
or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at the above
number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communication
without forwarding to other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

On Apr 1, 2020, at 12:05, Berger-White, Juliet wrote:

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. **DO
NOT CLICK* links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Thanks for the careful review!

From: Carl Bergetz 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Got it. Thanks.
Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612
p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu

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
sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or



disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at the above
number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communication
without forwarding to other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

From: Berger-White, Juliet [mailto:Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Carl Bergetz
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate

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

Does this make sense?

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:53 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Carl Bergetz
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate



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

Carl –
As discussed, attached is the draft EO re: liability. We are still working to finalize this
language but would welcome any feedback from you. Thank you.
Sincerely,
Juliet

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside
information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies
thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Caplan, Gary
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:08:18 PM

Just tried to call you.
gsc

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Caplan, Gary 
Subject: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
I’m continuing to work through issues on this but one question. 

Thanks.

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



From: Egan, Christina M.
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:55:26 AM

Juliet –

Christina

Christina M. Egan 
McGuireWoods LLP 
T: +1 312 750 8644 | M: +1 312 805 1770 

From: Egan, Christina M. 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:06 AM
To: 'Berger-White, Juliet' 
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL
Juliet –
Here is Mark’s redline. I just spoke to him and will call you now to explain his edits 
and overall thoughts. He can also be available to talk to you directly if that would be helpful.

Christina M. Egan 
McGuireWoods LLP 
T: +1 312 750 8644 | M: +1 312 805 1770 

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Egan, Christina M. <CEgan@mcguirewoods.com>
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate

**EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**

Thank you!

From: Egan, Christina M. <CEgan@mcguirewoods.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Received and sending to my partner Mark Anderson now

Christina M. Egan 
McGuireWoods LLP 
T: +1 312 750 8644 | M: +1 312 805 1770

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
I think this is consistent with how we did prior redactions. 

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
I think this is consistent with how we did prior redactions. 



From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Egan, Christina M. <CEgan@mcguirewoods.com>
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate

**EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**

Christina -
As discussed, attached is the draft EO re: liability. We are still working to finalize this language but
would welcome any feedback from you or your partner. Many thanks for your pro bono assistance
during this crisis!
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

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.



From: Carl Bergetz
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:53:50 AM

Juliet –
This looks very good. I lost your # -- please send it or call my cell.  . Thank you.
Carl
Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612
p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This communication
is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This
communication may contain information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at
the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communication without
forwarding to other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

From: Berger-White, Juliet [mailto:Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Carl Bergetz
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK*
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will
never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Carl –
As discussed, attached is the draft EO re: liability. We are still working to finalize this language but
would welcome any feedback from you. Thank you.
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
To: Egan, Christina M.
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:40:22 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:58:24 AM

Will look right now.

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:56 AM
To: Crane, Anna 
Subject: EO - liability
Anna – This is a revised draft. Can you review and let me know if you have thoughts? I can send you
a compare if that would be easier.

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:40:58 AM

Yes - 

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: FW: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

 We
can talk through them if needed whenever the next version is ready.

From: Flores, Cynthia <Cynthia.Flores@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:15 PM
To: Lerner, Scott <Scott.Lerner@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; GOV.Legal <GOV.Legal@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Some nits attached. This looks great!

From: Lerner, Scott <Scott.Lerner@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:57 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; GOV.Legal <GOV.Legal@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

 I’m happy to
discuss if you have questions about any of my comments. Thanks.
Scott Lerner
Deputy General Counsel |Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street | Chicago, IL 60601
Office: (312) 814-8266 | Cell: (312) 350-0565
scott.lerner@illinois.gov

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:34 PM
To: GOV.Legal <GOV.Legal@illinois.gov>
Subject: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Hi team – Attached is a draft EO that waives liability for certain health care facilities, health care
workers, and volunteers for COVID-19 related care. We are still gathering input from our agencies on
this draft. If you have a moment to review, please send any redlines/comments my way. 

 Ann,
Gary, Anna, and I have been in the weeds on this so we would appreciate a fresh set of eyes. Many
thanks!

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



From: Acharya, Snigdha
To: Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna; Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:34:21 AM

Snigdha Acharya
General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
Cell: (312) 519-8413

From: Acharya, Snigdha 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:28 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Anna Crane (Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov) ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: FW: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Suggestions from the State Epi below.
Snigdha Acharya
General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
Cell: (312) 519-8413

From: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:30 AM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>;
Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>; Rawls, Winfred <Winfred.Rawls@Illinois.gov>; Mancera-
Cuevas, Karen <Karen.Mancera-Cuevas@Illinois.gov>; Lamb, Molly <Molly.Lamb@Illinois.gov>;
Shannon, John J. <John.J.Shannon@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Gold, Rebecca <Rebecca.Gold@illinois.gov>; Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

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



From: Schomberg, John F
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:02:45 AM

Juliet,
Yes—217-720-6270 or happy to call you or do a call-in.
Thanks,
John
John F. Schomberg
General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel
Illinois Department of Human Services
(312) 814-2747

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 7:50 AM
To: Schomberg, John F 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Are you available for a quick call?

From: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:22 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:35 PM
To: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:02:46 AM

Thanks for reviewing!

From: Rosen, Whitney 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:04 AM
To: Flores, Cynthia ; Lerner, Scott ; Berger-White, Juliet ; GOV.Legal 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Looks very good. Had two thoughts on word usage.
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





Thanks, Rukhaya

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:38 PM
To: Schomberg, John F ; Acharya, Snigdha ; Alikhan, Rukhaya ; Hagan, Deborah ; Abundis, Cecilia ;
Wiggins, Hunter 
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
To: Acharya, Snigdha
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:30:03 PM

Got it.

From: Acharya, Snigdha 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:04 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Schomberg, John F ; Alikhan, Rukhaya ; Hagan, Deborah ; Abundis, Cecilia ;
Wiggins, Hunter 
Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Sorry, after having spoken to another division, 
Snigdha Acharya
General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
Cell: (312) 519-8413

From: Acharya, Snigdha 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:44 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Schomberg, John F
<John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov>; Alikhan, Rukhaya <Rukhaya.Alikhan@Illinois.gov>; Hagan, Deborah
<Deborah.Hagan@Illinois.gov>; Abundis, Cecilia <Cecilia.Abundis@illinois.gov>; Wiggins, Hunter
<Hunter.Wiggins@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Hi All,
Regarding your second comment, 
Best,
SA
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
To: Alikhan, Rukhaya
Cc: Crane, Anna; Acharya, Snigdha
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:29:51 PM

Thanks Rukhaya.

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:47 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Cc: Crane, Anna ; Acharya, Snigdha 
Subject: Re: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Hi, I went through the definition of health care facility and was wondering 

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



From: Jeffrey Levine
To: Berger-White, Juliet; Maurice Classen; Macgregor Lebuhn
Cc: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna
Subject: [External] Re: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight"s discussion/please do not circulate
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:19:37 PM

Hi - can you consider 

Thanks.
Regards,
Jeff
Jeffrey C.B. Levine
Department of Law - Legal Counsel Division
312-744-4705

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41 PM
To: Maurice Classen ; Jeffrey Levine ; Macgregor Lebuhn 
Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
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





From: Rapelyea, Sean
To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: Re: Don’t want to be annoying
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:59:32 PM

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:59:00 PM
To: Rapelyea, Sean 
Subject: RE: Don’t want to be annoying
About to get on a call with the City to talk through a draft. Hopefully will finalize tomorrow!

From: Rapelyea, Sean 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:58 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Subject: Don’t want to be annoying
BUT, any update on the timing of liability EO?
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
We can redact the content of the first two emails, but don't think we need to. 

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
We can redact the content of the first two emails, but don't think we need to. 



From: Crane, Anna
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:58:36 PM

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:52 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:50 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:42 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:34 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx
See the attached. 

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:26 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx
Pls give a quick read. This includes your last change.

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
Subject: FW: update
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:47:10 PM

Ann – I can circulate a call-in for this.

From: Maurice Classen 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna ; Jeffrey Levine ; Macgregor Lebuhn 
Subject: [External] Re: update
Works for us. Let’s book it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2020, at 4:33 PM, Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@illinois.gov> wrote:

Would 7pm work?

From: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Jeffrey Levine
<Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn
<Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: [External] RE: update
Ann,
I’m booked solid until 6:30 p.m., any chance we could do then? Adding Mac and Jeff for
the discussion.
Maurice

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: update
Maurice,
We are working to finalize an executive order relating to liability that follows up
on our conversation. Would you be free at 5:30 for a quick call? I can email Jeff
and Mac, but I wanted to check with you first.
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
Subject: RE: EO Liability JBW 3.31.20 (002)_APC.docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:51:35 PM

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Subject: EO Liability JBW 3.31.20 (002)_APC.docx

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
To: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna; Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: Liability
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:01:41 PM

5:30 is perfect. Thank you.

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: RE: Liability
What if I tell the city we’ll talk to them at 5:30? 

. Alternatively, I could say 7pm?
What do you recommend?
Ann

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Liability
I can talk at that time. 

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:25 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>;
Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Liability
Hi,
I know you are working on this. Anne is getting questions from Maurice Classen at the City. Do
you think it would be feasible for us to talk briefly with them late this afternoon just to touch
base? I would aim for 4:45.
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
To: Winick, Ben; Flores, Sol; Crane, Anna; Shannon, John J.
Cc: Nickrent, Allison L.
Subject: today"s 3:00 pm call
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:10:20 PM
Attachments: External RE discharges.msg

External Re discharges.msg
External RE discharges.msg

For your awareness.

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


[External] RE: discharges

		From

		Matt Hartman

		To

		Vaught, Laura C.

		Cc

		Nickrent, Allison L.; Donna Ginther; Pat; Kirk Riva  (kriva@leadingageil.org); Ashley Snavely; Kimberly Palermo; Eric Lane

		Recipients

		Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov; Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov; donnaginther@gmail.com; pcomstock@hccil.org; kriva@leadingageil.org; asnavely@ihca.com; KPalermo@ihca.com; elane@hccil.org



Laura, please see that attached for a discharge process agreed to by the long term care community and hospitals.

 

I’d be remiss if I didn’t point out that a lot of this is predicated on and/or complicated by a number of other factors that our sector must contend with; sufficient staffing, sufficient PPE, the threat of grave liability concerns that hang over us (we still have attorneys threatening suit over not allowing visitors), among others. All of that needs discussion. As well, we believe development of protocols for dedicated units or wings within buildings needs to be discussed as the best way to handle this in existing operations. 

 

We (speaking for IHCA here, but I believe my colleagues agree and they’ll certainly correct me if I’m wrong) still believe the best way to handle discharges is in stepdown, dedicated buildings. There is sufficient capacity in recently closed ltc settings and hospitals to handle overflow. We think this concept should be examined and quickly implemented. I know some other states - Massachusetts has brought one online already - have had providers offer already operational buildings as COVID specific centers, and this is another option here that gets to the same end result. 

 

Finally, leading into today’s meeting, I’d like to ask if this is going to be the chief discussion point, or are we still going to have HFS on the phone as well? I know each association has a laundry list of questions we are awaiting answers on from them.

 

If I missed anything, would the rest of you please add on to what I’ve said above.

 

Thanks all.

 

 

 

Matt

 

From: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Matt Hartman <mhartman@IHCA.com>
Cc: Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>
Subject: discharges

 

Good morning Matt, 

 

I was just following up to see if you had those recommendations ready? Re: discharges?

 

Thanks!

-Laura 

 



State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 
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General Hospital Discharge and Skilled Long Term Care Transfer Protocols





[bookmark: _GoBack]IHA, IHCA, HCCI and LeadingAge Illinois encourage the communication between providers during the transition from the hospital to the skilled long term care setting. Hospitalized patients should be assessed for respiratory illnesses and COVID-19 prior to transfer to a skilled long term care facility. Residents with COVID-19 that require hospitalization can and should be discharged back to the facility of residence once they are medically stable after communication between skilled long term care facilities and hospital discharge planners to acknowledge readiness to accept. Interim Guidance for Discontinuation of Transmission-Based Precautions and Disposition of Hospitalized Patients with COVID-19. 





Building off processes developed across the country, IHA, IHCA, HCCI and LeadingAge Illinois propose the following general skilled long term care facility protocols for the four categories of patients listed below: 





Category 1 Patients-Patients with no clinical concern for COVID-19: All hospitalized patients will be assessed for COVID-19 prior to transfer to a skilled long term care facility. If a test is not indicated per CDC testing criteria, and the patient has no clinical concern for COVID-19, then the patient will be acceptable for transfer to skilled long term care facility with no change in standard process. 





-Hospitals will utilize the Hospital to Skilled Long Term Care Facility Transfer – COVID-19 Assessment and communicate this assessment for every patient being transferred to the skilled long term care setting.  


 


Category 2 Patients-Individuals investigated for possible COVID-19, but with a negative test: If patient has negative COVID-19 testing, negative influenza testing, and meets usual clinical criteria for discharge, then they are acceptable for transfer to skilled long term care.





Category 3 Patients-Individuals under investigation for COVID-19, but with test results pending: These patients will not be transferred to skilled long term care until test results are completed. 


   


Category 4 Patients-Patients with positive COVID-19 testing: A skilled long term care facility can accept a resident diagnosed with COVID-19 and still under Transmission Based Precautions for COVID-19 as long as the facility can follow CDC guidance for Transmission-Based Precautions. If a skilled long term care facility cannot, it must wait until these precautions are discontinued. Transmission based precautions may be discontinued as follows:





• At least 7 days after symptom onset


• Patient afebrile (fever of less than 100 degrees) for 72 hours without the use of fever-reducing medications AND improvement in respiratory symptoms





– Reduction in acute care facility capacity is anticipated. Skilled long term care facilities should prepare now to accept patients in these window periods (with continuation of strict contact and droplet precautions) in the near future.


		       3/30/2020





[External] Re: discharges

		From

		Donna Ginther

		To

		Matt Hartman

		Cc

		Vaught, Laura C.; Nickrent, Allison L.; Pat; Kirk Riva (kriva@leadingageil.org); Ashley Snavely; Kimberly Palermo; Eric Lane

		Recipients

		mhartman@ihca.com; Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov; Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov; pcomstock@hccil.org; kriva@leadingageil.org; asnavely@ihca.com; KPalermo@ihca.com; elane@hccil.org



Laura let me weigh in on behalf HCCI,  It is imperative that HFS is on the phone today announcing to the skilled care facilities when they release funds and how they will be distributed.  Our partner, the Hospital Association, has made clear that the time is running for nursing home to get prepared to be faced with significant numbers of people needing to be admitted.  We can not do this with resources.  If HFS can not address the group and DPH have time to address the policy submitted on discharges and transfers on this call then the time allotted needs to be expanded or a another call scheduled for tomorrow am. 




Donna Ginther

Senior Policy Advisor to the Board of Directors

HCCI


217-416-8059







** HCCI provides material for informational purposes only. The material provided herein is general and is not intended to be legal advice.**








On Tue, Mar 31, 2020 at 12:20 PM Matt Hartman <mhartman@ihca.com> wrote:


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

		Kirk Riva

		To

		Donna Ginther; Matt Hartman

		Cc

		Vaught, Laura C.; Nickrent, Allison L.; Pat; Ashley Snavely; Kimberly Palermo; Eric Lane

		Recipients

		donnaginther@gmail.com; mhartman@ihca.com; Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov; Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov; pcomstock@hccil.org; asnavely@ihca.com; KPalermo@ihca.com; elane@hccil.org



Laura not to be-labor the point but it is critical for HFS to be on the call as to when additional funds will be released, because I just had a Board call and the issues of sufficient staffing, sufficient PPE’s and step down facilities is a demonstrative concern they have as the numbers of COVID-19 are dramatically increasing.

 

Kindest regards,

 

 

 

Kirk Riva

Vice President of Public Policy

LeadingAge  Illinois

1001 Warrenville Road, Suite 150 Lisle, Ill. 60532

Main: 217.789.1677   Cell: 217.836.1677    Fax: 217.789.1778

 

kriva@leadingageil.org    www.leadingageil.org 





 

 




LeadingAge Illinois is the state affiliate of LeadingAge and Argentum

 

 

 

From: Donna Ginther <donnaginther@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Matt Hartman <mhartman@ihca.com>
Cc: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>; Pat <pcomstock@hccil.org>; Kirk Riva <kriva@leadingageil.org>; Ashley Snavely <asnavely@ihca.com>; Kimberly Palermo <KPalermo@ihca.com>; Eric Lane <elane@hccil.org>
Subject: Re: discharges

 

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
To: Flores, Sol; Whitehorn, Lizzy; Shannon, John J.
Cc: DeWitt, Justin; Nickrent, Allison L.
Subject: FW: discharges
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:03:56 PM
Attachments: ihca-hcci General Admission Protocols IHA Updates 3 30 20 (002) IHA.docx

Please see attached.

From: Matt Hartman 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Vaught, Laura C. 
Cc: Nickrent, Allison L. ; Donna Ginther ; Pat ; Kirk Riva (kriva@leadingageil.org) ; Ashley Snavely ;
Kimberly Palermo ; Eric Lane 
Subject: [External] RE: discharges
Laura, please see that attached for a discharge process agreed to by the long term care community
and hospitals.
I’d be remiss if I didn’t point out that a lot of this is predicated on and/or complicated by a number
of other factors that our sector must contend with; sufficient staffing, sufficient PPE, the threat of
grave liability concerns that hang over us (we still have attorneys threatening suit over not allowing
visitors), among others. All of that needs discussion. As well, we believe development of protocols
for dedicated units or wings within buildings needs to be discussed as the best way to handle this in
existing operations.
We (speaking for IHCA here, but I believe my colleagues agree and they’ll certainly correct me if I’m
wrong) still believe the best way to handle discharges is in stepdown, dedicated buildings. There is
sufficient capacity in recently closed ltc settings and hospitals to handle overflow. We think this
concept should be examined and quickly implemented. I know some other states - Massachusetts
has brought one online already - have had providers offer already operational buildings as COVID
specific centers, and this is another option here that gets to the same end result.
Finally, leading into today’s meeting, I’d like to ask if this is going to be the chief discussion point, or
are we still going to have HFS on the phone as well? I know each association has a laundry list of
questions we are awaiting answers on from them.
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

Total Control Panel Login

To: mhartman@ihca.com

From: laura.vaught@illinois.gov
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From: Spillane, Ann
To: Crane, Anna; Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: disclosure guidance
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:25:26 AM

Let’s discuss this. We can add this to the end of our call on the liability EO.

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:24 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: FW: disclosure guidance
Please see attached for Snigdha’s proposed guidance re law enforcement disclosures.

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:05 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: disclosure guidance
Anna,
Please see attached and let me know if GO Legal is ok with IDPH disseminating. Thanks!
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







This is a top priority and your input would be very helpful.
Thanks very much.
Gary
Gary S. Caplan
Deputy General Counsel
Office of the Governor, JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street
Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
gary.caplan@illinois.gov
312.814.5154 (o)
312.771.2587 (c)

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



From: Sikdar, Reena
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Cc: Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:24:53 AM

Yes, will do.
Reena
(312) 405-2206

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Sikdar, Reena 
Cc: Crane, Anna 
Subject: FW: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Reena – 

 Many thanks!

From: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Whitehorn, Lizzy <Lizzy.Whitehorn@Illinois.gov>;
Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Anna, Lizzy, Snigdha, and Juliet:
Hi. This morning's call at 10:30 a.m. between me and Karen Harris (IHA) is to discuss the IHA
waiver list. I

 

 

 

 
 



 

 
 
 

It is attached.
Junaid
cc: Karen Senger
________________________________
Junaid M. Afeef
Assistant General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
122 S. Michigan Avenue, 7th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60603
T: 312-8143577
E: junaid.m.afeef@illinois.gov

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>; Whitehorn, Lizzy
<Lizzy.Whitehorn@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Thanks, Junaid. Adding Juliet. 

Anna

From: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:08 AM
To: Whitehorn, Lizzy <Lizzy.Whitehorn@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>;
Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Hi. I'm going to be speaking with Karen Harris this morning at 10:30am. Does this time work
for you all?
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



From: Rawls, Winfred
To: Crane, Anna; Acharya, Snigdha; DeWitt, Justin
Subject: RE: Hospital Preparedness Plans
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:43:43 AM

Good Morning Anna,

 If you have further questions, I’m available to discuss, 217 299-3602.
R/-Win
Winfred C. Rawls
Deputy Director / Emergency Officer
Illinois Department of Public Health
Office of Preparedness & Response
* winfred.rawls@illinois.gov

 217.299-3602 | ( 217.557.3699 | 7 217.557-3894
+ 422 South 5th Street-4th Floor, Springfield, IL 62701

From: Rawls, Winfred 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Crane, Anna ; Acharya, Snigdha ; DeWitt, Justin 
Subject: RE: Hospital Preparedness Plans
Will do shortly. Call I’m on should end shortly.

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:44 PM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>;
Rawls, Winfred <Winfred.Rawls@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Hospital Preparedness Plans
Win – if you can please give me a call in the morning to discuss, I would appreciate it. I need to be
able to provide this information by mid-morning. I’m at 312-350-6225.
Thanks very much,
Anna

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:49 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Rawls,
Winfred <Winfred.Rawls@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Hospital Preparedness Plans
Importance: High
Yes, Win would be the best contact or can refer you to someone on his team. I’ve added him here so
that he can readily provide guidance to GO tomorrow.
Win - 

Thanks,
SA
Snigdha Acharya
General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health



Cell: (312) 519-8413

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:55 PM
To: DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Hospital Preparedness Plans
Justin & Snigdha – 

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
To: Spillane, Ann; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: FW: EO - liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:02:22 AM

From: Roets, Steven 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Caplan, Gary 
Subject: Fwd: EO - liability waiver
Hi Gary,

Best,
Steven
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Roets, Steven <Steven.Roets@illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: EO - liability waiver
Hi Gary and Juliet,

 

 

Best,
Steven

From: Roets, Steven 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:35 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO - liability waiver



Hi Gary and Juliet,

Best,
Steven

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Roets, Steven
<Steven.Roets@illinois.gov>
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
To: Roets, Steven
Subject: RE: EO - liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:58:54 AM

Thank you

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
Subject: Re: EO
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:38:10 PM

Thank you! Will review more closely in the morning.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:12:10 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: Re: EO
Hi,

I think 



From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:45 PM
To: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Subject: Re: EO
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:31:53 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: Re: EO
Yes working on it now, will send you something very soon.

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:31 PM
To: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Subject: EO
We’re trying to finalize the EO. Can you let me know if you have thoughts first thing tmrw?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone



State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or
internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized
use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended
recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from
disclosure. 



From: Berger-White, Juliet
To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:33:48 PM

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:52:28 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Yes. Let’s do that. I can shift anything else to do this call so let me know when you have a
sense of timing.

Ann

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:50:22 PM
To: Crane, Anna ; Caplan, Gary ; Spillane, Ann 
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
I could use a little time in the morning too. Can we circle back in the morning to set a time?

Sent from my iPhone

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:48 PM
To: Caplan, Gary; Spillane, Ann
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Thanks Ann. For me, having just a bit of time in the morning would be useful.

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:15 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Any time in the am
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:04:23 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>



Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
What time do you all think we’ll be ready for another discussion on this tomorrow?

  

Ann

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-
White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx

From: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:42 PM
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
Gary,



Happy to discuss and to dig into further.
Thanks,
John
John F. Schomberg
General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel
Illinois Department of Human Services
(312) 814-2747

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-
White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
John,
I’m attaching a confidential draft of an immunity EO. 

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
To: Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna
Subject: Fwd: EO
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:33:35 PM

Here’s additional info from Rukhaya. I’ll review in the morning.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:12 PM
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:17:36 PM

Are you joining this call at 6:15?

From: Alikhan, Rukhaya 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:17 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Cc: Crane, Anna 
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Sure, will take a look. 

 Thanks.

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Alikhan, Rukhaya <Rukhaya.Alikhan@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Rukhaya –
Attached is a draft (which is still being revised) of an EO to address immunity for healthcare workers.

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:29:58 PM

Gary,
We’re working on. 
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
Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet 
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:36:40 PM

Thanks, Gary—we’ll dig in on—I’ve shared with the folks who were weighing in this weekend.
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:09:55 PM
Attachments:

Steven sent this info and the below:
Hi Gary and Juliet,

 

 

Best,
Steven

From: Roets, Steven 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:35 AM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Berger-White, Juliet 
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
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:59:09 PM

Thanks.

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
For me as well. I will send an call-in.

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
3:30 works.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
Definitely do the 2:30. Can we talk at 3:30? I have a 3pm with Alexis Sturm that I need to do
today.

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?

 Can we push the liability EO call to
245? Alternatively, I can follow up with Bob and Scott later….

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:50 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: would 2:30 work?
To go through the liability EO?

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
To: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:58:46 PM

Works for me.

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
Anna and Juliet?

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
To: Caplan, Gary; Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: would 2:30 work?
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:57:30 PM

For me as well. I will send an call-in.

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna 
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
Subject: Trigger point for liability waiver
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:47:17 PM

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



From: Lerner, Scott
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: Governors Legal Counsel Briefing on Governmental Authorities Related to Health, Safety, and Welfare
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:41:23 PM

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
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Lerner, Scott 
Subject: FW: Governors Legal Counsel Briefing on Governmental Authorities Related to Health,
Safety, and Welfare

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:24 PM
To: GOV.Legal <GOV.Legal@illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Governors Legal Counsel Briefing on Governmental Authorities Related to Health,
Safety, and Welfare
fyi

From: McBride, Bill <BMcBride@nga.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:23 PM
To: McBride, Bill <BMcBride@nga.org>
Subject: [External] Governors Legal Counsel Briefing on Governmental Authorities Related to Health,
Safety, and Welfare
Dear Governors Legal Counsel,
I am following up on NGA’s invitation for tomorrow’s legal counsel call at 3:00 pm ET on
governmental authorities related to health, safety, and welfare.
As a starting point, NGA staff has prepared a memorandum on the scope of federal authority to alter
state responses to COVID-19 (attached and see below).
NGA Legal Counsel Call on Governmental Authorities Related to Health, Safety, and Welfare
Tuesday, March 31, 2020
3:00 pm ET/2:00 pm CT/1:00 pm MT/12:00 pm PT
Dial-in: 888-475-4499
Code: 202-624-5375
Agenda

Welcome & Intro
Bill McBride, Executive Director, National Governors Association

Overview of NGA Memorandum on Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to
COVID-19

Jeff Locke, Program Director, Homeland Security and Public Safety, National Governors
Association



Briefing on Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to COVID-19
Robert M. Chesney, James Baker Chair and Associate Dean for Academic Affairs,
University of Texas School of Law

Open Discussion/ Q&A
If there are additional items you would like to flag when we proceed with open discussion, please let

us know. Additionally, we are preparing for a briefing call on Tuesday, April 7th to address liability
issues at your request.
Best,
Bill
Bill McBride  | Executive Director  
  

 

National Governors Association  
444 North Capitol Street NW 
Suite 267 
Washington, DC 20001   

p/202-624-5320 
bmcbride@nga.org 

www.nga.org 

As part of NGA’s continued support for governor’s offices in responding to COVID-19, NGA
has prepared the following for governor’s office to address issues related to the scope of
federal authority to alter state responses to COVID-19:

1. Memorandum on Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to COVID-19

Overview of Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to COVID-19

Over the last two weeks, there have been numerous federal and state actions regarding social
distancing. On March 29, 2020, the White House extended social distancing guidelines
through the end of April. In turn, a majority of governors have closed businesses and imposed
restrictions on movement in their states. This memorandum highlights potential legal issues
that may emerge if the federal government and states disagree on when the country can safely
return to work.

Key takeaways from the briefing memorandum include the following:

The president has no recognized Article II or statutory authority to override state public
health orders;
Congress, acting on its authority to regulate interstate commerce, could override state
public health orders but any attempt would likely face issues and not automatically pass
legal muster; however, in the current political environment, Congress is unlikely to do
so; and
The president could exert indirect pressure on states to discontinue or rescind current
responses to COVID-19 through conditional federal funding, subject to limitations.

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments, is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary,
and/or confidential. If the reader of this transmission is not an intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message.

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
To: GOV.Legal
Subject: FW: Governors Legal Counsel Briefing on Governmental Authorities Related to Health, Safety, and Welfare
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:23:37 PM
Attachments: Memorandum on Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to COVID-19 3 30 Final.pdf

fyi

From: McBride, Bill 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:23 PM
To: McBride, Bill 
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
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M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M   


  


To: Governors’ Offices 


From: National Governors Association  


Date: March 30, 2020 


Re: Scope of Federal Authority to Alter State Responses to COVID-19 


 


Executive Summary 


As the number of COVID-19 positive cases increases, governors are taking action to limit the 


spread of this disease. Most governors have imposed business closures and restrictions on 


movement (e.g., stay-at-home/shelter-in-place orders, curfews, etc.) to protect communities from 


infection while maintaining continuity of essential activities.  


 


As noted in previous NGA memoranda, governors possess significant authority to implement 


business closures and personal movement restrictions in emergencies.1 At the request of governors’ 


offices, NGA crafted this memorandum to summarize the scope of federal authority to alter state 


responses to COVID-19.  


 


This memorandum is not legal advice.2 This memorandum is a review of legal issues. As such, 


NGA recommends that governors, their advisors, and other state officials consult the appropriate 


authorities and attorneys in their state (e.g., legal counsel, local and state public health officials, 


and attorneys general) to review their interpretation of state powers and laws—alongside local 


epidemiological data, testing and health system capacity, and other public health factors—when 


determining whether (and when) to rescind personal movement restrictions. 


 


Background 


Over the last two weeks, there have been numerous federal and state actions regarding social 


distancing. For example, President Donald Trump stated that he wanted the nation "opened up 


and just raring to go by Easter" (i.e., April 12, 2020) and reiterated that he was eager to see the 


nation return to normal. On March 26, 2020, the President sent a letter to the nation’s governors 


indicating the federal government would rate counties as low-risk, medium-risk, or high-risk 


based on public health syndromic surveillance data.3 Adding complexity, the President also made 


comments about potential federal quarantines, but seemed to back off that assertion with the 


issuance of new Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) domestic travel advisories for 


 
1 NGA Memorandum on State Isolation and Quarantine Authority and Enforcement Powers; NGA 


Memorandum on Overview of State Actions on Business Closure and Personal Movement Restrictions in 


Response to COVID-19. 
2 NGA would like to thank outside constitutional legal experts that have supported the development, 


considerations, and/or crafting of this document, including, but not limited to: Kent Greenfield of Boston 


College Law School; Neal E. Devins from William & Mary Law School; and Robert M. Chesney from The 


University of Texas School of Law. Additional works consulted include: 


https://www.lawfareblog.com/can-federal-government-override-state-government-rules-social-distancing-


promote-economy and https://www.lawfareblog.com/trump-cant-reopen-country-over-state-objections.  
3 Letter from President Trump to governors, March 26, 2020: 


https://apps.npr.org/documents/document.html?id=6819627-letter1.  



https://www.lawfareblog.com/can-federal-government-override-state-government-rules-social-distancing-promote-economy

https://www.lawfareblog.com/can-federal-government-override-state-government-rules-social-distancing-promote-economy

https://www.lawfareblog.com/trump-cant-reopen-country-over-state-objections

https://apps.npr.org/documents/document.html?id=6819627-letter1
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certain states.4 Ultimately, on March 29, 2020, the White House extended social distancing 


guidelines through the end of April.5  


 


Governors have closed businesses and imposed restrictions on movement in their states. At least 


50 states, four territories, and D.C. have required or recommended closure or limited services of 


non-essential businesses.6 Additionally, at least 34 states, three territories, and D.C. have 


designated essential businesses.7 At least 23 states and one territory have already taken or 


announced imminent state-wide action for stay at home orders, with four states having issued 


stay-at-home orders for select groups (e.g., high-risk populations, select counties), and two states 


have issued stay-at-home guidance.8   


 


If the federal government and states disagree on when the country can safely return to work, 


several legal issues may emerge. In consultation with constitutional experts from around the 


country, the following issues have been highlighted: 


1. Federal Supremacy; 


2. The Anti-Commandeering Doctrine; and 


3. Limitations on Conditional Funding. 


 


As with any sensitive and complex legal situation, state officials should review their state statutes 


and emergency powers with their legal counsels and, where appropriate, their attorneys general.  


 


In consultation with constitutional law experts, NGA offers the following guidance: 


• The president has no recognized Article II or statutory authority to override state 


public health orders; 


• Congress, acting on its authority to regulate interstate commerce, could override state 


public health orders but any attempt would likely face issues and not automatically 


pass legal muster; however, in the current political environment, Congress is unlikely 


to do so; and 


• The president could exert indirect pressure on states to discontinue or rescind current 


responses to COVID-19 through conditional federal funding, subject to limitations. 


 


I. Federal Supremacy  


 


The president possesses an incredible power to persuade and advocate. More concretely, the 


president possesses powers that are “not fixed but fluctuate, depending on their disjunction or 


conjunction with those of Congress,” derived from Constitutional and federal statute.9 As such, 


analysis of potential federal action or directives towards states to rescind personal movement 


restrictions related to COVID-19 turns on whether the president possesses such powers (e.g., 


enumerated or implied constitutional powers, federal law) to require states to act. This section 


 
4 Report on March 28, 2020, from @idreesali114 on Twitter; Trump says quarantine would also be 


considered on New Jersey and Connecticut, would rather not do it but may need it. Centers for Disease 


Control and Prevention travel advisory: https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/s038-travel-


advisory.html. 
5 https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/president-trump-extends-social-distancing-guidance-until-end-


of-april/2020/03/29/5799f262-71e8-11ea-a9bd-9f8b593300d0_story.html 
6 See NGA COVID-19 website: https://www.nga.org/coronavirus/.  
7 Id. 
8 Id. 
9 Youngstown Sheet & Tube Company v. Sawyer, 343 US 579 (1952). 



https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/s038-travel-advisory.html

https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/s038-travel-advisory.html

https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/president-trump-extends-social-distancing-guidance-until-end-of-april/2020/03/29/5799f262-71e8-11ea-a9bd-9f8b593300d0_story.html

https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/president-trump-extends-social-distancing-guidance-until-end-of-april/2020/03/29/5799f262-71e8-11ea-a9bd-9f8b593300d0_story.html

https://www.nga.org/coronavirus/
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briefly highlights relevant constitutional powers, enumerated presidential emergency authorities, 


and other federal statutes. 


 


Among other express or implied constitutional powers, Article Two of the U.S. Constitution 


outlines powers of the president as commander in chief.10 In Youngstown Sheet & Tube Co. v. 


Sawyer, however, the Court struck down an executive action ordering the seizure of steel mills 


during wartime.11 The Court noted that there was no specific statute empowering the president to 


conduct such action under his executive authority. Additionally, in his influential concurring 


opinion, Justice Jackson laid out an “over-simplified grouping of practical situations in which a 


President may doubt, or others may challenge, his powers” in three categories:12 


• Presidential action with an express or implied congressional authorization, where such 


presidential authority is at its maximum; 


• Presidential action on an issue where Congress has been silent, where the president can 


only rely on independent powers and may be in a zone of twilight in which he and 


Congress have concurrent authority with uncertain distribution; and 


• Presidential action incompatible with the expressed or implied will of Congress, where 


his power is at its lowest ebb.13  


 


Congress also affords the President significant emergency powers. On March 13, 2020, President 


Trump declared a national emergency, invoking the National Emergencies Act (NEA) in response 


to the ongoing COVID-19 crisis.14 The NEA has been invoked at least 50 times since its 


enactment in 1978, including following the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks and Hurricane 


Katrina.15 Notably, it has also been utilized for public health emergencies, including the 2009 


H1N1 pandemic.16 Upon declaration of a national emergency, 136 different statutory powers 


become available to the President.17 Of those 136 statutory powers, however, NGA is unaware of 


any power that authorizes/enables the President to override a gubernatorial business closure or 


personal movement restriction.  


 


However, depending on a potentially expansive interpretation of other federal statutes, there may 


be the possibility that the federal government could attempt to exempt additional businesses from 


closure. For example, the Cybersecurity Information Sharing Act exempts certain classes of 


critical infrastructure from closures and travel restrictions. 18 Additionally, the Defense 


Production Act may also grant the president the ability to reverse the closures of certain non-


essential businesses that may be ordered to repurpose their manufacturing for the national defense 


effort.19  


 


Moreover, Congress, acting on its Commerce Clause authority, could pass legislation to reopen 


businesses or lift restrictions on travel. Notwithstanding such a law, any such statute would likely 


face issues and subject to the restrictions that are raised in the next section. Additionally, as a 


practical matter, both houses of Congress are unlikely to agree on such a measure.  


 
10 U.S. CONST. art. 2, cl. 2. 
11 Youngstown Sheet & Tube Company v. Sawyer, 343 US 579 (1952).  
12 Id. at 634-655 (Jackson, J., concurring). 
13 Id.  
14 50 U.S.C. 1601 et seq. The President invoked sections 201 and 301 on March 13, 2020.  
15 See https://www.brennancenter.org/sites/default/files/analysis/NEA%20Declarations.pdf. 
16 https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/realitycheck/the-press-office/declaration-a-national-emergency-


with-respect-2009-h1n1-influenza-pandemic-0 
17 See https://www.brennancenter.org/our-work/research-reports/guide-emergency-powers-and-their-use.  
18 129 Stat. 2936, 6 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1510.  
19 P.L. 81-774, 50 U.S.C. §§4501 et seq.  



https://www.brennancenter.org/sites/default/files/analysis/NEA%20Declarations.pdf

https://www.brennancenter.org/our-work/research-reports/guide-emergency-powers-and-their-use
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II. The Anti-Commandeering Doctrine 


 


As legal experts have stated previously: “there is no "federalism clause" in the Constitution, and 


relevant case law ranges over a number of different provisions, including the Commerce and 


General Welfare Clauses, and the Eleventh and Fourteenth Amendments.20 But the two 


provisions that most directly implicate the anti-commandeering doctrine are the Supremacy 


Clause and the Tenth Amendment.”  


 


The Supremacy Clause of the Constitution notes that…“[t]his Constitution, and the Laws of the 


United States which shall be made in Pursuance thereof ... shall be the supreme Law of the 


Land.”21 Under the doctrine of preemption, federal law will preempt state law when in conflict. 


Specifically, federal law preempts state laws that are in conflict, but only if federal law occupies 


the field. In this case, state executive action would prevent federal law from occupying the field. 


 


However, there are additional considerations when determining potential conflicts between state 


and federal law, beginning with the Tenth Amendment and the doctrine of commandeering. The 


Tenth Amendment specifically reserves powers not delegated to the federal government to the 


states.22 Included in that reservation is the unenumerated “police power” that states hold. The 


court has sought to outline police power as “the authority to provide for the public health, safety, 


and morals.”23 In fact, states’ authority is at its strongest when they are acting within their police 


powers to preserve public health, safety, and the general welfare.  


 


Both states’ police power and their respective emergency management statutory frameworks give 


governors broad authority to promulgate executive orders, rules, or regulations for the benefit of 


health and safety.24 25 For example, the Court in 1905 in Jacobson v Commonwealth of 


Massachusetts noted that states have the “authority to enact statutes to be referred to what is 


commonly called the police power—a power which the state did not surrender when becoming a 


member of the Union under the Constitution.”26 Further, the Court went on to recognize the 


“authority of a state to enact quarantine laws using such powers…for the protection of public 


health and the public safety, confessedly endangered by the presence of a dangerous disease.”27 


For a more robust legal analysis, see the National Governors Association’s March 24th 


memorandum, “Overview of State Actions on Business Closure and Personal Movement 


Restrictions in Response to COVID-19.”28 


 
20 51 U. Kan. L. Rev. 141-153 (2002) 
21 U.S. CONST. art. 6, cl.2. 
22 U.S. CONST. amend. X 
23 Barnes v. Glen Theatre Inc., 501 US 560 (1991).  
24 U.S. CONST. amend. X; See also, Elizabeth Joh, Yes, States and Local Governments Can Close Private 


Businesses and Restrict Your Movement, POLITICO, (Mar. 18, 2020), available at 


https://www.politico.com/news/magazine/2020/03/18/states-police-power-coronavirus-135826. 
25 See, e.g., https://www.ag.state.mn.us/Office/Communications/2020/03/25_StayAtHomeOrder.asp 


(arguing that Minnesota law provides the power to “protect the public peace, health and safety, and 


preserve the lives and property of the people of the state” under § 12.02 and the ability to control “direct 


and control “the conduct of persons in the state,” “entrance or exit from any stricken or threatened public 


place, occupancy of facilities, and the movement and cessation of movement of pedestrians, vehicular 


traffic,” and “the evacuation, reception, and sheltering of persons” under § 12.21).  
26 Jacobson v Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
27 Id. 
28 https://www.nga.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Memorandum-on-Overview-of-State-Actions-on-


Business-Closure-and-Personal-Movement-Restrictions-in-Response-to-COVID-19_3.25.pdf 



https://www.ag.state.mn.us/Office/Communications/2020/03/25_StayAtHomeOrder.asp

https://www.nga.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Memorandum-on-Overview-of-State-Actions-on-Business-Closure-and-Personal-Movement-Restrictions-in-Response-to-COVID-19_3.25.pdf

https://www.nga.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Memorandum-on-Overview-of-State-Actions-on-Business-Closure-and-Personal-Movement-Restrictions-in-Response-to-COVID-19_3.25.pdf
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In other words, states likely have a serious Tenth Amendment argument that police powers are an 


area of traditional state concern, in which state prerogatives are usually controlling either in fact 


or in law.29 However, if the president and Congress acted in concert to restrict state efforts in this 


area, additional doctrines may come into play.  


 


Legal experts have underscored the development of the anti-commandeering doctrine, which says 


that the federal government cannot require states or state officials to adopt or enforce federal law.30 


Such doctrine emanates from decisions in two key cases: New York v. United States in 1992, and 


Printz v. United States in 1997. As such, while federal law general supersedes state law,31 the 


federal government cannot force a state to enact a law under the Tenth Amendment.32  


 


In New York v. United States, the Court held that portions of the Low-Level Radioactive Waste 


Policy Amendments Act of 1985, which required states to “take title” of nuclear waste sites, 


exceeded congressional power under the Commerce Clause.33 Specifically, the federal statute 


stipulated that should states fail to provide for the disposal of internally generated waste by a 


particular date, then states must take legal ownership and liability for it. The Court found the “take 


title” provision unconstitutional because they “commandeered” the state legislative process by 


directly compelling them to enact and enforce a federal regulatory program.34 In contrast, the 


monetary incentives and access incentives within the Act were permissible under the Commerce 


Clause as a lawful exercise of their regulation of the interstate market in the disposal of low-level 


radioactive waste.35 


 


Similarly, in Printz v. United States, the Court again held that state legislatures are not subject to 


federal direction.36 In Printz, plaintiffs were local law enforcement officials challenging 


requirements under the Brady Act that compelled them to perform temporary background checks 


on prospective handgun owners until the Attorney General was able to establish a federal system 


for background checks. Despite congressional power to regulate commerce and make laws that are 


necessary and proper for regulating interstate commerce, the Court held that this provision of the 


Brady Act was unconstitutional because the provision forced the states to participate “in the actual 


administration of a federal program.”37 The Court reaffirmed case law around commandeering in 


2018 in Murphy v. National Collegiate Athletic Association.38 In that case, the Court found that the 


Professional and Amateur Sports Protection Act of 1992 (PASPA)’s prohibition of any states’ 


further legalization of sports betting was an unconstitutional attempt to commandeer state 


legislative processes.  


 


As a result, a federal court may find that a potential mandate from the federal government to rescind 


stay-at-home or business closure orders may be an unconstitutional commandeering of the state’s 


ability to exercise its police powers to protect the health and safety of its communities.  


 


 
29 Consultation with U.S. constitutional legal expert 
30 https://www.scotusblog.com/2017/08/symposium-time-abandon-anti-commandeering-dont-count-


supreme-court/ 
31  U.S. CONST. art. 6, cl.2. 
32 New York v. United States, 505 U.S. 444 (1992).  
33 Id.  
34 N.Y. v. U.S., 505 U.S. 444 (1992).  
35 Id.  
36 521 US 898 (1997).  
37 Id.  
38 584 US _ (2018). 



https://www.scotusblog.com/2017/08/symposium-time-abandon-anti-commandeering-dont-count-supreme-court/

https://www.scotusblog.com/2017/08/symposium-time-abandon-anti-commandeering-dont-count-supreme-court/
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III. Limitations on Conditional Funding 


 


The federal government may encourage states to voluntarily adopt a legislative program 


consistent with federal interests, such as the conditional provision of federal grant funds.39  


 


Courts have identified four limitations on the federal conditional funding:  


• Federal government restriction on grants funds must be in pursuit of the “general 


welfare;”40  


• Congress must exercise the spending power “unambiguously…enabling the states to 


exercise their choice knowingly, cognizant of the consequences of their participation;”41  


• Grant requirements must be reasonably related to the purpose of the expenditure;42 and 


• There cannot be a separate constitutional prohibition.43  


 
Restrictions on a federal grant program may not be “unduly coercive” such that they constitute a 


commandeering-in-effect. In South Dakota v. Dole, the Court held that Congress did not exceed its 


spending powers in withholding five percent of federal highway funds from states that did not raise 


the legal drinking age to 21.44 The withholding of highway funds was to enhance traffic safety, 


expressed transparently, and reasonably related to the purposes of the grant funding. Furthermore, 


the loss of five percent was not an undue burden upon the states.  


 


However, in National Federation of Independent Business v. Sebelius, the Court held that Congress 


exceeded its spending power when it threatened a complete loss of federal Medicaid funding to 


states that refused to enact the Medicaid expansion provisions of the Patient Protection and 


Affordable Care Act (ACA).45  In that instance, the threat of a total loss of Medicaid funding was 


so extreme as to constitute a coercive mandate. 


 


Conditional funding remains a prominent issue. There is a current circuit split related to the federal 


government’s restriction of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program 


for jurisdictions that do not cooperate with federal immigration enforcement, including the refusal 


to share immigration status information under 8 U.S.C. §1373. The Second Circuit recently upheld 


the federal government’s ability to withhold grant funding, reasoning that it was not an unduly 


burdensome requirement that violated the Tenth  Amendment.46 In doing so, it marked a departure 


from decisions in the Third and Seventh Circuits.  


 


Conclusion 


Governors possess significant authority to implement personal movement restrictions. Governors’ 


offices consult appropriate authorities and attorneys to review interpretation of state powers and 


laws—alongside local epidemiological data, testing and health system capacity, and other public 


health factors—when determining whether (and when) to rescind personal movement restrictions. 


 
39 See, e. g., South Dakota v. Dole, 483 U. S. 203, 206-208, and n. 3.  
40 See Helvering v. Davis, 301 U. S. 619, 301 U. S. 640-641 (1937); United States v. Butler, supra, at 297 


U. S. 65. 
41 Pennhurst State School and Hospital v. Halderman, supra, at 451 U. S. 17. 
42 Massachusetts v. United States, 435 U. S. 444, 435 U. S. 461. 
43 Lawrence County v. Lead-Deadwood School Dist., 469 U. S. 256, 469 U. S. 269-270 (1985); Buckley v. 


Valeo, 424 U. S. 1, 424 U. S. 91 (1976) (per curiam); King v. Smith, 392 U. S. 309, 392 U. S. 333, n. 34 


(1968). 
44 483 US 203 (1987). 
45 National Federation of Independent Business v. Sebelius, 567 US _ (2012). 
46 New York et al. v. United States Dep’t of Justice et al., Nos. 19‐267(L); 19‐275(con), (2nd. Cir. 2020). 







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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:23:32 AM

From: Sikdar, Reena 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:23 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today

Reena
(312) 405-2206

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today

From: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:10 AM
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
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>;
Whitehorn, Lizzy <Lizzy.Whitehorn@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>; Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Hi Junaid – 

 Thank
you.

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
waiver list. I haven't put together a document with our response. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:29:58 AM

Hi Gary and Juliet,
I’ll see what I can find on this.
Best,
Steven

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Roets, Steven 
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:19:22 AM

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
To: Afeef, Junaid M.; Crane, Anna; Whitehorn, Lizzy; Berger-White, Juliet
Cc: Senger, Karen; Sikdar, Reena
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:47:27 AM
Attachments:

Updated EO with IDPH comments attached.
Snigdha Acharya
General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
Cell: (312) 519-8413

From: Afeef, Junaid M. 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Crane, Anna ; Whitehorn, Lizzy ; Acharya, Snigdha ; Berger-White, Juliet 
Cc: Senger, Karen 
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
To: Afeef, Junaid M.; Crane, Anna; Whitehorn, Lizzy; Acharya, Snigdha
Cc: Senger, Karen; Sikdar, Reena
Subject: RE: Call with Karen Harris (IHA): 10:30am today
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:46:16 AM

Adding Reena Sikdar who will join this call.

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
To: Villagran, Diana; Acharya, Snigdha; Crane, Anna; Whitehorn, Lizzy; Berger-White, Juliet
Cc: Harris, Karen
Subject: Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State - Karen availability
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:17:55 AM

Diana,

Hi. Snigdha (IDPH G.C.) and Anna, Juliet, and Lizzy (Governor's Legal Dept) will join the call at 10:30am with
Karen Harris. I'm copying them on this email. Can you please add them to the meeting invitation please?

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

From: Villagran, Diana 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. 
Subject: [External] RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State - Karen availability
Thank you, have a great day!
From: Afeef, Junaid M. 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:43 AM
To: Villagran, Diana 
Cc: Harris, Karen 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State - Karen availability
I'm just catching up on emails right now. Can we talk at 10:30am? My cell phone: .
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

From: Villagran, Diana <DVillagran@team-iha.org>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:41 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State - Karen availability
Junaid,
Good morning. Karen is available as follows: 9-9:30am; 10-11am; 1:30-2pm or 4-5pm. Let me know what works
for you and I’ll send the invite. Thx.
Diana
From: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:32 AM
To: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>



Cc: Villagran, Diana <DVillagran@team-iha.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Hi Karen.
What time is good for you to talk today?
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
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:05 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Villagran, Diana <DVillagran@team-iha.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Junaid:
I wanted to touch base and see if you had time to chat today regarding:

1. IDPH’s thoughts thus far on the proposed waivers we previously shared.
2. Given the Section 1135 waiver that HHS approved regarding waivers of physical environment, I wanted to

discuss how IDPH will be approving alternative care sites or what the process will be.
3. If IDPH had any guidance on the HIPAA issues/question that I previously sent to you.

Please let me know your availability for a call today and my assistant (Diana who is copied) will send out an invite
with dial-in information.
In the meantime, I noticed that I forgot to attach the HHS letter to Governors that I referenced in my prior email. So
I have attached this for your convenience.
Thank you and I look forward to speaking with you.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:53 PM
To: 'Afeef, Junaid M.' <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Junaid:
As we discussed, attached is a spreadsheet (and also a PDF version for your convenience) setting forth a preliminary
list of suggested state waiver requests that we have identified thus far.
As I explained, this is a working document and, as such, is not complete. Hence it is marked as “draft.”
Additionally, we continue to get additional requests from hospitals on a daily basis and/or identify gaps ourselves
between what waivers/variances have already been issued and what is actually needed to allow hospitals and
healthcare workers the flexibility the need to adequately respond quickly, efficiently and innovatively to this
unprecedented pandemic.
Also, as we discussed, several states have (we believe rightfully) elected to take a global approach to waivers (and
HHS Secretary has also encouraged Governors to do so – see letter below) in order to act swiftly so that hospitals
can continue to prepare for the oncoming surge.
As you review our draft list of potential waiver requests, we therefore respectfully request that you also consider
the following items:

1. California Department of Health Waiving Hospital Licensing Act
2. New York Executive Order (Licensure)

 



3. New York Executive Order (Liability)
4. Letter from HHS Secretary Azar to Governors re Waivers

I believe that this is everything that I promised, but if I forgot anything please let me know.
Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to continuing our conversation how to best assist our hospitals
and healthcare workers as the continue to care for patients and communities during this pandemic.

Kathryn E. Brown | Staff Counsel
T 630-276-5598 | kbrown@team-iha.org | www.team-iha.org
Illinois Health and Hospital Association
1151 E. Warrenville Road, Naperville, IL 60563
Your trusted voice and resource
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
Subject: Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:43:30 AM

Thank you. It looks like IHA sent the list to IHA last week. Not sure if they ever sent it to IDFPR or anyone
else.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:32:24 AM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Thanks for forwarding this list. I will also share it with IDFPR. 

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:02 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: Fwd: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Adding Juliet.
She says she is calling IDPH. 
Ann
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:21 AM
To: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna; Afeef, Junaid M.
Cc: Gross, David
Subject: [External] FW: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State
Ann:
As promised, attached is a copy of the email I sent to IDPH sharing our proposed list of state waivers (see
spreadsheet and PDF copy of same).
This morning I reached out to IDPH to try to schedule a call to discuss the status and would be happy to provide you
with a status update after I am able to connect.
In the meantime, if you have questions or would like to discuss, I would be happy to do so.

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
privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended
only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not
waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Caplan, Gary
To: Jeffrey Levine; Spillane, Ann; Maurice Classen
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; Jennifer Layden
Subject: RE: Hospital EO - re liability
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:37:12 PM

Thanks Jeff. I will take a look.
Gary S. Caplan
Deputy General Counsel
Office of the Governor, JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street
Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601
gary.caplan@illinois.gov
312.814.5154 (o)
312.771.2587 (c)

From: Jeffrey Levine 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Maurice Classen 
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Jennifer Layden 
Subject: [External] Hospital EO - re liability
State folks, thanks for taking the time just now. 

Jeff

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Jeffrey Levine <Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>; Maurice Classen
<Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Maurice, Jeff, Mac –
We are trying to get close enough to final on our thinking and drafting so that a call will be as
productive as possible. We’ve been in discussions with the hospitals and Illinois State Med
Society on liability and licensing, and with IDFPR/IDPH on licensing. We very much agree that
this is critical and must be finished as soon as possible.
I would suggest tomorrow afternoon for a call. Would 2pm work?
Ann

From: Jeffrey Levine <Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:48 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Maurice Classen
<Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>; Crane, Anna



<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
I am about to conk out for the night but am ready to hit it in the morning. Just let me know when.

Jeff

Sent from Outlook Mobile

From: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:18:29 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Jeffrey Levine <Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn
<Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White,
Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Ann,
Do you have a couple of minutes tonight or tomorrow to discuss where you are with this
effort? We thinking that this piece is a critical component to creating the workforce necessary
to run McCormick and some other components. The issue is now fairly acute.
Thanks.
MC

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:57 PM
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
Thank you, Maurice. We’re under way on this too. We’ll review your draft and set up a call.
Ann
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Spillane, Ann
Cc: Jeffrey Levine; Macgregor Lebuhn
Subject: [External] DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Ann,
Per our conversation last night, attached please find an order that we drafted regarding hospital
powers we would be interested in expanded by the Governor’s Office—just as a starting point. Also,
copied on this message is the drafter, Jeff Levine. Let us know when you might be available for a
conversation.
Maurice
Maurice Classen
Chief of Staff



Office of Mayor Lori E. Lightfoot
Maurice.classen@cityofchicago.org
312-758-1827

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

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-
mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.



From: Caplan, Gary
To: Lohrenz, Eric; Spillane, Ann
Subject: Re: Illinois Attorney General Opinion Regarding No Indemnification
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 1:16:47 PM

Eric,

I will call you when this call ends.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lohrenz, Eric 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:55:56 PM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Spillane, Ann 
Subject: RE: Illinois Attorney General Opinion Regarding No Indemnification
Gary, I’m available to talk at your convenience. You can reach me on my cell, at .
Thank you.
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
_____________________________________________
From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:52 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Lohrenz, Eric 
Subject: RE: Illinois Attorney General Opinion Regarding No Indemnification
OK
_____________________________________________
From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Illinois Attorney General Opinion Regarding No Indemnification
Eric and Gary –
I’m looping you together on this issue. Gary – Here’s what I know. 

Ann
_____________________________________________
From: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>;

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
Shannon - on further review, these pages can be removed. 

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
Shannon - on further review, these pages can be removed. 



March, Jennifer <Jennifer.R.March@illinois.gov>
Subject: Illinois Attorney General Opinion Regarding No Indemnification
Importance: High
<< File: S-589 - Opinion re no indemnification of third parties.pdf >>
As discussed, I am attaching the opinion of the Illinois Attorney General stating that the State of
Illinois is constitutionally prohibited from providing indemnification to third parties. Please let me
know if you have any questions.
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, Illinois 62704
Office: 217-785-9883
Cell: 217-622-4350
Eric.Lohrenz@Illinois.gov

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
Subject: FW: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:11:05 PM
Attachments:

Plus Anna. Thanks Reena. We’ll take a look.

From: Sikdar, Reena 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)

 Let me know if you prefer to
talk through them.
Reena
(312) 405-2206

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
As discussed, here are two more emails from Snigdha. Thanks for your help.

From: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
When you’re able to connect on this, please use my personal cell, as my state cell is not functioning – 

From: Sikdar, Reena 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
That sounds great, thanks.
Reena
(312) 405-2206

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:08 AM
To: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Anna and I spoke to Snigdha this morning and she is going to take another look as well. Anna and I have a call from
9- 10 but can connect with you after that so we can provide guidance on which sections need more work.

From: Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:06 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Sorry for delay, something is wrong with my phone and I didn’t realize I have all these emails until just now opening
my computer. I’ll take a look this morning.
Reena
(312) 405-2206



From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:54 PM
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
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:42 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Sikdar, Reena <Reena.Sikdar@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White,
Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Anna,
Attached is the draft E.O. with comments and feedback from me and Karen Senger. Please call or text me at

 if I don't respond right away to your email. Apologies for the tardy response.
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
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:16 PM
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
The Governor’s Office has a meeting tomorrow 

Thanks very much,
Anna

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Hi Junaid – Will you let me know if you have time to briefly connect about this today? Thanks very much.
Anna

From: Crane, Anna 



Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:57 PM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov>; Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
<Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Thanks very much, Junaid.

Thank you!
Anna

From: Afeef, Junaid M. <Junaid.M.Afeef@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:23 PM
To: Senger, Karen <Karen.Senger@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
<Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Fw: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Dear Karen and Anna:
I spoke with Karen Harris from IHA again this morning. Please see email below and the attached documents
she shared.
Anna - Karen H. mentioned that she was going to have a call with your office - perhaps with Anne Spillane -
tomorrow about these same issues. 

Karen S. - 

I saw the shared "DPH&GO Workplan" document. I will update it with something soon.
Thanks.
Junaid
cc: Snigdha
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
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:52 PM
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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:42:04 AM

Reena is all set. She is going to consolidate and review the info from Snigdha.

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Well she provided these. 

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:23 AM
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

 Just a thought.
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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:28:59 AM

Yes. I will give her a quick call.

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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:34:16 AM
Attachments:
Importance: High

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. 
Cc: Acharya, Snigdha ; Sikdar, Reena ; Berger-White, Juliet 
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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:54:01 PM
Attachments:

Reena –

.
Thank you!

From: Afeef, Junaid M. 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:42 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Cc: Acharya, Snigdha ; Sikdar, Reena ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Senger, Karen 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:49 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-
White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO v.3 Liability.docx
I am scheduled to go pick up food at 6:30. How about 7?

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:46 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White,
Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: EO v.3 Liability.docx
I completely forgot the 6pm daily call! That’s what happens when I work from home. Can I talk
to you immediately after that about the draft EO?

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-
White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: EO v.3 Liability.docx
For your review, after edits and discussion with Juliet. I’m available any time to discuss.
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
To: Watkins, Charles
Cc: Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: Medical Liability EO
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:39:37 PM

Hi Charles,
Happy to get back to you on these as we get closer to a final draft. 

Ann

From: Watkins, Charles 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:37 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Subject: Medical Liability EO
Hi Ann. A couple of lay questions:

Thank you,
Charles
Charles W. Watkins
Chief-of-Staff | Office of Illinois Lieutenant Governor Juliana Stratton
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph St., Ste. 15-200 | Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-7151
www2.illinois.gov/sites/ltg

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
Subject: Re: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators in Indiana | Autoblog
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:36:17 PM

Appreciate that.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:35:01 PM
To: Rapelyea, Sean 
Subject: RE: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators in
Indiana | Autoblog

From: Rapelyea, Sean 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:34 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Subject: Re: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators in
Indiana | Autoblog
Forwarded the wrong one, but thank you.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:33:26 PM
To: Rapelyea, Sean <Sean.Rapelyea@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators in
Indiana | Autoblog
That looks like a ventilator suggestion – not his liability issue. But, yes, we’re definitely working
on the liability issue.

From: Rapelyea, Sean <Sean.Rapelyea@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:31 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators
in Indiana | Autoblog
I’m just going to tell him we are still working through this.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Daniel Weiss <dweiss@briahs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:05:45 PM
To: Rapelyea, Sean <Sean.Rapelyea@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] FW: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200, 000 ventilators in
Indiana | Autoblog
Hi Sean,



This might be an avenue for additional ventilators.
https://www.autoblog.com/2020/03/23/gm-ventec-ventilators-coronavirus-project-v-kokomo-
indiana/
feel free to reach out to Dave below

Daniel Weiss
CEO
BRIA Health Services
C: 847.828.6983
O: 847.933.9200 x 123
dweiss@briahs.com
Please consider the environment in deciding whether to print this email.
The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity name above. If you are not the intended recipient you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please forward a copy to
info@briahs.com and delete the message and any attachments from your computer. This
transmission does not constitute the rendering of any professional consultation or advice and
should not be read as such.

From: David Fowler <dfowler@venteclife.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 3:22 PM
To: Daniel Weiss <dweiss@briahs.com>
Subject: GM-Ventec coronavirus partnership aims to build 200,000 ventilators in Indiana |
Autoblog

https://www.autoblog.com/2020/03/23/gm-ventec-ventilators-coronavirus-project-v-kokomo-
indiana/

David Fowler

US Sales Manager

321.427.7699 (m)
22002 26th Ave SE, Bothell, WA 98021

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:32:27 PM

Thanks, Reena. I have not heard anything, and actually just asked Snigdha to check in with him as well. If we haven’t
heard from him by the morning, it would be great if you could call him. We have a 3:00PM with the City and need
to be able to respond to some of this. Thanks! Hope you’re hanging in there.

From: Sikdar, Reena 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:30 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Anna, Have you heard anything back? I followed up this morning but still haven’t heard anything. I can give Junaid a
call tomorrow morning if needed.
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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:25:27 PM
Attachments:
Importance: High

Hi Snigdha – do you know if Junaid is working on this and will have something for us tomorrow?
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
To: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: EO v.3 Liability.docx
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:04:42 PM

sure

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: RE: EO v.3 Liability.docx
Sorry for the delay. Could we talk briefly at 6?

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
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:43:01 PM

Oh well

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Caplan, Gary 
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Different issue. Thanks.

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:36 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:33 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

 You’re welcome.

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:56 PM
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
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Importance: High
Juliet – you were not on this email.

From: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: 'erinobrien@isms.org' <erinobrien@isms.org>; Kane, Robert <RKane@ismie.com>
Subject: [External] Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Importance: High
Ann:
Thank you for speaking with the IHA and ISMS.
We appreciate your time and consideration of the issues we raised (liability protections, reciprocal credentialing
and intra-state licensing reciprocity).
As promised, attached is draft language for your consideration.
Additionally, as promised, below is information about the City of Chicago’s efforts to increase the healthcare



workforce – see the 2nd item. I believe this is the portal that the City is attempting to use to try to identify potential
workers who could be trained to perform certain healthcare jobs.
After you have had a chance to review this information we would be happy to continue the conversation.
Thank you.
P.S. Please make sure that this went to everyone on your team – I think I am missing one person’s email address.
Volunteer and Employment Opportunities

Mayor Lori Lightfoot and Chicago Department of Public Health Commissioner Allison Arwady, M.D. have
issued a call for assistance from the medical community and are seeking to hire healthcare workers
immediately to help the City of Chicago in its COVID-19 response efforts. Medical Assistants and Nurses are
encouraged to apply for temporary positions. If you have any questions about the positions or the
application process, you may email shelly.johnson@sunbeltstaffing.com or call 813-261-2706.
Chicago Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is a network of both medical and non-medical professionals who
volunteer their time to assist during public health emergencies such as the current COVID-19 outbreak.
Many MRC volunteers are just like you - nurses, doctors, pharmacists, therapists, public health professionals,
and other community members who believe in keeping Chicago safe. Register at illinoishelps.net and be
there when Chicago needs you most.

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:32:43 PM

Thank you! I’ll follow up with her.

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:32 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Importance: High
This is the only other email I have from Karen Harris.

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:10:54 PM

No worries! I’ll send another follow-up now. 

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Ah right – Junaid, not George. Sorry!

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

 I sent them to Junaid after our meeting on
Thursday and asked him this morning again and not have gotten a response. I will follow up again and copy you and
Snigdha.

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:01 PM
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
To: Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: Re: EO v.3 Liability.docx
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:32:47 PM

Thanks. I should be done with a few other things and able to read this shortly after 4.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:03:52 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary 
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
To: Maurice Classen; Jennifer Layden
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:59:34 PM

3 works for us. I’ll send a call in.
Ann

From: Maurice Classen 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Jennifer Layden 
Cc: Macgregor Lebuhn ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: [External] RE: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Great. Any chance we could push to 2:30 p.m. or 3:00 p.m.?

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
To: Berger-White, Juliet; Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:51:03 AM

Same – I will get updates from DPH.

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
That works for me. We are waiting for additional information from DFPR on the licensing issue but I
will try to get an update asap.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
The City lawyers are asking to talk with us as soon as possible on the liability and licensing
issues. I am thinking of suggesting afternoon tomorrow. Does that work?

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:48:34 AM

Hi Junaid – Will you let me know if you have time to briefly connect about this today? Thanks very much.
Anna

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:57 PM
To: Afeef, Junaid M. ; Senger, Karen ; Acharya, Snigdha 
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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:08:16 AM

Sure. Good with me.

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
issues. I

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
Subject: RE: Please tell me ....
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:41:38 PM

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:41 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Subject: RE: Please tell me ....

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:40 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Please tell me ....

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
Delete - non-responsive.

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
Delete - non-responsive.



From: Caplan, Gary
To: ; Lohrenz, Eric; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:28:21 PM

6:30

Get Outlook for iOS

From:  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:18:12 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric ; Caplan, Gary ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: [External] RE: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue
It's not letting me in. Saying code not valid. Can someone link me in?

Jonathan S. Gunn
(217) 621-1005

-------- Original message --------
From: "Lohrenz, Eric"
Date: 3/27/20 5:59 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Caplan, Gary" , "Berger-White, Juliet" , "Crane, Anna" , 
Subject: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue

-- Do not delete or change any of the
following text. --

When
it's
time,
join
your
Webex
meeting
here.

Meeting
number
(access code):
807 801 196
Meeting
password:
EuX2m8b3pQf





From: j
To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:21:28 PM

Thank you!

Jonathan S. Gunn
(217) 621-1005

-------- Original message --------
From: "Berger-White, Juliet"
Date: 3/27/20 6:19 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: jgunn1
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue

Hi – Call is at 6:30 p.m.

From:  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:18 PM
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

From: "Lohrenz, Eric" <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>

Date: 3/27/20 5:59 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Caplan, Gary" <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>, "Berger-White, Juliet" <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>, "Crane, Anna" <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>, 

Subject: Healthcare Workers Liability Issue

-- Do not delete or change any of the
following text. --

When it's time, join your
Webex meeting here.
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copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Lohrenz, Eric
To: Spillane, Ann; Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia
Cc: Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:11:00 PM

It will be at 6:30. I’ll send the invite.
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:10 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Lohrenz, Eric ; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia 
Cc: Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
I’ll still be on the 6pm call. Could we do it later?

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:48 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann
<Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
I am available as well. Does 6:15 work?

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:33 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Tate-
Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Thanks Eric. I’m available any time tonight.

From: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:27 PM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Thank you, Ann.
Juliet, Gary and Anna, are you available for a call this evening? IEMA has brought on a former IDPH
attorney who has expertise in this area, and between the two of us we can brief you on the
issues/concerns.
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:08 PM



To: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>; Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Hi,
Juliet, Gary and Anna – cc’d here – are currently very actively working on the liability issues for
hospitals and healthcare workers. Eric – your best bet is to set up a call with them if you want
to pass along concerns or issues. With regard to standards of care relating to hospitals and
their staff, IDPH has been looking at that and Juliet and Anna are now looped in.
Ann

From: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:56 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY POLICY DELIBERATIONS
Eric
I’d start with Ann, but I really don’t know

From: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY POLICY DELIBERATIONS
Ma’am,
There are some policy issues relating to liability for healthcare workers that I would like to discuss
with someone from the Governor’s Office. Who is the appropriate contact for that purpose?
Thank you!
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency

From: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:07 PM
To: Rawls, Winfred <Winfred.Rawls@Illinois.gov>; Moomey, Tammy
<Tammy.Moomey@Illinois.gov>; maryc@imert.org; Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>;
Pascente, Anthony <Anthony.Pascente@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Sanford, Jason <Jason.Sanford@illinois.gov>; Culp, Dave <Dave.Culp@illinois.gov>
Subject: Healthcare workers
CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY POLICY DELIBERATIONS
Who is taking lead on these issues:



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
To: Caplan, Gary; Lohrenz, Eric; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:10:56 PM

That would be easier for me.

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:58 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Spillane, Ann ; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia 
Subject: Re: Healthcare workers
Can we do 6:30?
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:54:56 PM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>;
Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Tate-Nadeau,
Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Works for IEMA. Shall I send an invite?
Eric Lohrenz
General Counsel
Illinois Emergency Management Agency

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary
<Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann
<Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Tate-Nadeau, Alicia <Alicia.Tate-Nadeau@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Works for me - I can be available any time this evening.

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
I’d start with Ann, but I really don’t know. 

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
To: Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; jgunn1
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:59:16 PM

I’ll resend the invite.
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
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-
White@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Spillane, Ann
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
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:10:04 PM

Ok. Thanks very much.
Tomorrow morning works if that is easier.

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna 
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



From: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia
To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: RE: Healthcare workers
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:08:14 PM

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY POLICY DELIBERATIONS
Thank you

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:08 PM
To: Tate-Nadeau, Alicia ; Lohrenz, Eric 
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna 
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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:58:05 PM

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
Subject: [External] RE: Question
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:09:03 AM

Sure thanks

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Gross, David 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Question
Hi Dave,
Would it be possible to keep you and any other IHA people on the phone after we finish the
discussion on liability today? We have some questions on another issue and it would help if
we could have a discussion with you and your colleagues.
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
To: Crane, Anna; Senger, Karen; Acharya, Snigdha
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: Re: Draft Waiver Spreadsheet for the State (Hospital Regulations)
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:09:18 AM

Will do.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:56 PM
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
To: Senger, Karen ; Crane, Anna ; Acharya, Snigdha 
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
Subject: RE: Legal Liability Law Review Article
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:55:46 PM

Thank you!

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:55 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Subject: Legal Liability Law Review Article
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
To: Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: Fwd: DRAFT Hospital EO - OK to send to Gov. Office
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:00:12 PM
Attachments:

With the attachment.

We can touch base tomorrow and decide when we will be ready for a call with the City.

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
To: Holman, Sydney; Nickrent, Allison L.; Carreon, Stacy
Cc: Sachnoff, Joel; Flores, Sol; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: [External] Nursing Home Challenge
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:25:52 PM

From: Holman, Sydney 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Vaught, Laura C. ; Nickrent, Allison L. ; Carreon, Stacy 
Cc: Sachnoff, Joel 
Subject: Fw: [External] Nursing Home Challenge
Hi,
Just flagging for your awareness about a long-term facility in Rep. Kalish district.

From: Lim, Rena <Rena.Lim@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Holman, Sydney <Sydney.Holman@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Nursing Home Challenge
Who is the point person for nursing homes?
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Yehiel Kalish <repymkalish@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:06:35 PM
To: Lim, Rena <Rena.Lim@Illinois.gov>; Liam Harding < >
Subject: [External] Nursing Home Challenge
Hi Rena,
I received this from a nursing home operator in my district:
https://blog.levinperconti.com/category/coronavirus
It’s sites like this that have our nursing homes wary of taking in patients. Our medical facilities need
protection from lawsuits at this time, they should be viewed as a profit center for trial attorneys
right now. Who is the right person for me to address this concern?
Thank you,
YMK

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
Subject: [External] RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:45:25 AM

Thank you. Take care.
Diana

From: Spillane, Ann 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:29 AM
To: Gross, David ; Villagran, Diana ; Harris, Karen ; Crane, Anna 
Cc: Woods, Michael ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
1pm tomorrow would work for us for a conference call.
Let us know if that still works.
Thank you,
Ann

From: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:04 PM
To: Villagran, Diana <DVillagran@team-iha.org>; Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>; Spillane, Ann
<Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Woods, Michael <MWoods@team-iha.org>
Subject: [External] RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Thanks, Dianna
IHA can also be available any time after regular office hours if these times don’t work for the Gov’s team.
Dave

From: Villagran, Diana <DVillagran@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:55 PM
To: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>; 'Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov' <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>;
'Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov' <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>; Woods, Michael <MWoods@team-iha.org>
Subject: RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Good evening,
The IHA team is available as follows, please let me know what works best with your schedules and I’ll send the
calendar invite and dial-in information:
Thurs, Mar 26: 3pm – 4pm
Fri, Mar 27: 1pm – 2pm
Thank you.
Diana E. Villagran
Executive Assistant
630-276-5464

From: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:37 PM
To: 'Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov' <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; 'Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov' <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>; Woods, Michael <MWoods@team-iha.org>; Villagran, Diana
<DVillagran@team-iha.org>
Subject: RE: IHA request for liability EO
Hi Ann and Anna and nice to meet you.
I look forward to speaking with you.
I’ve copied my assistant Diana who can help us schedule some time to discuss.
Diana – Can you please assist in coordinating a call? Thank you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:14 PM
To: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>
Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IHA request for liability EO
Dave –
I think the best next step is for Karen Harris to email me and Anna Crane, Associate General Counsel in the
Governor’s Office (and cc’d here), and we can set up a call. We are actively looking into this issue and would
welcome a chance to talk through the legal analysis and background info with Karen.
Thank you. I hope you are well and holding up ok in this crisis.
Ann

From: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] IHA request for liability EO
Ann,
Our hospitals want the IHA to request an EO liability waiver from the administration. If possible, I would like to have
Karen Harris (IHA’s GC) reach out to you to discuss. Karen has been holding conference calls with our academic and
large system members on the subject and she can explain their serious concerns.
Certainly appreciate all of the good work your team is putting in to help our members get through this
extraordinary event.
Stay safe,
Dave
Harris, Karen KHarris@team-iha.org c:7732945862

Dave Gross | Senior Vice President| Government Relations 
T 217-541-1161 | M 217-836-3303 | dgross@team-iha.org
Illinois Health and Hospital Association
700 S. Second Street, Springfield, IL 62704
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
To: Spillane, Ann; Villagran, Diana; Harris, Karen; Crane, Anna
Cc: Woods, Michael; Caplan, Gary
Subject: [External] RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:29:53 AM

Yes that works
thanks

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



From: Quinn, Jonathan S.
To: Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna
Subject: [External] RE: liability issues
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:25:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Getting ready to send to you. . .
Jonathan S. Quinn
Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com 
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602
www.nge.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information. If
you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete it and
any attachments without copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Caplan, Gary 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S. ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: liability issues

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon,
 Can we get your team’s draft memo

before that?
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
To: Crane, Anna; Spillane, Ann
Subject: RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:21:08 AM

Great.

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary 
Subject: RE: IHA availability for liability EO call
Works for me.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: IHA availability for liability EO call
Hi,
We need to set up a call with IHA – and they are now going to include the State Medical Society – to discuss
liability. Any times tomorrow that don’t work for you? I am thinking of going with the 1pm suggestion they
made for tomorrow.
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



From: HWV PC
To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: Re: [External] EO on liability
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:16:16 AM

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 26, 2020, at 11:08 AM, Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@illinois.gov> wrote:
>
> Dave Gross at IHA just emailed to say ISMS wants to join in a call that we will have. I said that is fine.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: HWV PC <heather@wiervaught.com>
> Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:22 AM
> To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
> Subject: [External] EO on liability
>
> There’s a rumor floating that you are having a conversation with the IHA about a possible EO that includes
language limiting some liability of doctors and hospitals.  I represent the IL State Medical Society and they asked
me to reach out to see if we could get some information or be included in discussions about any EO related to the
medical profession that may impact doctors.
>
> Thanks,
>
> Heather
>
>
>
>
> State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or
internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this
communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive
attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
>



From: Spillane, Ann
To: Gross, David
Cc: Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: IHA request for liability EO
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:07:07 AM

That’s fine.

From: Gross, David 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Spillane, Ann 
Cc: Crane, Anna 
Subject: [External] RE: IHA request for liability EO
Ann,
ISMS would like to participate on the call—they are getting calls from retired docs.
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
Cc: Spillane, Ann
Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47:17 PM

Thank you for the update. Much appreciated.

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

On Mar 25, 2020, at 20:53, Crane, Anna wrote:

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

Thanks very much for following up on these. Wanted to provide a few updates on the
items you previously raised.
First, regarding DFPR processing, as of right now, the DFPR process does require
approval before those with lapsed licenses are allowed to practice. Processing these
licenses are a priority for DFPR – along with licensing recent graduates – to get these
practitioners quickly into the field. We are monitoring the timeline for the approval of
those licenses to make sure it is 48 hours or less, and if it starts to get longer or become
a problem at all, we will determine quickly whether we need to move to a ‘conditional’
approval as you have suggested.
Second, DPH filed an emergency rule today with the below language, which instead just
requires a notice 30 days after a change in bed capacity or reallocation of beds. HFSRB

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
This might be less redaction than we did previously (at my review).  

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
This might be less redaction than we did previously (at my review).  



and DPH are coordinating the notification processes at both agencies to ensure that
this is streamlined and not standing in the way of any needed changes to existing
facilities. Both agencies will be posting information about these procedures tomorrow.

Consistent with 77 Il. Adm. Code 1130.240(f)(4)(A) and so long as there is a
gubernatorial disaster proclamation related to the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) pandemic, a health care facility licensed by the Department may
increase bed capacity and/or re-allocate bed designations between clinical
services to accommodate extraordinary needs in the service population due to
the COVID-19 pandemic without prior authorization from the Department. The
facility shall provide the Department with notification of the increase within 30
days after the bed increase decision. The facility shall also submit to the
Department written notification that the temporarily increased bed capacity
has been taken out of circulation. This additional notification shall be received
by the Department within 30 days after the date the facility’s normal bed
capacity was resumed.

Lastly, we are working through the liability issues and appreciate your suggestion about
an IEMA order or an alternative standard of care. We will have guidance very soon.
Thanks very much,
Anna

From: Carl Bergetz 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:36 AM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Ann & Anna:
Regarding the issues in the below email: Yesterday Dr Omar Lateef spoke to the
Governor at the press conference and mentioned the emergency funding idea. The
Governor responded favorably and told him to send the proposal to him and Deputy
Governor Dan Hynes. We will send it this AM and I will forward you a copy. Also the IHA
and a large group of hospitals will be sending the Governor a letter on the liability issue
noted in the email below.
If you have any more information on the other items, please give me a call. Thanks
again for your help and consideration.
Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612
p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
communication. This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or
entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This communication may contain
information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or such
recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or
disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If







Carl,
Thank you for sending this – it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s
issues all in one place. As I mentioned when we called a few minutes
ago, our office is also working with IHA on the longer list of issues.
Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:
The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the temporary
application available on IDFPR’s website. If your colleagues think
what we’ve done does not fully address this issue, please let us know
so we can follow up. The issues relating to wavier of specific hospital
facility requirements (page 13) are currently being worked on at
IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour turnaround for changes to existing
facilities and will keep moving faster on that as needed. Anna will
follow up with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary locations.
With regard to the long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue
(page 17), it’s my understanding that the long term care association
and hospitals have started to discuss this. We expect to get updates
and will dive in as needed. Finally, on telehealth (page 18), I just
asked two of my colleagues to look right away at the requested
expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.
Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance to send more
info. We are researching that on our end as well.
Thank you again,
Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Ann:
Please see the attached presentation we assembled providing an
overview of our data analytics team’s projections of the COVID-19
situation and the impact on Illinois hospitals and the public, as well as
some proposals we are making relative to regulatory waivers and logistical
assistance. We understand the IHA is also advancing some similar ideas
and we are on the same page. If you would like, our leadership would like
to host a Webex to go over these slides with your office and IDPH.
Thank you for your help and consideration, and please take care.
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



communication. This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s)
or entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This communication may contain
information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or
such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
via phone or email at the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this communication without forwarding to other individuals
or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

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
To: Carl Bergetz; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:33:14 PM

Carl,
Thanks for sending this. I gave Dan Hynes and our Chief of Staff, Anne Caprara, a heads up
earlier today that you would be sending it. I’ll get it to Anne now. Let me know if you want me
to follow up on this at any point.
Ann

From: Carl Bergetz 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:01 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna 
Subject: [External] RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Attached is the letter and white paper on emergency funding that Dr Omar Lateef sent to the
Governor and delivered to Deputy Governor Hynes as he suggested. Also the IHA will be submitting a
letter regarding the liability issue mentioned below. Thanks.

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
To: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna
Subject: Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Ann & Anna:
Regarding the issues in the below email: Yesterday Dr Omar Lateef spoke to the Governor at the
press conference and mentioned the emergency funding idea. The Governor responded favorably
and told him to send the proposal to him and Deputy Governor Dan Hynes. We will send it this AM
and I will forward you a copy. Also the IHA and a large group of hospitals will be sending the
Governor a letter on the liability issue noted in the email below.
If you have any more information on the other items, please give me a call. Thanks again for your
help and consideration.
Carl

Carl Bergetz







working with IHA on the longer list of issues.
Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:
The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the temporary application
available on IDFPR’s website. If your colleagues think what we’ve done does not
fully address this issue, please let us know so we can follow up. The issues relating
to wavier of specific hospital facility requirements (page 13) are currently being
worked on at IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour turnaround for changes to
existing facilities and will keep moving faster on that as needed. Anna will follow
up with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary locations. With regard to the
long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue (page 17), it’s my
understanding that the long term care association and hospitals have started to
discuss this. We expect to get updates and will dive in as needed. Finally, on
telehealth (page 18), I just asked two of my colleagues to look right away at the
requested expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.
Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance to send more info. We are
researching that on our end as well.
Thank you again,
Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Ann:
Please see the attached presentation we assembled providing an overview of our data
analytics team’s projections of the COVID-19 situation and the impact on Illinois
hospitals and the public, as well as some proposals we are making relative to regulatory
waivers and logistical assistance. We understand the IHA is also advancing some similar
ideas and we are on the same page. If you would like, our leadership would like to host
a Webex to go over these slides with your office and IDPH.
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:01:10 PM
Attachments: Rush Letter to Governor Pritzker 032520.pdf

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
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March 25, 2020 
 
 
JB Pritzker 
Governor of Illinois 
JRTC, 100 West Randolph 
Chicago, IL 60601 
 
 
Dear Governor Pritzker, 
  
I was honored to join you as part of the informational program yesterday at the Thompson Center.  Although 
we are all busy, these are important opportunities to communicate status updates and public health 
recommendations to the public - which serve to allay fears (as much as possible), protect people, and 
demonstrate your philosophy of transparency.  I appreciate this very much - as do, I believe, all of the 
citizens of Illinois.   
  
Thank you for agreeing to accept and review our proposal for hospital funding during this critical time.  As 
I mentioned, hospitals have lost significant revenue due to the closing of all services except for COVID 
related and emergency care, while they additionally have increased supply and staffing costs.  For most 
Illinois hospitals, this is not sustainable.  And all this is happening while governmental and non-
governmental payers are paying less to hospitals than they had budgeted.  Therefore, in 
essence insurance companies as well as State and Federal Governments are actually saving money at the 
expense of the hospitals.  Clearly this was never intended - nor is it right.   
  
Our proposal is that Illinois, through its Medicaid and related programs continue to pay hospitals at the 
average for that hospital for the months of March, April and May - and then agree to reassess to consider 
an extension of this plan.  More details concerning this are in the attached document.  If you approve this 
approach, you would be the first Governor in the United States to help solve for at least some of the financial 
challenges of hospitals.  This process would require no new funding methodologies - it would just represent 
a continuation of baseline funding.  Further, safety net hospitals would disproportionately benefit as they 
have higher percentages of Medicaid.  Other Governors might well decide to follow your lead. 
  
Similarly, we believe CMS should, through the Medicare program, do the same thing - again benefiting 
essentially all hospitals in the country.  Hospitals would still need additional funds to cover added COVID 
costs - but this is being worked out in Congress and hopefully would be identified.   
  
Finally, given your leadership position on this, you might assist us in presenting this to the leadership of 
Blue Cross and other insurers.  Surely they should not continue to collect premiums from their clients and 
retain a disproportionate amount of those dollars while hospitals continue to provide care and deal with a 
health emergency without compensation.  Again, providing an average payment per month during March, 
April and May (with later assessment for extension) seems fair to all parties.   
  







Thank you for considering this proposal.  Perhaps there is an important flaw we are missing but it seems to 
us to be easy to understand, fair, and easy to explain.  Most importantly, it is good for all hospitals, not just 
one type of hospital or one location within the State.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Dr. Omar Lateef 
President and CEO 
Rush University Medical Center 
 
 
Cc:  Dr. Ranga Krishnan, CEO, Rush System for Health  
    Dan Hynes, Deputy Governor  







A	Common	Sense,	Common	Ground	Proposal	for	Baseline	Hospital	Funding	During	
the	COVID	19	Pandemic	


	
	
The Situation Today:  Hospitals are on the front line in the fight against COVID 19.  As in all 
other settings, they have stepped forward to protect their communities and the many 
individuals that depend on them.  However, the combination of the loss of revenue associated 
with the needed cancelation of routine non-emergency care coupled with the added costs 
associated with preparing for, screening, and treating COVID 19 patients is creating an 
unnecessary second crisis – a financial one. 
 
Worse, if not addressed promptly, this serious financial challenge could lead to a feared 
separate set of resource allocation decisions that should not be added to those difficult 
resource allocation questions already anticipated in the clinical care of patients.   This, in 
turn, could produce divisions within an otherwise collegial hospital community as each vies 
for critically needed funds.   And, this would generate additional stress for hospital leaders 
and boards at a time when they should be especially focused on addressing this 
unprecedented health crisis.    
 
This can and should be avoided by providing some guarantee of base line funding to hospitals 
– especially during this phase of the pandemic. 
 
The Underlying Causes of the Hospital Financial Crisis:  There are a number of factors that 
are combining to cause the current financial crisis for hospitals.  Two especially important 
ones are:  (1) the loss of revenue associated with the normally expected day to day 
ambulatory visits and hospitalizations and (2) the added expense associated with 
preparation for COVID 19 patients (staffing, surge in place costs, external surge costs, etc.) 
screening individuals for the disease, and caring for infected individuals.   It is helpful to 
separate these two in considering funding solutions. 
 
Addressing the Loss of Revenue associated with Closing Routine/Non-Emergent Care:  For a 
given hospital, the day to day ambulatory office and clinic visits as well as hospitalizations 
are paid for by the Federal Government through the Medicare Program; the Federal and State 
Governments through the Medicaid Program; private insurers (Blue Cross/Blue Shield, 
Aetna, Cigna, etc.); individuals (self-pay); and hospitals themselves through their charity 
care programs.  While some visits have been occurring and hospitals are billing for the COVID 
19 and emergency care they are providing this is significantly less than what they would 
normally bill to these payers in a given month – leaving a significant funding gap.  And this is 
prior to the addition of added costs associated with COVID 19 care. 
 
Ironically, each of these payers was already budgeted for the expected routine monthly costs 
prior to this outbreak – so the Federal and State Governments as well as insurance 
companies are actually saving money while the hospitals continue to provide care and bear 
the brunt of this financial shift.  Citizens pay taxes and insurance premiums and expect they 
will still be covered for care – and they are.  Hospitals are unable to flex down in response to 
this reduction in pay (and, admittedly, a reduction in some services) because they have to 







flex up for the pandemic – whether they currently are overwhelmed with patients or not the 
risk and current pandemic curve projections demand it.  And, laying off workers at this time 
also indirectly negatively impacts the health of communities.  In summary, because 
governments and insurers are not paying the normal expected monthly costs of services – 
they are saving money and jeopardizing America’s health care system.   
 
A	solution	for	this	component	of	the	problem	 is	 for	the	Federal	Government	to	pay	
hospitals	an	amount	equal	to	an	average	monthly	payment	to	hospitals	for	at	least	the	
months	of	March,	April	and	May	–	to	be	revisited	in	mid‐May	to	assess	the	need	for	
extension.		Similarly,	the	State	Government	should	do	the	same	through	the	Medicaid	
program.		Importantly,	insurers	should	follow	suit	and	also	pay	hospitals	an	amount	
equal	the	average	monthly	payment	for	at	least	March,	April	and	May	–	again	agreeing	
to	re‐assess	later	to	consider	extension.		During	this	period,	hospitals	would	continue	
to	bill	and	code	–	to	maintain	accurate	records.	 	Should	a	hospital	do	more	billable	
work	than	an	average	month	they	would,	of	course,	receive	that	added	amount	–	but	
most	hospitals	would	receive	the	average	payment.		All	parties	could	also	agree	that	
in	this	setting	there	is	little	reason	for	the	time	consuming	and	costly	process	of	bill	
review	 and	 verification	 as	 long	 as	 the	 totals	were	 less	 than	 the	 average	payment.		
Further,	States	should	agree	to	prompt	payments	of	these	funds	and	assure	that	there	
will	be	no	further	lags	in	payments	of	funds	already	due	hospitals.			
	
This	has	 the	added	advantage	of	benefitting	all	hospitals	with	an	already	accepted	
methodology	 of	 payment–	 keeping	 the	 hospital	 community	 together	 on	 common	
ground.			
 
Addressing the Added Expenses Associated with COVID 19:  This	 is	 a	 new	 problem	
requiring	a	new	 source	of	 funds.  Hopefully, these funds will be a part of whatever is 
ultimately agreed to in the funding package being designed by Congress.  These dollars are 
also vitally important.  There will be differences of opinion concerning how these dollars 
should be distributed – but these conversations can take place in a setting of greater clarity 
and calmness of the base line funding is provided.  For this funding, all hospitals will need 
assistance in finding and funding supplies, surge costs, added personnel costs, and, for some, 
the disproportionate costs of caring for a larger share of COVID 19 infected patients.  There	
are	many	versions	of	fair	concerning	the	allocation	of	these	much‐needed	dollars	–	but	
the	sooner	COVID	Emergency	funding	is	approved	and	the	allocation	method	is	agreed	
to,	the	better.	
 
The Philanthropic Community:  Our country is a very generous philanthropic one, so it comes 
as no surprise that the leaders of philanthropic organizations and generous individuals are 
considering how best to provide assistance.  However, these organizations should not be 
asked to provide day-to-day operational support to hospitals – there is already a mechanism 
(noted above) for that.  Nor should a philanthropist be expected to fund our nation’s 
response to this pandemic by being asked to purchase masks or ventilators.   That’s a 
problem for the hospitals, the State and the Federal government to solve.   
 







But there are many other gaps in the COVID 19 pandemic environment that would be very 
helpful to focus on.  A few examples include the funding of research/data analytics related to 
this outbreak and funding to assure that vulnerable populations including the homeless, 
persons with disabilities, and those that live in communities with many negative social 
determinants of health have needed access to care and health care resources at this difficult 
time.   
 
Philanthropic	organizations	can	play	a	very	important	role	now	–	especially	if	they	are	
not	inundated	with	requests	for	funding	from	hospitals	and	others	that	are	desperate	
for	day‐to‐day	expense	relief	and	can,	instead,	focus	on	plugging	important	gaps	in	the	
health	care	environment.	
	
Hospital Boards and Donors:  Across the country, civic leaders, grateful patients, alumni, and 
others have provided, through their voluntary service and personal philanthropy, a “margin 
of excellence” for our nation’s hospitals.	 	 By	 providing	 the	 “common	 ground”	 and	
“emergency	COVID”	funding	described	above,	these	individuals	can	focus	more	on	the	
important	job	of	providing	governance	during	this	pandemic	crisis	and	focusing	their	
philanthropy	 on	 employee	 wellness	 and	 other	 similar	 issues	 while	 possibly	
accelerating	 investments	 in	 the	 future	 strategy	 of	 the	 hospital	 or	 health	 system.	
Investments	in	that	future	now	(gifts	to	campaigns)	can	inspire	the	entire	community	
and	 give	 everyone	 confidence	 that	 there	will	 indeed	 be	 a	 brighter	 and	 healthier	
tomorrow.		But	if	the	government	and	insurers	fail	to	act,	that	future	is	also	at	risk.	
	
In	 Summary:	 	 The	 above	 proposal	 does	 not	 solve	 all	 hospital	 financial	 problems	
related	to	COVID	–	but	it	does	address	most	of	the	larger	components.		By:	


 Providing	 hospitals	 their	 average	 monthly	 payment	 through	 Medicare	 for	
March,	April	and	May;	


 Providing	 hospitals	 their	 average	 monthly	 payment	 through	 the	 Medicaid	
Program	for	March,	April	and	May;	


 Providing	hospitals	their	average	monthly	payment	from	insurers;	
 Streamlining	the	claims	review	processes	during	this	period;	
 Passing	 legislation	 that	would	provide	 emergency	COVID	 related	 funding	 to	


hospitals	in	addition	to	the	above	and	
 Announcing	these	commitments	as	soon	as	possible.	


	
Hospitals	must	be	provided	the	needed	funding	and	assurances	so	that	we	can		focus	
all	of	our	energy	on	what	we	do	best	–	 improving	 the	health	of	the	 individuals	and	
communities	we	serve.	
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reimbursements. Payments from public and private payers are dramatically down
during this period, yet private payers still collect premiums and Medicaid is around 300
days in arrears. We have some ideas relating to that dynamic and imbalance and how
the Governor could help address the funding problem for hospitals and providers
during the crisis. Our current CEO, Dr Omar Lateef, a critical care pulmonologist, and
our former CEO, Dr Larry Goodman, an infectious disease specialist, would like to see if
they could WebEx with the Governor and your office and discuss the data and
projections and this emergency funding idea.
Ann, any help you could provide on this would be most appreciated. Let me know what
you think and if you can help arrange something. Your office has been incredibly
helpful already and we thank you for that as we meet the pandemic head on.
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

From: Spillane, Ann [mailto:Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:07 PM
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
Thank you for sending this – it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s issues all in one
place. As I mentioned when we called a few minutes ago, our office is also
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
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Below is what Cuomo did yesterday , and under the US Prep Act HHS Secretary made a declaration
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E X E C U T I V E O R D E R
Continuing Temporary Suspension and Modification of Laws Relating to the Disaster

Emergency
WHEREAS, on March 7, 2020, I issued Executive Order Number 202, declaring a State disaster
emergency for the entire State of New York;
WHEREAS, both travel-related cases and community contact transmission of COVID-19 have
been documented in New York State and are expected to be continue;
WHEREAS, ensuring the State of New York has adequate bed capacity, supplies, and providers
to treat patients affected with COVID-19, as well as patients afflicted with other maladies, is of
critical importance; and
WHEREAS, eliminating any obstacle to the provision of supplies and medical treatment is
necessary to ensure the New York healthcare system has adequate capacity to provide care to
all who need it;
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Andrew M. Cuomo, Governor of the State of New York, by virtue of the
authority vested in me by Section 29-a of Article 2-B of the Executive Law to temporarily
suspend or modify any statute, local law, ordinance, order, rule, or regulation, or parts
thereof, of any agency during a State disaster emergency, if compliance with such statute,
local law, ordinance, order, rule, or regulation would prevent, hinder, or delay action
necessary to cope with the disaster emergency or if necessary to assist or aid in coping with
such disaster, I hereby temporarily suspend or modify, for the period from the date of this
Executive Order through April 22, 2020 the following:

· Section 2803 of the Public Health Law, and Parts 400, 401, 405, 409, 710, 711 and 712
of Title 10 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary to permit and require general
hospitals to take all measures necessary to increase the number of beds available to
patients, in accordance with the directives set forth in this Executive Order;

· Section 3001, 3005-a, 3008, and 3010 of the Public Health Law to the extent necessary
to modify the definition of “emergency medical services” to include emergency,
non-emergency and low acuity medical assistance; to eliminate any restrictions on
an approved ambulance services or providers operating outside of the primary
territory listed on such ambulance service’s operating certificate with prior approval
by the Department of Health; to permit the Commissioner of Health to issue
provisional emergency medical services provider certifications to qualified
individuals with modified certification periods as approved; and to allow emergency
medical services to transport patients to locations other than healthcare facilities
with prior approval by Department of Health;

· Section 3002, 3002-a, 3003, and 3004-a of Public Health Law to the extent necessary
to allow any emergency medical treatment protocol development or modification to



occur solely with the approval of the Commissioner of Health;

· Sections 405.13 and 755.4 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent necessary to permit
an advanced practice registered nurse with a doctorate or master's degree
specializing in the administration of anesthesia administering anesthesia in a general
hospital or free-standing ambulatory surgery center without the supervision of a
qualified physician in these health care settings;

· Paragraph 1 of Section 6542 of the Education Law and Subdivisions (a) and (b) of
Section 94.2 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent necessary to permit a physician
assistant to provide medical services appropriate to their education, training and
experience without oversight from a supervising physician without civil or criminal
penalty related to a lack of oversight by a supervising physician;

· Paragraph 1 of Section 6549 of the Education Law and Subdivisions (a) and (b) of
Section 94.2 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent necessary to permit a specialist
assistant to provide medical services appropriate to their education, training and
experience without oversight from a supervising physician without civil or criminal
penalty related to a lack of oversight by a supervising physician;

· Subdivision (3) of Section 6902 of Education Law, and any associated regulations,
including, but not limited to, Section 64.5 of Title 10 of the NYCRR, to the extent
necessary to permit a nurse practitioner to provide medical services appropriate to
their education, training and experience, without a written practice agreement, or
collaborative relationship with a physician, without civil or criminal penalty related
to a lack of written practice agreement, or collaborative relationship, with a
physician;|

· Subdivision (15) of section 3001, and Sections 800.3, 800.15 and 800.16 of Title 10 of
the NYCRR with approval of the department, to the extent necessary to define
“medical control” to include emergency and non-emergency direction to all
emergency medical services personnel by a regional or state medical control center
and to permit emergency medical services personnel to operate under the advice
and direction of a nurse practitioner, physician assistant, or paramedic, provided
that such medical professional is providing care under the supervision of a physician
and pursuant to a plan approved by the Department of Health;

· Subdivision (2) of section 6527, Section 6545, and Subdivision (1) of Section 6909 of
the Education Law, to the extent necessary to provide that all physicians,
physician assistants, specialist assistants, nurse practitioners, licensed registered
professional nurses and licensed practical nurses shall be immune from civil
liability for any injury or death alleged to have been sustained directly as a result
of an act or omission by such medical professional in the course of providing



medical services in support of the State’s response to the COVID-19 outbreak,
unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by the gross
negligence of such medical professional;

· Any healthcare facility is authorized to allow students, in programs to become licensed
in New York State to practice as a healthcare professional, to volunteer at the
healthcare facility for educational credit as if the student had secured a placement
under a clinical affiliation agreement, without entering into any such clinical
affiliation agreement;

· Notwithstanding any law or regulation to the contrary, health care providers are
relieved of recordkeeping requirements to the extent necessary for health care
providers to perform tasks as may be necessary to respond to the COVID-19
outbreak, including, but not limited to, requirements to maintain medical records
that accurately reflect the evaluation and treatment of patients, or requirements to
assign diagnostic codes or to create or maintain other records for billing purposes.
Any person acting reasonably and in good faith under this provision shall be
afforded absolute immunity from liability for any failure to comply with any
recordkeeping requirement. In order to protect from liability any person acting
reasonably and in good faith under this provision, requirements to maintain medical
records under Subdivision 32 of Section 6530 of the Education Law, Paragraph (3) of
Subdivision (a) of Section 29.2 of Title 8 of the NYCRR, and Sections 58-1.11, 405.10,
and 415.22 of Title 10 of the NYCRR, or any other such laws or regulations are
suspended or modified to the extent necessary for health care providers to perform
tasks as may be necessary to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak;

· Section 405.45 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent necessary to permit the
Commissioner of Health to designate a health care facility as a trauma center, or
extend or modify the period for which a health care facility may be designated as a
trauma center, or modify the review team for assessment of trauma center;

· Sections 800.3, 800.8, 800.9, 800.10, 800.12, 800.17, 800.18, 800.23, 800.24, and
800.26 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent necessary to extend all existing
emergency medical services provider certifications for one year; to permit the
Commissioner of Health to modify the examination or recertification requirements
for emergency medical services provider certifications; to suspend or modify, at the
discretion of the Commissioner of Health, any requirements for the recertification of
previously certified emergency medical services providers; and, at the discretion of
the Commissioner of Health, develop a process determined by the Department of
Health, to permit any emergency medical services provider certified or licensed by
another State to provide emergency medical services within New York state; at the
discretion of the Commissioner of Health, to suspend or modify equipment or



vehicle requirements in order to ensure sustainability of EMS operations;

· Paragraph (6) of subdivision (b) of part 405.4 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the extent
necessary to remove limits on working hours for physicians and postgraduate
trainees;

· Subparagraph (ii) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (g) of 10 N.Y.C.R.R. section 405.4, to
the extent necessary to allow graduates of foreign medical schools having at least
one year of graduate medical education to provide patient care in hospitals, is
modified so as to allow such graduates without licenses to provide patient care in
hospitals if they have completed at least one year of graduate medical education;

· Subdivision (e) of section 405.2 of Title 10 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary to
permit general hospitals affected by the disaster emergency to maintain adequate
staffing;

· Subdivision (b) of section 405.3 of Title 10 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary to
allow general hospitals to use qualified volunteers or personnel affiliated with
different general hospitals, subject to the terms and conditions established by the
Commissioner of Health;

· Section 3507 of the Public Health Law and Part 89 of Title 10 of the NYCRR to the
extent necessary to permit radiologic technologists licensed and in current good
standing in New York State but not registered in New York State to practice in New
York State without civil or criminal penalty related to lack of registration;

· Sections 3502 and 3505 of the Public Health Law and Part 89 of Title 10 of the NYCRR
to the extent necessary to permit radiologic technologists licensed and in current
good standing in any state in the United State to practice in New York State without
civil or criminal penalty related to lack of licensure;

· Sections 8502, 8504, 8504-a, 8505, and 8507 of the Education Law and Subpart 79-4 of
Title 8 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary to allow respiratory therapists licensed
and in current good standing in any state in the United States to practice in New
York State without civil or criminal penalty related to lack of licensure;

· Section 6502 of the Education Law and 8 NYCRR 59.8, to the extent necessary to allow
physician’s assistants licensed and in current good standing in New York State but
not registered in New York State to practice in New York State without civil or
criminal penalty related to lack of registration;

· Section 6502 of the Education Law and 8 NYCRR 59.8, to the extent necessary to allow
registered professional nurses, licensed practical nurses and nurse practitioners
licensed and in current good standing in New York State but not registered in New



York State to practice in New York State without civil or criminal penalty related to
lack of registration;

· Subdivision (2-b) of Section 4002 of the Public Health Law to the extent necessary to
allow a hospice residence to designate any number of beds within such facility as
dually certified inpatient beds;

· Title V of Article 5 of the Public Health Law and subparts 19 and 58 of Title 10 of the
NYCRR, to the extent necessary to allow laboratories holding a Clinical Laboratory
Improvement Acts (CLIA) certificate and meeting the CLIA quality standards
described in 42 CFR Subparts H, J, K and M, to perform testing for the detection of
SARS-CoV-2 in specimens collected from individuals suspected of suffering from a
COVID-19 infection;

· Article 139 of the Education Law, Section 576-b of the Public Health Law and Section
58-1.7 of Title 10 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary to permit registered nurses
to order the collection of throat or nasopharyngeal swab specimens from individuals
suspected of being infected by COVID-19, for purposes of testing; and

· Subdivision (1) of Section 6801 of the Education Law, Section 6832 of the Education
Law and Section 29.7(a)(21)(ii)(b)(4) of Title 8 of the NYCRR, to the extent necessary
to permit a certified or registered pharmacy technician, under the direct personal
supervision of a licensed pharmacist, to assist such licensed pharmacist, as directed,
in compounding, preparing, labeling, or dispensing of drugs used to fill valid
prescriptions or medication orders for a home infusion provider licensed as a
pharmacy in New York, compliant with the United States Pharmacopeia General
Chapter 797 standards for Pharmaceutical Compounding – sterile preparations, and
providing home infusion services through a home care agency licensed under Article
36 of the Public Health Law.

IN ADDITION, by virtue of the authority vested in me by Section 29-a of Article 2-B of the
Executive Law to issue any directive during a disaster emergency necessary to cope with the
disaster, I hereby issue the following directives for the period from the date of this Executive
Order through April 22, 2020:

· Any healthcare facility is authorized to allow students, in programs to become licensed
in New York State to practice a healthcare professional, to volunteer at the
healthcare facility for educational credit as if the student had secured a placement
under a clinical affiliation agreement, without entering into any such clinical
affiliation agreement;

· The Commissioner of Health is authorized to direct, and shall so direct, all general
hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers, office-based surgery practices and diagnostic
and treatment centers to increase the number of beds available to patients,



including by canceling all elective surgeries and procedures, as the Commissioner of
Health shall define. General hospitals shall comply with such order by submitting
COVID-19 Plans to the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), on a
schedule to be determined by NYSDOH, to accomplish this purpose;

· The Commissioner of Health is authorized to suspend or revoke the operating
certificate of any general hospital should they be unable to meet the requirements
of the necessary capacity directives; and notwithstanding any law to the contrary
the Commissioner may appoint a receiver to continue the operations on 24 hours’
notice to the current operator, in order to preserve the life, health and safety of the
people of the State of New York.

· No pharmacist shall dispense hydroxychloroquine or chloroquine except when written
as prescribed for an FDA-approved indication; or as part of a state approved clinical
trial related to COVID-19 for a patient who has tested positive for COVID-19, with
such test result documented as part of the prescription. No other experimental or
prophylactic use shall be permitted, and any permitted prescription is limited to one
fourteen day prescription with no refills.

· Any licensed health insurance company shall deliver to the Superintendent, no later
than March 24, 2020 a list of all persons who have a professional licensure or
degree, whether physician’s assistant, medical doctor, licensed registered nurse,
licensed nurse practitioner or licensed practical nurse, and whether or not the
person has a currently valid, or recently (within past five years) expired license in the
state of New York. The Department of Financial Services shall poll such individuals to
determine whether or not such professionals would serve in the COVID-19 response
effort.

· Non-essential gatherings of individuals of any size for any reason (e.g. parties,
celebrations or other social events) are canceled or postponed at this time.

G I V E N under my hand and the Privy Seal of the State in the City of Albany this twenty-third
day of March in the year two thousand twenty.
BY THE GOVERNOR
Secretary to the Governor

"IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email 
(and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be 
protected by legal privileges and work product immunities. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or 
disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work 
product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please 



immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently 
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although 
this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it
is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to 
insure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
Transatlantic Reinsurance Company or its subsidiaries or affiliates 
either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way 
from its use."
______________________________________________________________________
For information pertaining to Willis Towers Watson's email confidentiality and monitoring policy, usage restrictions, or for specific company
registration and regulatory status information, please visit http://www.willis.com/email_trailer.aspx
You may receive direct marketing communications from Willis Towers Watson. If so, you have the right to opt out of these communications. You can
opt out of these communications or request a copy of Willis Towers Watson's privacy notice by emailing unsubscribe@willistowerswatson.com.
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
Subject: FW: Executive Order to protect Healthcare Workers
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:00:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

HHS Declaration.pdf

FYI

From: Hynes, Dan 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Spillane, Ann ; Lerner, Scott 
Subject: Fwd: Executive Order to protect Healthcare Workers
For legal team consideration.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Atkinson, John <John.Atkinson@WillisTowersWatson.com>
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I know the team is taxed but you guys are doing an amazing job under tough circumstances. This is
affecting so many people as you know. Our 25 year old has it, hopefully a mild case. She is isolated at
home.
Wanted to flag this for you. At some point Illinois should consider what a few states have done
which is make healthcare workers and organizations who are on the front lines immune from
tort/civil liability as they fight aggressively and standards of care evolve.
Below is what Cuomo did yesterday , and under the US Prep Act HHS Secretary made a declaration
that intends to do that but leaves out certain healthcare workers (attached).
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 


 


Office of the Secretary 


Declaration under the Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act for Medical 


Countermeasures Against COVID-19 


ACTION: Notice of declaration. 


 


SUMMARY: The Secretary is issuing this Declaration pursuant to section 319F-3 of the Public 


Health Service Act to provide liability immunity for activities related to medical 


countermeasures against COVID-19.  


 


DATES: The Declaration was effective as of February 4, 2020. 


 


FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Robert P. Kadlec, MD, MTM&H, MS, 


Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response, Office of the Secretary, Department of 


Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20201; 


Telephone: 202-205-2882. 


 


SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness 


Act (PREP Act) authorizes the Secretary of Health and Human Services (the Secretary) to issue a 


Declaration to provide liability immunity to certain individuals and entities (Covered Persons) 


against any claim of loss caused by, arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the manufacture, 


distribution, administration, or use of medical countermeasures (Covered Countermeasures), 
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except for claims involving “willful misconduct” as defined in the PREP Act.  This Declaration 


is subject to amendment as circumstances warrant.   


 


The PREP Act was enacted on December 30, 2005, as Public Law 109-148, Division C, Section 


2.  It amended the Public Health Service (PHS) Act, adding Section 319F-3, which addresses 


liability immunity, and Section 319F-4, which creates a compensation program.  These sections 


are codified at 42 U.S.C. 247d-6d and 42 U.S.C. 247d-6e, respectively. 


 


The Pandemic and All-Hazards Preparedness Reauthorization Act (PAHPRA), Public Law 113-


5, was enacted on March 13, 2013.  Among other things, PAHPRA added sections 564A and 


564B to the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic (FD&C) Act to provide new authorities for the 


emergency use of approved products in emergencies and products held for emergency use.  


PAHPRA accordingly amended the definitions of “Covered Countermeasures” and “qualified 


pandemic and epidemic products” in Section 319F-3 of the Public Health Service Act (PREP Act 


provisions), so that products made available under these new FD&C Act authorities could be 


covered under PREP Act Declarations.  PAHPRA also extended the definition of qualified 


pandemic and epidemic products that may be covered under a PREP Act Declaration to include 


products or technologies intended to enhance the use or effect of a drug, biological product, or 


device used against the pandemic or epidemic or against adverse events from these products. 


 


COVID-19 is an acute respiratory disease caused by the SARS-CoV-2 betacoronavirus or a virus 


mutating therefrom.  This virus is similar to other betacoronaviruses, such as Middle Eastern 


Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) and Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS). Although the 
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complete clinical picture regarding SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom is not fully 


understood, the virus has been known to cause severe respiratory illness and death in a subset of 


those people infected with such virus(es).  


 


In December 2019, the novel coronavirus was detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China. 


Today, over 101 countries, including the United States have reported multiple cases. 


Acknowledging that cases had been reported in five WHO regions in one month, on January 30, 


2020, WHO declared the COVID-19 outbreak to be a Public Health Emergency of International 


Concern (PHEIC) following a second meeting of the Emergency Committee convened under the 


International Health Regulations (IHR).   


 


To date, United States traveler-associated cases have been identified in a number of States and 


community-based transmission is suspected.  On January 31, 2020, Secretary Azar declared a 


public health emergency pursuant to section 319 of the PHS Act, 42 U.S.C. 247d, for the entire 


United States to aid in the nation’s health care community response to the COVID-19 outbreak.
1
 


The outbreak remains a significant public health challenge that requires a sustained, coordinated 


proactive response by the Government in order to contain and mitigate the spread of COVID-


19.
2
 


 


Description of this Declaration by Section 


Section I.  Determination of Public Health Emergency or Credible Risk of Future Public 


Health Emergency 


                                                           
1
 https://www.phe.gov/emergency/news/healthactions/phe/Pages/2019-nCoV.aspx. 


2
 CDC COVID-19 Summary; https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/summary.html, accessed 27Feb2020,  
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Before issuing a Declaration under the PREP Act, the Secretary is required to determine that a 


disease or other health condition or threat to health constitutes a public health emergency or that 


there is a credible risk that the disease, condition, or threat may constitute such an emergency.  


This determination is separate and apart from the Declaration issued by the Secretary on January 


31, 2020 under Section 319 of the PHS Act that a disease or disorder presents a public health 


emergency or that a public health emergency, including significant outbreaks of infectious 


diseases or bioterrorist attacks, otherwise exists, or other Declarations or determinations made 


under other authorities of the Secretary.  Accordingly in Section I of the Declaration, the 


Secretary determines that the spread of SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom and the 


resulting disease, COVID-19, constitutes a public health emergency for purposes of this 


Declaration under the PREP Act.   


 


Section II.  Factors Considered by the Secretary 


 


In deciding whether and under what circumstances to issue a Declaration with respect to a 


Covered Countermeasure, the Secretary must consider the desirability of encouraging the design, 


development, clinical testing or investigation, manufacture, labeling, distribution, formulation, 


packaging, marketing, promotion, sale, purchase, donation, dispensing, prescribing, 


administration, licensing, and use of the countermeasure. In Section II of the Declaration, the 


Secretary states that he has considered these factors. 
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Section III.  Activities Covered by this Declaration Under the PREP Act’s Liability 


Immunity 


 


The Secretary must delineate the activities for which the PREP Act's liability immunity is in 


effect.  These activities may include, under conditions as the Secretary may specify, the 


manufacture, testing, development, distribution, administration, or use of one or more Covered 


Countermeasures (Recommended Activities).  In Section III of the Declaration, the Secretary 


sets out the activities for which the immunity is in effect. 


 


Section IV.  Limited Immunity 


 


The Secretary must also state that liability protections available under the PREP Act are in effect 


with respect to the Recommended Activities.  These liability protections provide that, “[s]ubject 


to other provisions of [the PREP Act], a covered person shall be immune from suit and liability 


under federal and state law with respect to all claims for loss caused by, arising out of, relating 


to, or resulting from the administration to or use by an individual of a covered countermeasure if 


a Declaration has been issued with respect to such countermeasure.”  In Section IV of the 


Declaration, the Secretary states that liability protections are in effect with respect to the 


Recommended Activities. 


 


Section V.  Covered Persons 


Section V of the Declaration describes Covered Persons, including Qualified Persons.  The 


PREP Act defines Covered Persons to include, among others, the United States, and those that 
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manufacturer, distribute, administer, prescribe or use Covered Countermeasures.  This 


Declaration includes all persons and entities defined as Covered Persons under the PREP Act 


(PHS Act 317F-3(i)(2)) as well as others set out in paragraphs (3), (4), (6), (8)(A) and (8)(B).   


 


The PREP Act's liability immunity applies to “Covered Persons” with respect to administration 


or use of a Covered Countermeasure.  The term “Covered Persons” has a specific meaning and is 


defined in the PREP Act to include manufacturers, distributors, program planners, and qualified 


persons, and their officials, agents, and employees, and the United States.  The PREP Act further 


defines the terms “manufacturer,” “distributor,” “program planner,” and “qualified person” as 


described below. 


 


A manufacturer includes a contractor or subcontractor of a manufacturer; a supplier or licenser of 


any product, intellectual property, service, research tool or component or other article used in the 


design, development, clinical testing, investigation or manufacturing of a Covered 


Countermeasure; and any or all the parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns of a 


manufacturer. 


 


A distributor means a person or entity engaged in the distribution of drugs, biologics, or devices , 


including but not limited to: manufacturers; re-packers; common carriers; contract carriers; air 


carriers; own-label distributors; private-label distributors; jobbers; brokers; warehouses and 


wholesale drug warehouses; independent wholesale drug traders; and retail pharmacies. 
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A program planner means a state or local government, including an Indian tribe; a person 


employed by the state or local government; or other person who supervises or administers a 


program with respect to the administration, dispensing, distribution, provision, or use of a 


Covered Countermeasure, including a person who establishes requirements, provides policy 


guidance, or supplies technical or scientific advice or assistance or provides a facility to 


administer or use a Covered Countermeasure in accordance with the Secretary's Declaration.  


Under this definition, a private sector employer or community group or other “person” can be a 


program planner when it carries out the described activities. 


 


A qualified person means a licensed health professional or other individual authorized to 


prescribe, administer, or dispense Covered Countermeasures under the law of the state in which 


the Covered Countermeasure was prescribed, administered, or dispensed; or a person within a 


category of persons identified as qualified in the Secretary's Declaration.  Under this definition, 


the Secretary can describe in the Declaration other qualified persons, such as volunteers, who are 


Covered Persons. Section V describes other qualified persons covered by this Declaration. 


 


The PREP Act also defines the word “person” as used in the Act: A person includes an 


individual, partnership, corporation, association, entity, or public or private corporation, 


including a federal, state, or local government agency or department. 


 


 


Section VI.  Covered Countermeasures 
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As noted above, Section III of the Declaration describes the activities (referred to as 


“Recommended Activities”) for which liability immunity is in effect.  Section VI of the 


Declaration identifies the Covered Countermeasures for which the Secretary has recommended 


such activities.  The PREP Act states that a “Covered Countermeasure” must be a “qualified 


pandemic or epidemic product,” or a “security countermeasure,” as described immediately 


below; or a drug, biological product or device authorized for emergency use in accordance with 


Sections 564, 564A, or 564B of the FD&C Act. 


 


A qualified pandemic or epidemic product means a drug or device, as defined in the FD&C Act 


or a biological product, as defined in the PHS Act that is (i) manufactured, used, designed, 


developed, modified, licensed or procured to diagnose, mitigate, prevent, treat, or cure a 


pandemic or epidemic or limit the harm such a pandemic or epidemic might otherwise cause; (ii) 


manufactured, used, designed, developed, modified, licensed, or procured to diagnose, mitigate, 


prevent, treat, or cure a serious or life-threatening disease or condition caused by such a drug, 


biological product, or device; (iii) or a product or technology intended to enhance the use or 


effect of such a drug, biological product, or device. 


 


A security countermeasure is a drug or device, as defined in the FD&C Act or a biological 


product, as defined in the PHS Act that (i)(a) The Secretary determines to be a priority to 


diagnose, mitigate, prevent, or treat harm from any biological, chemical, radiological, or nuclear 


agent identified as a material threat by the Secretary of Homeland Security, or (b) to diagnose, 


mitigate, prevent, or treat harm from a condition that may result in adverse health consequences 


or death and may be caused by administering a drug, biological product, or device against such 
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an agent; and (ii) is determined by the Secretary of Health and Human Services to be a necessary 


countermeasure to protect public health. 


 


To be a Covered Countermeasure, qualified pandemic or epidemic products or security 


countermeasures also must be approved or cleared under the FD&C Act; licensed under the PHS 


Act; or authorized for emergency use under Sections 564, 564A, or 564B of the FD&C Act. 


 


A qualified pandemic or epidemic product also may be a Covered Countermeasure when it is 


subject to an exemption (that is, it is permitted to be used under an Investigational Drug 


Application or an Investigational Device Exemption) under the FD&C Act and is the object of 


research for possible use for diagnosis, mitigation, prevention, treatment, or cure, or to limit 


harm of a pandemic or epidemic or serious or life-threatening condition caused by such a drug or 


device.  


 


A security countermeasure also may be a Covered Countermeasure if it may reasonably be 


determined to qualify for approval or licensing within 10 years after the Department's 


determination that procurement of the countermeasure is appropriate. 


 


Section VI lists medical countermeasures against COVID-19 that are Covered Countermeasures 


under this declaration.   


 


Section VI also refers to the statutory definitions of Covered Countermeasures to make clear that 


these statutory definitions limit the scope of Covered Countermeasures.  Specifically, the 
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Declaration notes that Covered Countermeasures must be ``qualified pandemic or epidemic 


products,'' or ``security countermeasures,'' or drugs, biological products, or devices authorized 


for investigational or emergency use, as those terms are defined in the PREP Act, the FD&C Act, 


and the Public Health Service Act. 


 


Section VII.  Limitations on Distribution 


 


The Secretary may specify that liability immunity is in effect only to Covered Countermeasures 


obtained through a particular means of distribution.  The Declaration states that liability 


immunity is afforded to Covered Persons for Recommended Activities related to (a) present or 


future federal contracts, cooperative agreements, grants, other transactions, interagency 


agreements, or memoranda of understanding or other federal agreements; or (b) activities 


authorized in accordance with the public health and medical response of the Authority Having 


Jurisdiction to prescribe, administer, deliver, distribute, or dispense the Covered 


Countermeasures following a Declaration of an emergency. 


 


Section VII defines the terms “Authority Having Jurisdiction” and “Declaration of an 


emergency.”  We have specified in the definition that Authorities having jurisdiction include 


federal, state, local, and tribal authorities and institutions or organizations acting on behalf of 


those governmental entities. 


 


For governmental program planners only, liability immunity is afforded only to the extent they 


obtain Covered Countermeasures through voluntary means, such as (1) donation; (2) commercial 
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sale; (3) deployment of Covered Countermeasures from federal stockpiles; or (4) deployment of 


donated, purchased, or otherwise voluntarily obtained Covered Countermeasures from state, 


local, or private stockpiles.  This last limitation on distribution is intended to deter program 


planners that are government entities from seizing privately held stockpiles of Covered 


Countermeasures.  It does not apply to any other Covered Persons, including other program 


planners who are not government entities. 


 


Section VIII.  Category of Disease, Health Condition, or Threat 


 


The Secretary must identify in the Declaration, for each Covered Countermeasure, the categories 


of diseases, health conditions, or threats to health for which the Secretary recommends the 


administration or use of the countermeasure.  In Section VIII of the Declaration, the Secretary 


states that the disease threat for which he recommends administration or use of the Covered 


Countermeasures is COVID-19 caused by SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom.  


  


 


Section IX.  Administration of Covered Countermeasures 


 


The PREP Act does not explicitly define the term “administration” but does assign the Secretary 


the responsibility to provide relevant conditions in the Declaration.  In Section IX of the 


Declaration, the Secretary defines “Administration of a Covered Countermeasure,” as follows: 
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Administration of a Covered Countermeasure means physical provision of the 


countermeasures to recipients, or activities and decisions directly relating to public and 


private delivery, distribution, and dispensing of the countermeasures to recipients; 


management and operation of countermeasure programs; or management and operation 


of locations for purpose of distributing and dispensing countermeasures. 


 


The definition of “administration” extends only to physical provision of a countermeasure to a 


recipient, such as vaccination or handing drugs to patients, and to activities related to 


management and operation of programs and locations for providing countermeasures to 


recipients, such as decisions and actions involving security and queuing, but only insofar as those 


activities directly relate to the countermeasure activities.  Claims for which Covered Persons are 


provided immunity under the Act are losses caused by, arising out of, relating to, or resulting 


from the administration to or use by an individual of a Covered Countermeasure consistent with 


the terms of a Declaration issued under the Act.  Under the definition, these liability claims are 


precluded if they allege an injury caused by a countermeasure, or if the claims are due to 


manufacture, delivery, distribution, dispensing, or management and operation of countermeasure 


programs at distribution and dispensing sites. 


 


Thus, it is the Secretary's interpretation that, when a Declaration is in effect, the Act precludes, 


for example, liability claims alleging negligence by a manufacturer in creating a vaccine, or 


negligence by a health care provider in prescribing the wrong dose, absent willful misconduct. 


Likewise, the Act precludes a liability claim relating to the management and operation of a 


countermeasure distribution program or site, such as a slip-and-fall injury or vehicle collision by 
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a recipient receiving a countermeasure at a retail store serving as an administration or dispensing 


location that alleges, for example, lax security or chaotic crowd control.  However, a liability 


claim alleging an injury occurring at the site that was not directly related to the countermeasure 


activities is not covered, such as a slip and fall with no direct connection to the countermeasure's 


administration or use.  In each case, whether immunity is applicable will depend on the particular 


facts and circumstances. 


 


Section X.  Population 


 


The Secretary must identify, for each Covered Countermeasure specified in a Declaration, the 


population or populations of individuals for which liability immunity is in effect with respect to 


administration or use of the countermeasure.  Section X of the Declaration identifies which 


individuals should use the countermeasure or to whom the countermeasure should be 


administered--in short, those who should be vaccinated or take a drug or other countermeasure.  


Section X provides that the population includes “any individual who uses or who is administered 


a Covered Countermeasure in accordance with the Declaration.'' 


 


It should be noted that under the PREP Act, liability protection extends beyond the Population 


specified in the Declaration.  Specifically, liability immunity is afforded (1) To manufacturers 


and distributors without regard to whether the countermeasure is used by or administered to this 


population, and (2) to program planners and qualified persons when the countermeasure is either 


used by or administered to this population or the program planner or qualified person reasonably 
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could have believed the recipient was in this population.  Section X of the Declaration includes 


these statutory conditions in the Declaration for clarity. 


 


Section XI.  Geographic Area 


 


The Secretary must identify, for each Covered Countermeasure specified in the Declaration, the 


geographic area or areas for which liability immunity is in effect, including, as appropriate, 


whether the Declaration applies only to individuals physically present in the area or, in addition, 


applies to individuals who have a described connection to the area.  Section XI of the 


Declaration provides that liability immunity is afforded for the administration or use of a 


Covered Countermeasure without geographic limitation.  This could include claims related to 


administration or use in countries outside the U.S. It is possible that claims may arise in regard to 


administration or use of the Covered Countermeasures outside the U.S. that may be resolved 


under U.S. law. 


 


In addition, the PREP Act specifies that liability immunity is afforded (1) to manufacturers and 


distributors without regard to whether the countermeasure is used by or administered to 


individuals in the geographic areas, and (2) to program planners and qualified persons when the 


countermeasure is either used or administered in the geographic areas or the program planner or 


qualified person reasonably could have believed the countermeasure was used or administered in 


the areas. Section XI of the Declaration includes these statutory conditions in the Declaration for 


clarity. 
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Section XII.  Effective Time Period 


 


The Secretary must identify, for each Covered Countermeasure, the period or periods during 


which liability immunity is in effect, designated by dates, milestones, or other description of 


events, including factors specified in the PREP Act.  Section XII of the Declaration extends the 


effective period for different means of distribution of Covered Countermeasures through October 


1, 2024.  


 


Section XIII.  Additional Time Period of Coverage 


 


The Secretary must specify a date after the ending date of the effective time period of the 


Declaration that is reasonable for manufacturers to arrange for disposition of the Covered 


Countermeasure, including accepting returns of Covered Countermeasures, and for other 


Covered Persons to take appropriate actions to limit administration or use of the Covered 


Countermeasure.  In addition, the PREP Act specifies that, for Covered Countermeasures that are 


subject to a Declaration at the time they are obtained for the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) 


under 42 U.S.C. 247d-6b(a), the effective period of the Declaration extends through the time the 


countermeasure is used or administered.  Liability immunity under the provisions of the PREP 


Act and the conditions of the Declaration continue during these additional time periods.  Thus, 


liability immunity is afforded during the “Effective Time Period,” described under Section XII of 


the Declaration, plus the “Additional Time Period” described under Section XIII of the 


Declaration. 
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Section XIII of the Declaration provides for 12 months as the Additional Time Period of 


coverage after expiration of the Declaration. Section XIII also explains the extended coverage 


that applies to any product obtained for the SNS during the effective period of the Declaration. 


 


Section XIV. Countermeasures Injury Compensation Program 


 


Section 319F-4 of the PHS Act, 42 U.S.C. 247d-6e, authorizes the Countermeasures Injury 


Compensation Program (CICP) to provide benefits to eligible individuals who sustain a serious 


physical injury or die as a direct result of the administration or use of a Covered 


Countermeasure.  Compensation under the CICP for an injury directly caused by a Covered 


Countermeasure is based on the requirements set forth in this Declaration, the administrative 


rules for the Program, and the statute.  To show direct causation between a Covered 


Countermeasure and a serious physical injury, the statute requires “compelling, reliable, valid, 


medical and scientific evidence.”  The administrative rules for the Program further explain the 


necessary requirements for eligibility under the CICP.  Please note that, by statute, requirements 


for compensation under the CICP may not align with the requirements for liability immunity 


provided under the PREP Act. Section XIV of the Declaration, “Countermeasures Injury 


Compensation Program,” explains the types of injury and standard of evidence needed to be 


considered for compensation under the CICP. 


 


Further, the administrative rules for the CICP specify that if countermeasures are administered or 


used outside the United States, only otherwise eligible individuals at United States embassies, 


military installations abroad (such as military bases, ships, and camps) or at North Atlantic 
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Treaty Organization (NATO) installations (subject to the NATO Status of Forces Agreement) 


where American servicemen and servicewomen are stationed may be considered for CICP 


benefits.  Other individuals outside the United States may not be eligible for CICP benefits. 


 


Section XV.  Amendments 


 


Section XV of the Declaration confirms that the Secretary may amend any portion of this 


Declaration through publication in the Federal Register. 


 


Declaration 


 


Declaration for Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act Coverage for medical 


countermeasures against COVID-19. 


 


I.  Determination of Public Health Emergency  


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(1) 


 


I have determined that the spread of SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom and the 


resulting disease COVID-19 constitutes a public health emergency. 


 


II.  Factors Considered 
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42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(6) 


 


I have considered the desirability of encouraging the design, development, clinical testing, or 


investigation, manufacture, labeling, distribution, formulation, packaging, marketing, promotion, 


sale, purchase, donation, dispensing, prescribing, administration, licensing, and use of the 


Covered Countermeasures. 


 


III.  Recommended Activities 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(1) 


 


I recommend, under the conditions stated in this Declaration, the manufacture, testing, 


development, distribution, administration, and use of the Covered Countermeasures. 


 


IV.  Liability Immunity 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(a), 247d-6d(b)(1) 


 


Liability immunity as prescribed in the PREP Act and conditions stated in this Declaration is in 


effect for the Recommended Activities described in Section III. 


 


V.  Covered Persons 
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42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(i)(2), (3), (4), (6), (8)(A) and (B) 


 


Covered Persons who are afforded liability immunity under this Declaration are 


“manufacturers,” “distributors,” “program planners,” “qualified persons,” and their officials, 


agents, and employees, as those terms are defined in the PREP Act, and the United States. 


 


In addition, I have determined that the following additional persons are qualified persons: (a) 


Any person authorized in accordance with the public health and medical emergency response of 


the Authority Having Jurisdiction, as described in Section VII below, to prescribe, administer, 


deliver, distribute or dispense the Covered Countermeasures, and their officials, agents, 


employees, contractors and volunteers, following a Declaration of an emergency; (b) any person  


authorized to prescribe, administer, or dispense the Covered Countermeasures or who is 


otherwise authorized to perform an activity under an Emergency Use Authorization in 


accordance with Section 564 of the FD&C Act; and (c) any person authorized to prescribe, 


administer, or dispense Covered Countermeasures in accordance with Section 564A of the  


FD&C Act. 


 


VI. Covered Countermeasures 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6b(c)(1)(B), 42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(i)(1) and (7) 


 


Covered Countermeasures are any antiviral, any other drug, any biologic, any diagnostic, any 


other device, or any vaccine, used to treat, diagnose, cure, prevent, or mitigate COVID-19, or the 
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transmission of SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom, or any device used in the 


administration of any such product, and all components and constituent materials of any such 


product. 


 


 Covered Countermeasures must be “qualified pandemic or epidemic products,” or “security 


countermeasures,” or drugs, biological products, or devices authorized for investigational or 


emergency use, as those terms are defined in the PREP Act, the FD&C Act, and the Public 


Health Service Act. 


 


VII.  Limitations on Distribution 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(a)(5) and (b)(2)(E) 


 


I have determined that liability immunity is afforded to Covered Persons only for Recommended 


Activities involving Covered Countermeasures that are related to: 


 


(a) Present or future federal contracts, cooperative agreements, grants, other transactions, 


interagency agreements, memoranda of understanding, or other federal agreements; or 


 


 (b) Activities authorized in accordance with the public health and medical response of 


the Authority Having Jurisdiction to prescribe, administer, deliver, distribute or dispense 


the Covered Countermeasures following a Declaration of an emergency. 
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As used in this Declaration, the terms Authority Having Jurisdiction and Declaration of 


Emergency have the following meanings: 


i. The Authority Having Jurisdiction means the public agency or its delegate that has 


legal responsibility and authority for responding to an incident, based on political or 


geographical (e.g., city, county, tribal, state, or federal boundary lines) or functional (e.g., 


law enforcement, public health) range or sphere of authority. 


 


ii. A Declaration of Emergency means any Declaration by any authorized local, regional, 


state, or federal official of an emergency specific to events that indicate an immediate 


need to administer and use the Covered Countermeasures, with the exception of a federal 


Declaration in support of an Emergency Use Authorization under Section 564 of the 


FD&C Act unless such Declaration specifies otherwise; 


 


I have also determined that, for governmental program planners only, liability immunity is 


afforded only to the extent such program planners obtain Covered Countermeasures through 


voluntary means, such as (1) donation; (2) commercial sale; (3) deployment of Covered  


Countermeasures from federal stockpiles; or (4) deployment of donated, purchased, or otherwise 


voluntarily obtained Covered Countermeasures from state, local, or private stockpiles. 


 


VIII.  Category of Disease, Health Condition, or Threat 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(2)(A) 
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The category of disease, health condition, or threat for which I recommend the administration or 


use of the Covered Countermeasures is COVID-19 caused by SARS-CoV-2 or a virus mutating 


therefrom.  


 


IX.  Administration of Covered Countermeasures 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(a)(2)(B) 


 


Administration of the Covered Countermeasure means physical provision of the countermeasures 


to recipients, or activities and decisions directly relating to public and private delivery, 


distribution and dispensing of the countermeasures to recipients, management and operation of 


countermeasure programs, or management and operation of locations for purpose of distributing 


and dispensing countermeasures. 


 


X.  Population 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(a)(4), 247d-6d(b)(2)(C) 


 


The populations of individuals include any individual who uses or is administered the Covered 


Countermeasures in accordance with this Declaration. 


 


Liability immunity is afforded to manufacturers and distributors without regard to whether the 


countermeasure is used by or administered to this population; liability immunity is afforded to 
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program planners and qualified persons when the countermeasure is used by or administered to 


this population, or the program planner or qualified person reasonably could have believed the 


recipient was in this population. 


 


XI.  Geographic Area 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(a)(4), 247d-6d(b)(2)(D) 


 


Liability immunity is afforded for the administration or use of a Covered Countermeasure 


without geographic limitation. 


 


Liability immunity is afforded to manufacturers and distributors without regard to whether the 


countermeasure is used by or administered in any designated geographic area; liability immunity 


is afforded to program planners and qualified persons when the countermeasure is used by or 


administered in any designated geographic area, or the program planner or qualified person 


reasonably could have believed the recipient was in that geographic area. 


 


XII.  Effective Time Period 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(2)(B) 
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Liability immunity for Covered Countermeasures through means of distribution, as identified in 


Section VII(a) of this Declaration, other than in accordance with the public health and medical 


response of the Authority Having Jurisdiction and extends through October 1, 2024. 


 


Liability immunity for Covered Countermeasures administered and used in accordance with the 


public health and medical response of the Authority Having Jurisdiction begins with a 


Declaration and lasts through (1) the final day the emergency Declaration is in effect, or (2) 


October 1, 2024, whichever occurs first. 


 


XIII.  Additional Time Period of Coverage 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(3)(B) and (C) 


 


I have determined that an additional 12 months of liability protection is reasonable to allow for 


the manufacturer(s) to arrange for disposition of the Covered Countermeasure, including return 


of the Covered Countermeasures to the manufacturer, and for Covered Persons to take such other 


actions as are appropriate to limit the administration or use of the Covered Countermeasures. 


 


Covered Countermeasures obtained for the SNS during the effective period of this Declaration 


are covered through the date of administration or use pursuant to a distribution or release from 


the SNS. 


 


XIV.  Countermeasures Injury Compensation Program 
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42 U.S.C 247d-6e 


 


The PREP Act authorizes the Countermeasures Injury Compensation Program (CICP) to provide 


benefits to certain individuals or estates of individuals who sustain a covered serious physical 


injury as the direct result of the administration or use of the Covered Countermeasures, and 


benefits to certain survivors of individuals who die as a direct result of the administration or use 


of the Covered Countermeasures.  The causal connection between the countermeasure and the 


serious physical injury must be supported by compelling, reliable, valid, medical and scientific 


evidence in order for the individual to be considered for compensation.  The CICP is 


administered by the Health Resources and Services Administration, within the Department of 


Health and Human Services.  Information about the CICP is available at the toll-free number 1-


855-266-2427 or http://www.hrsa.gov/cicp/. 


 


XV.  Amendments 


 


42 U.S.C. 247d-6d(b)(4) 


 


Amendments to this Declaration will be published in the Federal Register, as warranted. 


 


Authority: 42 U.S.C. 247d-6d. 
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Dated: March 10, 2020. 


 


Alex M. Azar II, 


Secretary of Health and Human Services.


[FR Doc. 2020-05484 Filed: 3/12/2020 4:15 pm; Publication Date:  3/17/2020] 







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

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu> 
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

On Mar 23, 2020, at 23:41, Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu> wrote:

Ann:
Following up on our call, here are some explanations and questions
relative to your email below and the regulatory proposal we sent
this AM:
Reciprocal Licensing
Under the IDFPR change, retired providers or providers whose license lapsed are being
allowed to practice, but they still need to fill out an application and get licensed. While





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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:15:07 PM

Sounds good—thanks

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
To: Locke, Jeffrey
Cc: Lerner, Scott; Crane, Anna; Dedon, Lauren; Collier, Pat; Ramos, Maribel; Varn, Jake; Ott, Mary Catherine; Block,

Lauren
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Follow up from NGA
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:29:14 AM

Jeff – Thank you for this quick and very helpful response. We are very appreciative.

From: Locke, Jeffrey 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:13 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Cc: Lerner, Scott ; Crane, Anna ; Dedon, Lauren ; Collier, Pat ; Ramos, Maribel ; Varn, Jake ; Ott, Mary
Catherine ; Block, Lauren 
Subject: [External] RE: [EXTERNAL] Follow up from NGA
Juliet,
Thanks again for reaching out. Here’s a few updates while we await further information on a couple
points:

1. Health care liability. Not sure if you’ve seen the attached from Network for Public Health Law
(2017), but it’s a pretty good overview of liability protections in non-emergencies and emergency
periods. The paper highlights relevant federal and state statutes and highlights some examples.
The attached piece may be helpful in reviewing federal and state statutes/examples that may be
helpful. I’ve rolled up some the more pertinent state examples below:

a. Some states may deem volunteers to be employees for liability purposes, extending
coverage under EMAC to all volunteers deployed under the compact. See, .e.g., UTAH CODE
ANN. § 26-49-301(2).

b. As of 2011, 40 states and DC had enacted legislation based on MSEHPA with 24 enacting §
804 of MSEHPA providing immunity for state and private actors. For example, Louisiana’s
LA. REV. STAT. ANN. § 29:771(B)(2)(c) provides that during a public health emergency,
governmental entities, their agents and officials, and individuals, entities, and employees of
entities that render assistance or advice at the request of a government entity or perform
acts under a contract or at the direction of a governmental entity are not liable for damage
and injury resulting from emergency response efforts. See also New Jersey’s N.J. Stat. Ann.
§ 26:13- 19 including public entity volunteers.

c. Arizona’s ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 36-790 provides civil and criminal immunity to HCWs
participating in quarantine or isolation procedures if they act in good faith.

d. CAL. GOV. CODE § 8659. California Emergency Services Act protects hospitals, physicians,
pharmacists, and dentists from civil liability for services provided during a state of war,
emergency, or local emergency at the express or implied request of a state or local official
or agency.

e. Nevada’s NEV. REV. STAT. § 415A.270 adopts the UEVHPA and protects from liability all
Volunteer Health Professionals who provide health services, absent willful, wanton, grossly
negligent, reckless, or criminal conduct. UEVHPA protects the entities hosting or deploying
volunteers from vicarious liability.

f. WYO. STAT. ANN. § 35-4-114. “Health care providers who are retired, who have an inactive
license or who are licensed in another state without a valid Wyoming license and while
performing as a volunteer” are immune from liability arising from compliance with
instructions of the state health officer during a declared public health emergency.

g. Federal Volunteer Protection Act, 42 U.S.C. § 14503(a) (2000), provides liability protection



to uncompensated volunteers for nonprofit organizations and governmental entities for
acts within volunteer’s scope of duty and licensure (if applicable). Liability protections do
not apply to “willful or criminal misconduct, gross negligence, [or] reckless conduct” or
harm caused by operation of motor vehicles.

h. New Hampshire has also opted out of the Federal VPA.
i. California’s CAL. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 1799.106 provides that individuals (firefighters,

police officers, other law enforcement, EMTs, and RNs and public agencies employing
them) who provide emergency medical services are not liable for actions performed in
good faith. Delaware’s DEL. CODE ANN. tit. 16, § 6801(a) provides liability protections to
members or employees of nonprofit volunteer or governmental ambulance, rescue, or
emergency units.

j. New York’s N.Y. EXEC. LAW § 29-b(1) provides state, county, and city emergency
management directors, personnel, and their agents, and disaster emergency response
personnel (including agencies, public officers, employees, and volunteers) the same broad
immunities as participants in civil defense drills during official disaster preparedness and
response efforts.

k. Maine’s ME. REV. STAT. ANN. tit. 22, § 816(1) provides immunity from civil liability for
private institutions and their employees or agents as if they were a state agency or
employees for actions related to the control of communicable diseases during a declared
extreme public health emergency.

l. New Jersey’s N.J. STAT. ANN. § 26:13-19 provides that public entities and their agents,
employees, and volunteers are granted civil immunity for injuries caused in connection with
a public health emergency. Immunity also applies to persons or private entities that own
property used in response to a public health emergency. Missouri’s MO. ANN. STAT. §
44.023 immunizes volunteer architects, professional engineers, construction contractors,
equipment dealers and others as needed during an emergency.

2. Re: expenditures. 

We’ll be in touch. Let us know if there’s additional questions as you review.
Jeff

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Locke, Jeffrey <JLocke@NGA.ORG>
Cc: Lerner, Scott <Scott.Lerner@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Dedon, Lauren



<LDedon@NGA.ORG>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Follow up from NGA
Great, thank you!

From: Locke, Jeffrey <JLocke@NGA.ORG> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:59 PM
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
Thanks for this. Let me loop with folks and get back with you on these questions.
Jeff

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Locke, Jeffrey <JLocke@NGA.ORG>
Cc: Lerner, Scott <Scott.Lerner@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Follow up from NGA
Jeff:
I hope you are hanging in there. I have a few follow up questions for you.

1. Issue #1 addressed below is “Assessing whether other states have pursued specific liability
protections/sovereign immunity protections for health care providers with COVID responses.” We
are working through that issue now and wanted to know if you have any additional resources or
information on this point from other states.

2. 

We greatly appreciate your partnership during this time. Please let me know if you have questions about
any of the above.
Sincerely,
Juliet

From: Locke, Jeffrey <JLocke@NGA.ORG> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Dedon, Lauren <LDedon@NGA.ORG>; McLeod, Jeffrey <JMcLeod@NGA.ORG>; Ott, Mary Catherine
<mcott@nga.org>; Collier, Pat <Pat.Collier@Illinois.gov>; Singh, Aditi <Aditi.Singh@Illinois.gov>; Jacobus,
Reeve <jreeve@nga.org>
Subject: [External] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: NGA CALL WITH GOVERNORS'
LEGAL COUNSEL TUESDAY, MARCH 17 12:00 P.M (EST)



Juliet,
Thanks again for our discussion this morning. Adding back some colleagues and Pat and Aditi to the
chain.
For next steps, I had the following asks in my notes, with our responses in bullets:

1. Assessing whether other states have pursued specific liability protections/sovereign immunity
protections for health care providers with COVID responses

We are working on evaluating the liability protection question with colleagues.
2. Providing an update on what we’ve seen on criminal justice-related responses from states around

COVID
Please see the attached memorandum with our tracker of justice-related activities in this
space. We are also sending Additi a roll-up email tonight/tomorrow am with notes from our
corrections and COVID call yesterday.

3. Identifying points of contact for potential follow-up in CA, NY, MA, and WA. The following persons
can connect you with specific counsels and advisors in their respective state governments:

CA: Katie Mathews, Director
Governor Gavin Newsom
Washington Office of the Governor
444 North Capitol Street NW #134
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-624-5275
Cell: 202-716-2100
Fax: 202-624-5280
katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov

NY: Alexander Cochran, Special Counsel
Governor Andrew Cuomo
Washington Office of the Governor
444 North Capitol Street NW #301
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-434-7100
alexander.cochran@exec.ny.gov

MA: Kevin McColaugh, Director
Governor Charlie Baker
Washington Office of the Governor
44 North Capitol Street NW #315
202-624-3616
kevin.mccolaugh@state.ma.us

WA: Casey Katims, Director
Governor Jay Inslee
Washington Office of the Governor
444 North Capitol Street NW #372
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-624-3546
CELL: 360-999-0155
casey.katims@gov.wa.gov

4. Highlighting state actions on sick time, unemployment, and health insurance
There’s some health care and related roll-ups by states that might be helpful. Here is a new
KFF state action tracker: https://www.kff.org/health-costs/issue-brief/state-data-and-policy-



actions-to-address-coronavirus/?utm_campaign=KFF-2020-Global-Health-Policy-
GHP&utm source=hs email&utm medium=email&utm content=84930378& hsenc=p2ANqtz-
_7J2vlNCCevuWhF9K67rV6zYReFZ.

The chart includes sick leave, free vaccine (when available), waiving copays,
submitted/approved 1135 waivers, etc. – it’s fairly comprehensive from a health care
perspective.

I’m attaching an America's Health Insurance Plans (AHIP) tracker from 3/13 of state actions re:
health insurance (e.g. waiving co-pays for COVID-19 testing and treatment, removing prior
authorization requirements for COVID-19 services, issuing early refills for prescriptions,
prohibiting balance billing by out of network providers) as well.
We’re attempting to track as many state actions on COVID as possible at the NGA website:
https://www.nga.org/coronavirus/.

5. Potential case law questions/legal issues around shelter in places and businesses, litigation, etc.
We will continue to look at this question and loop back when we have more.

Please let us know if you have additional questions or technical assistance requests as you move through
this period.
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:13:31 AM
Attachments: Uber_to_Trump__Congress__Don_t_make_our_drivers_employees_-_POLITICO_PRO.pdf

Legal-Liability-Protections-for-Emergency-Medical-and-Public-Health-Responses.docx

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




Uber to Trump, Congress: Don't make our drivers 
employees
By Jeremy B. White  


03/23/2020 03:50 PM EDT  


BERKELEY, Calif. — Uber’s CEO has invoked the coronavirus pandemic to warn President Donald Trump 
and congressional leaders against treating drivers as employees.


In a letter to the White House as well as to House and Senate leaders, Uber chief Dara Khosrowshahi laid 
down another marker in his company’s push to prevent drivers from being reclassified as employees rather 
than independent contractors. Uber and other gig tech companies have dedicated $110 million toward a 
ballot initiative that would shield them from a new California law that could force that shift, arguing it would 
devastate their business models and destroy the flexible scheduling drivers covet.


Unlike other service sectors that have shut down due to coronavirus, Uber drivers continue to transport 
customers. The company has extended paid sick leave to drivers who have tested positive or been ordered 
into quarantine. Khosrowshahi touted those benefits in his letter and pushed for an assurance that a 
forthcoming federal relief package would encompass non-employees.


But Khosrowshahi warned of an unsustainable dichotomy in which offering more benefits means less 
autonomy for drivers and more “uncertainty and risk” for companies. He used that tension to renew an 
argument, long advanced by Uber and other tech industry titans, for a “third way” worker classification that 
allows some benefits without the full suite of labor protections or the scheduling rigidity.


“The current binary system of employment classification means that either a worker is an employee who is 
provided significant social benefits or an independent worker who is provided relatively few,” Khosrowshahi 
wrote, arguing that a new framework would allow Uber to “legally provide them with a real safety net going 
forward.”


The California Supreme Court in 2018 handed down a decision tightening classification rules, which the 
state Legislature strengthened last year by passing Assembly Bill 5. Since the court decision, activist gig 
workers, organized labor and allied Democratic lawmakers have been pushing Uber and fellow on-demand 
companies like Doordash to treat their workers as employees. They argue the firms are depriving their 
drivers and delivery people of critical labor protections, and in doing so are accelerating an economy-wide 
shift away from traditional employment.


Surging coronavirus cases and restrictions on social activity  by reducing service have intensified that push
demand and exposing more drivers to risk. Drivers have demanded the companies treat them as employees, 
and AB 5’s author is pushing state regulators to offer insurance benefits to misclassified workers.


“Uber wants to use the pandemic to exempt themselves of current obligations under California labor law & 
permanently create a new category of workers without benefits,” Assemblywoman Lorena Gonzalez (D-San 
Diego) tweeted in response to Khosrowshahi’s letter. “Let’s provide immediate relief to misclassified gig 
workers, [but] say no to this greed!”



https://www.politico.com/states/california/story/2020/03/19/both-sides-of-california-gig-labor-feud-say-coronavirus-proves-their-point-1268175





Similarly, California Labor Federation Executive Secretary-Treasurer Art Pulaski released a statement 
blasting Khosrowshahi's "despicable" effort to exploit a public health emergency "as an excuse to strip 
drivers and other gig workers of basic protections like paid sick days and a minimum wage they’re owed 
under California law."


But opponents argue that now is not the time to restrict economic activity with a stringent new labor 
mandate. Days after telling investors that coronavirus had demonstrated “the downside of attaching basic 
protections to W-2 employment,” Khosrowshahi cautioned Trump and congressional leaders that 
reclassifying workers would “radically change Uber’s core service and business model” and impose 
“restrictions on access to income for millions of people looking for this type of work.”


“The economic challenges ahead of us mean America’s workers will need more opportunities to earn 
additional income, not fewer,” Khosrowshahi wrote, urging policymakers to “remove the forced choice 
between flexibility and protection for millions of American workers.”





		Uber to Trump, Congress: Don't make our drivers employees
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TABLE - LEGAL LIABILITY PROTECTIONS FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL/PUBLIC HEALTH

RESPONSES (as of February 20, 2017)



The table below highlights potential liability protections at the federal and state levels for different types of actors and entities involved in emergency response efforts during declared and non-declared emergency events. Please note that (1) this table does not provide legal advice and (2) listed protections vary greatly depending upon the situation and jurisdiction. Data are organized via the following columns:

I. Actors – categorizing individuals or entities involved in emergency response;

II. Non-declaration Event – listing potential liability protections at federal and state levels in events for which no emergency has been legally declared; and

III. Declared Emergency Event – listing potential liability protections and immunities at the federal or state levels during a legally-declared emergency, disaster, public health emergency (or like terms).

Federal liability protections are based upon searches of available protections for specified actors. State-level laws provide illustrative examples of different types of protections. Application of these state laws depends on their existence in each jurisdiction (as discussed in the references). In addition, a number of cross-cutting legal protections may arise through Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs), malpractice insurance coverage, crisis standards of care, or other avenues.

For purposes of this table, licensed healthcare workers (HCW) are defined as persons licensed in the jurisdiction in which they are providing care, either through standard licensing processes or reciprocity. Non-licensed HCWs do not have active licenses in the jurisdictions in which they are providing care, but may be acting under authority of an emergency law or waiver. Volunteers are defined broadly to include volunteers of non-profits and governmental agencies providing varied health care or public health services, but not including self-deployed persons acting outside public response efforts.

Employees are defined broadly to include healthcare workers as well as other types of responders.

Each liability protection listed in the table is preceded by 1 of 3 symbols related to the type or level of protection for applicable individuals or entities as follows:

[image: ] - indicates that individuals or entities in jurisdictions with applicable laws meeting the statutory requirements are immune from civil liability;

[image: ] - indicates that individuals or entities may only be partially protected or protections are subject to extensive state-based variations; or

[image: ] - indicates that the legal protections are likely very limited in their scope.



Acronyms and Abbreviations



EMAC- Emergency Management Assistance Compact FTCA – Federal Tort Claims Act

HCW – Healthcare worker

MSEHPA – Model State Emergency Health Powers Act PREP Act – Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act


UEVHPA – Uniform Emergency Volunteer Health Practitioners Act

VPA – Volunteer Protection Act Comm. – Communicable Immun. – Immunity

Sam. – Samaritan









		

I. Actor

		II. Non-Declaration Event

		III. Declared Emergency Event



		

		Federal

		State

		Federal

		State



		Individuals



		Licensed HCW
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		[image: ]PREP Act1 [image: ] FTCA2

[image: ]Public Health Service3

[image: ]State Tort Claims Acts

[image: ]National Disaster Medical System7     [image: ] Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps8
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		Non- licensed HCW
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		Volunteer
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		Private sector Employee
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		Public Employee
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I. Actor

		II. Non-Declaration Event

		III. Declared Emergency Event



		

		Federal

		State

		Federal

		State



		Entities



		Gov’t Agency

		PREP Act1

[bookmark: _bookmark17]The Stafford Act22

[image: ]FTCA2

[bookmark: _bookmark18][image: ]Sovereign Immun.23
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		Hospital/ Health Care Entity
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		Non-profit Entity

		PREP Act1

		[image: ]Common Law Charitable Immun.30
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		For-profit Entity
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This document was developed by Kim Weidenaar, J.D., Deputy Director, and James G. Hodge, Jr., J.D., LL.M., Director, Network for Public Health Law - Western Region Office at the Sandra Day O’Connor College of Law, Arizona State University, with research and formatting assistance from student legal researchers, Sean Aten, Ashley Repka, and Alex Hess, and input from national, state, and local public health attorneys and officials.





The Network for Public Health Law is a national initiative of the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. The Network provides information and technical assistance on issues related to public health. Legal information and assistance provided in this document does not constitute legal advice or legal representation. For legal advice, please consult specific legal counsel.







1 42 U.S.C.A. § 247d-6d (2013). The PREP Act provides immunity from suits and liability related to covered countermeasures to all covered entities and persons that manufacture, distribute, prescribe, administer, or dispense countermeasures, and program planners, as well as their agents, officials, and employees, absent willful misconduct. To trigger the PREP Act’s protections, the

Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services must first make a “determination” that a disease or other health condition or other threat to health constitutes a public health emergency, or that there is a credible risk that the disease, condition, or threat may in the future constitute such an emergency. Then, the Secretary may make a “declaration” recommending the manufacture, testing, development, distribution, administration, or use of one or more covered countermeasures, and stating that immunity from liability is in effect with respect to the activities so recommended.

2 28 U.S.C.A. §§ 2671–2680. FTCA immunizes federal government employees acting within the scope of their employment from tort liability for claims arising out of the performance or nonperformance of a discretionary function. FTCA also provides liability protections for certain federally-funded health centers and their employees under Federally Supported Health Centers Assistance Acts (FSHCAA) of 1992 and 1995.

3 42 U.S.C.A. § 233. Public Health Service officers and employees are indemnified by the U.S. government for civil claims arising out of the performance of their service duties.

4 Good Samaritan laws vary considerably by state and provide liability protections to different individuals in specific circumstances, often those providing spontaneous, uncompensated care at the scene of an emergency. However, some states provide broader protections. For example, under Georgia’s GA. CODE ANN. § 31-11-8, any person (including EMS personnel and licensed HCWs) who provides emergency care shall not be liable for damages if they receive no remuneration and provide care in good faith.

5 Texas’ TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 84.004(c) provides immunity for HCWs serving as a volunteer for a charitable organization if a claim is based on an act or omission made in the course of volunteer health care services, the services provided are within the volunteer’s license and the patient signs a written statement acknowledging that care is being provided voluntarily. Florida’s FLA.

STAT. § 768.1355 shields from liability all volunteers performing any service for any nonprofit organization or governmental entity when acting in good faith within the scope of any official duties performed. Pennsylvania’s 42 PA. STAT. ANN. § 8332.4 provides broad liability protections to volunteers working for a nonprofit or government agency. Arizona’s A.R.S. § 12-982 immunizes volunteers for acts performed in good faith and within the scope of their official functions and duties for a nonprofit, hospital, or governmental entity.

6 States provide varying degrees of immunity or indemnification for public employees and officials, often through state tort claims acts. Arkansas’ ARK. CODE ANN. § 19-10-305 provides state officers and employees immunity from liability and suit for claims arising for actions taken during the scope of their employment.

7 42 U.S.C.A. § 300hh-11(c)(2). For liability purposes, individuals appointed under the National Disaster Medical System and acting under the appointment are considered employees of the Public Health Service while performing their medical duties as described in 42 U.S.C.A. § 233 (note 3).

8 42 U.S.C.A. § 300hh-15(h). During a federally-declared public health emergency, individuals may be appointed by the Secretary of Health and Human Services as intermittent disaster-relief personnel of the Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps. In such a case, they are considered employees of the Public Health Service and are protected under the Federal Tort Claims Act.



9 Some states may deem volunteers to be employees for liability purposes, extending coverage under EMAC to all volunteers deployed under the compact. See, .e.g., UTAH CODE ANN. § 26-49-301(2).

10 As of 2011, 40 states and DC had enacted legislation based on MSEHPA with 24 enacting § 804 of MSEHPA providing immunity for state and private actors. For example, Louisiana’s LA. REV. STAT. ANN. § 29:771(B)(2)(c) provides that during a public health emergency, governmental entities, their agents and officials, and individuals, entities, and employees of entities that render assistance or advice at the request of a government entity or perform acts under a contract or at the direction of a governmental entity are not liable for damage and injury resulting from emergency response efforts. See also New Jersey’s N.J. Stat. Ann. § 26:13- 19 including public entity volunteers.

11 Arizona’s ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 36-790 provides civil and criminal immunity to HCWs participating in quarantine or isolation procedures if they act in good faith.

12 CAL. GOV. CODE § 8659. California Emergency Services Act protects hospitals, physicians, pharmacists, and dentists from civil liability for services provided during a state of war, emergency, or local emergency at the express or implied request of a state or local official or agency.



13 Nevada’s NEV. REV. STAT. § 415A.270 adopts the UEVHPA and protects from liability all Volunteer Health Professionals who provide health services, absent willful, wanton, grossly negligent, reckless, or criminal conduct. UEVHPA protects the entities hosting or deploying volunteers from vicarious liability.

14 WYO. STAT. ANN. § 35-4-114. “Health care providers who are retired, who have an inactive license or who are licensed in another state without a valid Wyoming license and while performing as a volunteer” are immune from liability arising from compliance with instructions of the state health officer during a declared public health emergency.

15 Federal Volunteer Protection Act, 42 U.S.C. § 14503(a) (2000), provides liability protection to uncompensated volunteers for nonprofit organizations and governmental entities for acts within volunteer’s scope of duty and licensure (if applicable). Liability protections do not apply to “willful or criminal misconduct, gross negligence, [or] reckless conduct” or harm caused by operation of motor vehicles.

New Hampshire has also opted out of the Federal VPA.

16 California’s CAL. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 1799.106 provides that individuals (firefighters, police officers, other law enforcement, EMTs, and RNs and public agencies employing them) who provide emergency medical services are not liable for actions performed in good faith. Delaware’s DEL. CODE ANN. tit. 16, § 6801(a) provides liability protections to members or employees of nonprofit volunteer or governmental ambulance, rescue, or emergency units.

17 New York’s N.Y. EXEC. LAW § 29-b(1) provides state, county, and city emergency management directors, personnel, and their agents, and disaster emergency response personnel (including agencies, public officers, employees, and volunteers) the same broad immunities as participants in civil defense drills during official disaster preparedness and response efforts.

18 Maine’s ME. REV. STAT. ANN. tit. 22, § 816(1) provides immunity from civil liability for private institutions and their employees or agents as if they were a state agency or employees for actions related to the control of communicable diseases during a declared extreme public health emergency.

19 New Jersey’s N.J. STAT. ANN. § 26:13-19 provides that public entities and their agents, employees, and volunteers are granted civil immunity for injuries caused in connection with a public health emergency. Immunity also applies to persons or private entities that own property used in response to a public health emergency. Missouri’s MO. ANN. STAT. § 44.023 immunizes volunteer architects, professional engineers, construction contractors, equipment dealers and others as needed during an emergency.

20 Qualified Immunity provides liability protections for official actions of federal and state officials so long as (1) they do not violate constitutional rights and (2) concerning employees, to the extent that they are performing discretionary functions. See Harlow v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800, 818 (1982); Davis v. Scherer, 468 U.S. 183, 191 (1984).

21 Responding state officers or employees rendering aid to another state pursuant to EMAC are not liable on account of any act or omission in good faith. See New Jersey’s N.J. STAT. ANN. § 38A:20-5.

22 Pub. L. No. 93-288, 42. U.S.C. § 5148, provides that the federal government is not liable for claims based upon the exercise or the failure to exercise a discretionary function or duty of a federal agency or employee in carrying out the Stafford Act.

23 While governments were historically immune from liability, most jurisdictions have waived these protections. Some, however, retain immunity to an extent. Arizona’s ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 12-820.01 provides that public entities are not liable for the acts or omissions of its employees when determining a fundamental governmental policy.

24 California’s CAL. GOV. CODE § 8660 provides immunity to other states and their employees providing aid pursuant to an interstate agreement or compact during an emergency.

25 California’s CAL. GOV. CODE § 8655 provides immunity to the state and its political subdivisions for discretionary functions performed in furtherance of the California Emergency Services Act.

26 Hawaii’s law, HAW. REV. STAT. § 325-20, allows the state’s Director of Health to contract with health care entities to control disease epidemics. Health care providers and facilities acting under contract are immune for injuries resulting from their actions, absent willful misconduct.

27 Texas’ TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 84.0065 limits the amount of damages hospitals may be held liable for to $500,000 per action.

28 Florida’s FLA. STAT. ANN. § 768.13 Good Samaritan Law provides immunity from civil liability for injuries sustained from medical care or failure to provide such care for hospitals that provide emergency care pursuant to the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA).

29 Texas’ TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 84.0065 limits the amount of damages hospitals may be held liable for to $500,000 per action.

30 New Jersey’s N.J. STAT. ANN. § 2A:53A-7 provides limited immunity to nonprofit corporations, societies or associations organized exclusively for religious, charitable, educational, from suits by beneficiaries of the organization.





31 North Carolina’s N.C. GEN. STAT. § 166A-19.60 provides immunity to non-profits acting pursuant to the N.C. Emergency Management Act if compensation is no greater than expenses and the organization is working either during a state of emergency or during emergency preparedness training.

32 Delaware’s DEL. CODE ANN. tit. 20, § 3144 (2004) provides civil immunity during a state of emergency to private persons, firms and corporation, and their employees and agents who provide assistance or advice at the request of the State or its political subdivisions.
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
Cc: Lerner, Scott ; Crane, Anna ; Dedon, Lauren 
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
GHP&utm_source=hs_email&utm_medium=email&utm_content=84930378&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-

7J2vlNCCevuWhF9K67rV6zYReFZ.
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

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments, is for the exclusive
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, and/or
confidential. If the reader of this transmission is not an intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message.
The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments, is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged,
proprietary, and/or confidential. If the reader of this transmission is not an intended recipient, or a
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this
message.



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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:13:30 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:13:29 AM
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

image4.jpeg







image5.png







image6.png







image7.png







image8.png







image9.png







image10.png







image11.png







image12.png







image13.png







image14.png







image15.png

&






image16.png







image17.png







image18.jpeg

L

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation






image1.jpeg

[\d The Network
fOI' PU.b].lC Health Law Ideas. Experience. Practical answers.

A/ /A7 /7777






image2.jpeg







image3.jpeg

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

m/2020/3/23/21190806/uber-
coronavirus-driver-protections-economic-stimulus

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
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From: Gibson, Benjamin [UCH]
To: Flores, Sol
Subject: [External] immunity language
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:23:33 PM

Hi Deputy Governor, if the Governor is considering an executive order regarding
enhancing the bed supply, our attorneys suggested the language below to cover
the immunity issue.
Thanks, Ben

Pursuant to the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act (20 ILCS 3305 et seq.),
all heath care facilities and health care providers, including but not limited to,
physicians, physician assistants, medical assistants, nurse practitioners, licensed
registered professional nurses and licensed practical nurses shall be immune from civil
liability for any injury or death alleged to have been sustained directly or indirectly as
a result of an act or omission by such facility or health care provider in the course of
providing medical services in support of the State’s response to the COVID-19
outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of such facility or medical professional.



From: Berger-White, Juliet
To: Locke, Jeffrey
Cc: Lerner, Scott; Crane, Anna; Dedon, Lauren
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Follow up from NGA
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:59:06 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:58:43 PM

Juliet,
Thanks for this. Let me loop with folks and get back with you on these questions.
Jeff

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Locke, Jeffrey 
Cc: Lerner, Scott ; Crane, Anna 
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
Subject: Fed HHS
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:34:00 AM
Attachments: 247d-6d Targeted liability protections for pandemic and epidemic products and se.pdf

HHS Declaration.pdf
2020-05484 (1).pdf

Here are docs I referenced on our call.
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KeyCite Yellow Flag - Negative Treatment
 Proposed Legislation


United States Code Annotated
Title 42. The Public Health and Welfare


Chapter 6A. Public Health Service (Refs & Annos)
Subchapter II. General Powers and Duties


Part B. Federal-State Cooperation


42 U.S.C.A. § 247d-6d


§ 247d-6d. Targeted liability protections for pandemic and epidemic products and security countermeasures


Effective: March 13, 2013
Currentness


(a) Liability protections


(1) In general


Subject to the other provisions of this section, a covered person shall be immune from suit and liability under Federal and
State law with respect to all claims for loss caused by, arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the administration to or
the use by an individual of a covered countermeasure if a declaration under subsection (b) has been issued with respect to
such countermeasure.


(2) Scope of claims for loss


(A) Loss


For purposes of this section, the term “loss” means any type of loss, including--


(i) death;


(ii) physical, mental, or emotional injury, illness, disability, or condition;


(iii) fear of physical, mental, or emotional injury, illness, disability, or condition, including any need for medical
monitoring; and


(iv) loss of or damage to property, including business interruption loss.


Each of clauses (i) through (iv) applies without regard to the date of the occurrence, presentation, or discovery of
the loss described in the clause.
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(B) Scope


The immunity under paragraph (1) applies to any claim for loss that has a causal relationship with the administration to or
use by an individual of a covered countermeasure, including a causal relationship with the design, development, clinical
testing or investigation, manufacture, labeling, distribution, formulation, packaging, marketing, promotion, sale, purchase,
donation, dispensing, prescribing, administration, licensing, or use of such countermeasure.


(3) Certain conditions


Subject to the other provisions of this section, immunity under paragraph (1) with respect to a covered countermeasure applies
only if--


(A) the countermeasure was administered or used during the effective period of the declaration that was issued under
subsection (b) with respect to the countermeasure;


(B) the countermeasure was administered or used for the category or categories of diseases, health conditions, or threats
to health specified in the declaration; and


(C) in addition, in the case of a covered person who is a program planner or qualified person with respect to the
administration or use of the countermeasure, the countermeasure was administered to or used by an individual who--


(i) was in a population specified by the declaration; and


(ii) was at the time of administration physically present in a geographic area specified by the declaration or had a
connection to such area specified in the declaration.


(4) Applicability of certain conditions


With respect to immunity under paragraph (1) and subject to the other provisions of this section:


(A) In the case of a covered person who is a manufacturer or distributor of the covered countermeasure involved,
the immunity applies without regard to whether such countermeasure was administered to or used by an individual in
accordance with the conditions described in paragraph (3)(C).


(B) In the case of a covered person who is a program planner or qualified person with respect to the administration
or use of the covered countermeasure, the scope of immunity includes circumstances in which the countermeasure was
administered to or used by an individual in circumstances in which the covered person reasonably could have believed that
the countermeasure was administered or used in accordance with the conditions described in paragraph (3)(C).


(5) Effect of distribution method
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The provisions of this section apply to a covered countermeasure regardless of whether such countermeasure is obtained by
donation, commercial sale, or any other means of distribution, except to the extent that, under paragraph (2)(E) of subsection
(b), the declaration under such subsection provides that subsection (a) applies only to covered countermeasures obtained
through a particular means of distribution.


(6) Rebuttable presumption


For purposes of paragraph (1), there shall be a rebuttable presumption that any administration or use, during the effective
period of the emergency declaration by the Secretary under subsection (b), of a covered countermeasure shall have been for
the category or categories of diseases, health conditions, or threats to health with respect to which such declaration was issued.


(b) Declaration by Secretary


(1) Authority to issue declaration


Subject to paragraph (2), if the Secretary makes a determination that a disease or other health condition or other threat
to health constitutes a public health emergency, or that there is a credible risk that the disease, condition, or threat may
in the future constitute such an emergency, the Secretary may make a declaration, through publication in the Federal
Register, recommending, under conditions as the Secretary may specify, the manufacture, testing, development, distribution,
administration, or use of one or more covered countermeasures, and stating that subsection (a) is in effect with respect to
the activities so recommended.


(2) Contents


In issuing a declaration under paragraph (1), the Secretary shall identify, for each covered countermeasure specified in the
declaration--


(A) the category or categories of diseases, health conditions, or threats to health for which the Secretary recommends the
administration or use of the countermeasure;


(B) the period or periods during which, including as modified by paragraph (3), subsection (a) is in effect, which period
or periods may be designated by dates, or by milestones or other description of events, including factors specified in
paragraph (6);


(C) the population or populations of individuals for which subsection (a) is in effect with respect to the administration
or use of the countermeasure (which may be a specification that such subsection applies without geographic limitation
to all individuals);


(D) the geographic area or areas for which subsection (a) is in effect with respect to the administration or use of the
countermeasure (which may be a specification that such subsection applies without geographic limitation), including, with
respect to individuals in the populations identified under subparagraph (C), a specification, as determined appropriate
by the Secretary, of whether the declaration applies only to individuals physically present in such areas or whether in
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addition the declaration applies to individuals who have a connection to such areas, which connection is described in the
declaration; and


(E) whether subsection (a) is effective only to a particular means of distribution as provided in subsection (a)(5) for
obtaining the countermeasure, and if so, the particular means to which such subsection is effective.


(3) Effective period of declaration


(A) Flexibility of period


The Secretary may, in describing periods under paragraph (2)(B), have different periods for different covered persons to
address different logistical, practical or other differences in responsibilities.


(B) Additional time to be specified


In each declaration under paragraph (1), the Secretary, after consulting, to the extent the Secretary deems appropriate,
with the manufacturer of the covered countermeasure, shall also specify a date that is after the ending date specified under
paragraph (2)(B) and that allows what the Secretary determines is--


(i) a reasonable period for the manufacturer to arrange for disposition of the covered countermeasure, including the
return of such product to the manufacturer; and


(ii) a reasonable period for covered persons to take such other actions as may be appropriate to limit administration or
use of the covered countermeasure.


(C) Additional period for certain strategic national stockpile countermeasures


With respect to a covered countermeasure that is in the stockpile under section 247d-6b of this title, if such countermeasure
was the subject of a declaration under paragraph (1) at the time that it was obtained for the stockpile, the effective period
of such declaration shall include a period when the countermeasure is administered or used pursuant to a distribution or
release from the stockpile.


(4) Amendments to declaration


The Secretary may through publication in the Federal Register amend any portion of a declaration under paragraph (1). Such
an amendment shall not retroactively limit the applicability of subsection (a) with respect to the administration or use of the
covered countermeasure involved.


(5) Certain disclosures


In publishing a declaration under paragraph (1) in the Federal Register, the Secretary is not required to disclose any matter
described in section 552(b) of Title 5.
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(6) Factors to be considered


In deciding whether and under what circumstances or conditions to issue a declaration under paragraph (1) with respect to a
covered countermeasure, the Secretary shall consider the desirability of encouraging the design, development, clinical testing
or investigation, manufacture, labeling, distribution, formulation, packaging, marketing, promotion, sale, purchase, donation,
dispensing, prescribing, administration, licensing, and use of such countermeasure.


(7) Judicial review


No court of the United States, or of any State, shall have subject matter jurisdiction to review, whether by mandamus or
otherwise, any action by the Secretary under this subsection.


(8) Preemption of State law


During the effective period of a declaration under subsection (b), or at any time with respect to conduct undertaken in
accordance with such declaration, no State or political subdivision of a State may establish, enforce, or continue in effect
with respect to a covered countermeasure any provision of law or legal requirement that--


(A) is different from, or is in conflict with, any requirement applicable under this section; and


(B) relates to the design, development, clinical testing or investigation, formulation, manufacture, distribution, sale,
donation, purchase, marketing, promotion, packaging, labeling, licensing, use, any other aspect of safety or efficacy, or the
prescribing, dispensing, or administration by qualified persons of the covered countermeasure, or to any matter included in
a requirement applicable to the covered countermeasure under this section or any other provision of this chapter, or under
the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.


(9) Report to Congress


Within 30 days after making a declaration under paragraph (1), the Secretary shall submit to the appropriate committees of
the Congress a report that provides an explanation of the reasons for issuing the declaration and the reasons underlying the
determinations of the Secretary with respect to paragraph (2). Within 30 days after making an amendment under paragraph
(4), the Secretary shall submit to such committees a report that provides the reasons underlying the determination of the
Secretary to make the amendment.


(c) Definition of willful misconduct


(1) Definition


(A) In general


Except as the meaning of such term is further restricted pursuant to paragraph (2), the term “willful misconduct” shall, for
purposes of subsection (d), denote an act or omission that is taken--
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(i) intentionally to achieve a wrongful purpose;


(ii) knowingly without legal or factual justification; and


(iii) in disregard of a known or obvious risk that is so great as to make it highly probable that the harm will outweigh
the benefit.


(B) Rule of construction


The criterion stated in subparagraph (A) shall be construed as establishing a standard for liability that is more stringent
than a standard of negligence in any form or recklessness.


(2) Authority to promulgate regulatory definition


(A) In general


The Secretary, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall promulgate regulations, which may be promulgated through
interim final rules, that further restrict the scope of actions or omissions by a covered person that may qualify as “willful
misconduct” for purposes of subsection (d).


(B) Factors to be considered


In promulgating the regulations under this paragraph, the Secretary, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall
consider the need to define the scope of permissible civil actions under subsection (d) in a way that will not adversely
affect the public health.


(C) Temporal scope of regulations


The regulations under this paragraph may specify the temporal effect that they shall be given for purposes of subsection (d).


(D) Initial rulemaking


Within 180 days after December 30, 2005, the Secretary, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall commence and
complete an initial rulemaking process under this paragraph.


(3) Proof of willful misconduct


In an action under subsection (d), the plaintiff shall have the burden of proving by clear and convincing evidence willful
misconduct by each covered person sued and that such willful misconduct caused death or serious physical injury.


(4) Defense for acts or omissions taken pursuant to Secretary's declaration
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Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a program planner or qualified person shall not have engaged in “willful
misconduct” as a matter of law where such program planner or qualified person acted consistent with applicable directions,
guidelines, or recommendations by the Secretary regarding the administration or use of a covered countermeasure that is
specified in the declaration under subsection (b), provided either the Secretary, or a State or local health authority, was
provided with notice of information regarding serious physical injury or death from the administration or use of a covered
countermeasure that is material to the plaintiff's alleged loss within 7 days of the actual discovery of such information by
such program planner or qualified person.


(5) Exclusion for regulated activity of manufacturer or distributor


(A) In general


If an act or omission by a manufacturer or distributor with respect to a covered countermeasure, which act or omission
is alleged under subsection (e)(3)(A) to constitute willful misconduct, is subject to regulation by this chapter or by the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, such act or omission shall not constitute “willful misconduct” for purposes of
subsection (d) if--


(i) neither the Secretary nor the Attorney General has initiated an enforcement action with respect to such act or omission;
or


(ii) such an enforcement action has been initiated and the action has been terminated or finally resolved without a
covered remedy.


Any action or proceeding under subsection (d) shall be stayed during the pendency of such an enforcement action.


(B) Definitions


For purposes of this paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:


(i) Enforcement action


The term “enforcement action” means a criminal prosecution, an action seeking an injunction, a seizure action, a civil
monetary proceeding based on willful misconduct, a mandatory recall of a product because voluntary recall was refused,
a proceeding to compel repair or replacement of a product, a termination of an exemption under section 505(i) or 520(g)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, a debarment proceeding, an investigator disqualification proceeding
where an investigator is an employee or agent of the manufacturer, a revocation, based on willful misconduct, of an
authorization under section 564 of such Act, or a suspension or withdrawal, based on willful misconduct, of an approval
or clearance under chapter V of such Act or of a licensure under section 262 of this title.


(ii) Covered remedy


The term “covered remedy” means an outcome--
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(I) that is a criminal conviction, an injunction, or a condemnation, a civil monetary payment, a product recall, a repair
or replacement of a product, a termination of an exemption under section 505(i) or 520(g) of the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act, a debarment, an investigator disqualification, a revocation of an authorization under section 564


of such Act, or a suspension or withdrawal of an approval or clearance under chapter 5 1  of such Act or of a licensure
under section 262 of this title; and


(II) that results from a final determination by a court or from a final agency action.


(iii) Final


The terms “final” and “finally”--


(I) with respect to a court determination, or to a final resolution of an enforcement action that is a court determination,
mean a judgment from which an appeal of right cannot be taken or a voluntary or stipulated dismissal; and


(II) with respect to an agency action, or to a final resolution of an enforcement action that is an agency action, mean
an order that is not subject to further review within the agency and that has not been reversed, vacated, enjoined, or
otherwise nullified by a final court determination or a voluntary or stipulated dismissal.


(C) Rules of construction


(i) In general


Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed--


(I) to affect the interpretation of any provision of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, of this chapter, or of
any other applicable statute or regulation; or


(II) to impair, delay, alter, or affect the authority, including the enforcement discretion, of the United States, of the
Secretary, of the Attorney General, or of any other official with respect to any administrative or court proceeding
under this chapter, under the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, under Title 18, or under any other applicable
statute or regulation.


(ii) Mandatory recalls


A mandatory recall called for in the declaration is not a Food and Drug Administration enforcement action.


(d) Exception to immunity of covered persons


(1) In general
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Subject to subsection (f), the sole exception to the immunity from suit and liability of covered persons set forth in subsection
(a) shall be for an exclusive Federal cause of action against a covered person for death or serious physical injury proximately
caused by willful misconduct, as defined pursuant to subsection (c), by such covered person. For purposes of section 2679(b)
(2)(B) of Title 28, such a cause of action is not an action brought for violation of a statute of the United States under which
an action against an individual is otherwise authorized.


(2) Persons who can sue


An action under this subsection may be brought for wrongful death or serious physical injury by any person who suffers such
injury or by any representative of such a person.


(e) Procedures for suit


(1) Exclusive Federal jurisdiction


Any action under subsection (d) shall be filed and maintained only in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.


(2) Governing law


The substantive law for decision in an action under subsection (d) shall be derived from the law, including choice of law
principles, of the State in which the alleged willful misconduct occurred, unless such law is inconsistent with or preempted
by Federal law, including provisions of this section.


(3) Pleading with particularity


In an action under subsection (d), the complaint shall plead with particularity each element of the plaintiff's claim, including--


(A) each act or omission, by each covered person sued, that is alleged to constitute willful misconduct relating to the
covered countermeasure administered to or used by the person on whose behalf the complaint was filed;


(B) facts supporting the allegation that such alleged willful misconduct proximately caused the injury claimed; and


(C) facts supporting the allegation that the person on whose behalf the complaint was filed suffered death or serious
physical injury.


(4) Verification, certification, and medical records


(A) In general
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In an action under subsection (d), the plaintiff shall verify the complaint in the manner stated in subparagraph (B) and shall
file with the complaint the materials described in subparagraph (C). A complaint that does not substantially comply with
subparagraphs (B) and (C) shall not be accepted for filing and shall not stop the running of the statute of limitations.


(B) Verification requirement


(i) In general


The complaint shall include a verification, made by affidavit of the plaintiff under oath, stating that the pleading is true
to the knowledge of the deponent, except as to matters specifically identified as being alleged on information and belief,
and that as to those matters the plaintiff believes it to be true.


(ii) Identification of matters alleged upon information and belief


Any matter that is not specifically identified as being alleged upon the information and belief of the plaintiff, shall be
regarded for all purposes, including a criminal prosecution, as having been made upon the knowledge of the plaintiff.


(C) Materials required


In an action under subsection (d), the plaintiff shall file with the complaint--


(i) an affidavit, by a physician who did not treat the person on whose behalf the complaint was filed, certifying, and
explaining the basis for such physician's belief, that such person suffered the serious physical injury or death alleged
in the complaint and that such injury or death was proximately caused by the administration or use of a covered
countermeasure; and


(ii) certified medical records documenting such injury or death and such proximate causal connection.


(5) Three-judge court


Any action under subsection (d) shall be assigned initially to a panel of three judges. Such panel shall have jurisdiction over
such action for purposes of considering motions to dismiss, motions for summary judgment, and matters related thereto. If
such panel has denied such motions, or if the time for filing such motions has expired, such panel shall refer the action to
the chief judge for assignment for further proceedings, including any trial. Section 1253 of Title 28 and paragraph (3) of
subsection (b) of section 2284 of Title 28 shall not apply to actions under subsection (d).


(6) Civil discovery


(A) Timing


In an action under subsection (d), no discovery shall be allowed--
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(i) before each covered person sued has had a reasonable opportunity to file a motion to dismiss;


(ii) in the event such a motion is filed, before the court has ruled on such motion; and


(iii) in the event a covered person files an interlocutory appeal from the denial of such a motion, before the court of
appeals has ruled on such appeal.


(B) Standard


Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the court in an action under subsection (d) shall permit discovery only with
respect to matters directly related to material issues contested in such action, and the court shall compel a response to a
discovery request (including a request for admission, an interrogatory, a request for production of documents, or any other
form of discovery request) under Rule 37, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, only if the court finds that the requesting party
needs the information sought to prove or defend as to a material issue contested in such action and that the likely benefits
of a response to such request equal or exceed the burden or cost for the responding party of providing such response.


(7) Reduction in award of damages for collateral source benefits


(A) In general


In an action under subsection (d), the amount of an award of damages that would otherwise be made to a plaintiff shall be
reduced by the amount of collateral source benefits to such plaintiff.


(B) Provider of collateral source benefits not to have lien or subrogation


No provider of collateral source benefits shall recover any amount against the plaintiff or receive any lien or credit against
the plaintiff's recovery or be equitably or legally subrogated to the right of the plaintiff in an action under subsection (d).


(C) Collateral source benefit defined


For purposes of this paragraph, the term “collateral source benefit” means any amount paid or to be paid in the future to or
on behalf of the plaintiff, or any service, product, or other benefit provided or to be provided in the future to or on behalf
of the plaintiff, as a result of the injury or wrongful death, pursuant to--


(i) any State or Federal health, sickness, income-disability, accident, or workers' compensation law;


(ii) any health, sickness, income-disability, or accident insurance that provides health benefits or income-disability
coverage;


(iii) any contract or agreement of any group, organization, partnership, or corporation to provide, pay for, or reimburse
the cost of medical, hospital, dental, or income disability benefits; or
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(iv) any other publicly or privately funded program.


(8) Noneconomic damages


In an action under subsection (d), any noneconomic damages may be awarded only in an amount directly proportional to the
percentage of responsibility of a defendant for the harm to the plaintiff. For purposes of this paragraph, the term “noneconomic
damages” means damages for losses for physical and emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, physical impairment, mental
anguish, disfigurement, loss of enjoyment of life, loss of society and companionship, loss of consortium, hedonic damages,
injury to reputation, and any other nonpecuniary losses.


(9) Rule 11 sanctions


Whenever a district court of the United States determines that there has been a violation of Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure in an action under subsection (d), the court shall impose upon the attorney, law firm, or parties that have
violated Rule 11 or are responsible for the violation, an appropriate sanction, which may include an order to pay the other
party or parties for the reasonable expenses incurred as a direct result of the filing of the pleading, motion, or other paper that
is the subject of the violation, including a reasonable attorney's fee. Such sanction shall be sufficient to deter repetition of such
conduct or comparable conduct by others similarly situated, and to compensate the party or parties injured by such conduct.


(10) Interlocutory appeal


The United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit shall have jurisdiction of an interlocutory appeal by
a covered person taken within 30 days of an order denying a motion to dismiss or a motion for summary judgment based on
an assertion of the immunity from suit conferred by subsection (a) or based on an assertion of the exclusion under subsection
(c)(5).


(f) Actions by and against the United States


Nothing in this section shall be construed to abrogate or limit any right, remedy, or authority that the United States or any agency
thereof may possess under any other provision of law or to waive sovereign immunity or to abrogate or limit any defense or
protection available to the United States or its agencies, instrumentalities, officers, or employees under any other law, including
any provision of chapter 171 of Title 28 (relating to tort claims procedure).


(g) Severability


If any provision of this section, or the application of such provision to any person or circumstance, is held to be unconstitutional,
the remainder of this section and the application of such remainder to any person or circumstance shall not be affected thereby.


(h) Rule of construction concerning National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program


Nothing in this section, or any amendment made by the Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act, shall be construed
to affect the National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program under subchapter XIX of this chapter.
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(i) Definitions


In this section:


(1) Covered countermeasure


The term “covered countermeasure” means--


(A) a qualified pandemic or epidemic product (as defined in paragraph (7));


(B) a security countermeasure (as defined in section 247d-6b(c)(1)(B) of this title); or


(C) a drug (as such term is defined in section 201(g)(1) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 321(g)


(1)), 2  biological product (as such term is defined by section 262(i) of this title), or device (as such term is defined by
section 201(h) of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 321(h)) that is authorized for emergency use in
accordance with section 564, 564A, or 564B of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.


(2) Covered person


The term “covered person”, when used with respect to the administration or use of a covered countermeasure, means--


(A) the United States; or


(B) a person or entity that is--


(i) a manufacturer of such countermeasure;


(ii) a distributor of such countermeasure;


(iii) a program planner of such countermeasure;


(iv) a qualified person who prescribed, administered, or dispensed such countermeasure; or


(v) an official, agent, or employee of a person or entity described in clause (i), (ii), (iii), or (iv).


(3) Distributor


The term “distributor” means a person or entity engaged in the distribution of drugs, biologics, or devices, including but
not limited to manufacturers; repackers; common carriers; contract carriers; air carriers; own-label distributors; private-label
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(h) The term “device” (except when used in paragraph (n) of this section and in sections 331(i), 343(f), 352(c), and 362(c) of this title) means an instrument, apparatus, implement, machine, contrivance, implant, in vitro reagent, or other similar or related article, including any component, part, or accessory, which is--
(1) recognized in the official National Formulary, or the United States Pharmacopeia, or any supplement to them,
(2) intended for use in the diagnosis of disease or other conditions, or in the cure, mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease, in man or other animals, or
(3) intended to affect the structure or any function of the body of man or other animals, and

which does not achieve its primary intended purposes through chemical action within or on the body of man or other animals and which is not dependent upon being metabolized for the achievement of its primary intended purposes. The term “device” does not include software functions excluded pursuant to section 360j(o) of this title.
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distributors; jobbers; brokers; warehouses, and wholesale drug warehouses; independent wholesale drug traders; and retail
pharmacies.


(4) Manufacturer


The term “manufacturer” includes--


(A) a contractor or subcontractor of a manufacturer;


(B) a supplier or licenser of any product, intellectual property, service, research tool, or component or other article used in
the design, development, clinical testing, investigation, or manufacturing of a covered countermeasure; and


(C) any or all of the parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns of a manufacturer.


(5) Person


The term “person” includes an individual, partnership, corporation, association, entity, or public or private corporation,
including a Federal, State, or local government agency or department.


(6) Program planner


The term “program planner” means a State or local government, including an Indian tribe, a person employed by the State or
local government, or other person who supervised or administered a program with respect to the administration, dispensing,
distribution, provision, or use of a security countermeasure or a qualified pandemic or epidemic product, including a person
who has established requirements, provided policy guidance, or supplied technical or scientific advice or assistance or
provides a facility to administer or use a covered countermeasure in accordance with a declaration under subsection (b).


(7) Qualified pandemic or epidemic product


The term “qualified pandemic or epidemic product” means a drug (as such term is defined in section 201(g)(1) of the Federal


Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 321(g)(1)), 2  biological product (as such term is defined by section 262(i) of this


title), or device (as such term is defined by section 201(h) of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 321(h)) 2


that is--


(A)(i) a product manufactured, used, designed, developed, modified, licensed, or procured--


(I) to diagnose, mitigate, prevent, treat, or cure a pandemic or epidemic; or


(II) to limit the harm such pandemic or epidemic might otherwise cause;
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Public or Private Corporation.  While this definition is unclear as "person" can also refer to a person who can sue under (d)(2), this definition is in (i) and clearly refers to entities that are immune to liability.
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(ii) a product manufactured, used, designed, developed, modified, licensed, or procured to diagnose, mitigate, prevent,
treat, or cure a serious or life-threatening disease or condition caused by a product described in clause (i); or


(iii) a product or technology intended to enhance the use or effect of a drug, biological product, or device described in
clause (i) or (ii); and


(B)(i) approved or cleared under chapter V of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act or licensed under section 262
of this title;


(ii) the object of research for possible use as described by subparagraph (A) and is the subject of an exemption under
section 505(i) or 520(g) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act; or


(iii) authorized for emergency use in accordance with section 564, 564A, or 564B of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic
Act.


(8) Qualified person


The term “qualified person”, when used with respect to the administration or use of a covered countermeasure, means--


(A) a licensed health professional or other individual who is authorized to prescribe, administer, or dispense such
countermeasures under the law of the State in which the countermeasure was prescribed, administered, or dispensed; or


(B) a person within a category of persons so identified in a declaration by the Secretary under subsection (b).


(9) Security countermeasure


The term “security countermeasure” has the meaning given such term in section 247d-6b(c)(1)(B) of this title.


(10) Serious physical injury


The term “serious physical injury” means an injury that--


(A) is life threatening;


(B) results in permanent impairment of a body function or permanent damage to a body structure; or


(C) necessitates medical or surgical intervention to preclude permanent impairment of a body function or permanent
damage to a body structure.
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CREDIT(S)


(July 1, 1944, c. 373, Title III, § 319F-3, as added Pub.L. 109-148, Div. C, § 2, Dec. 30, 2005, 119 Stat. 2818; amended
Pub.L. 113-5, Title IV, § 402(g)(2), (3), Mar. 13, 2013, 127 Stat. 196.)


Footnotes
1 So in original. Probably should be “chapter V”.
2 So in original. A third closing parenthesis probably should appear.
42 U.S.C.A. § 247d-6d, 42 USCA § 247d-6d
Current through P.L. 116-108.
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


 







 


7 
 


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







 


10 
 


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
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1 https://www.phe.gov/emergency/news/ 
healthactions/phe/Pages/2019-nCoV.aspx. 


2 CDC COVID–19 Summary; https://www.cdc.gov/ 
coronavirus/2019-ncov/summary.html, accessed 
27Feb2020, 


Ohio, Court of Federal Claims No: 20– 
0225V 


71. Shannon Pyers, Dresher, Pennsylvania, 
Court of Federal Claims No: 20–0231V 


72. Lisa Macon, Englewood, New Jersey, 
Court of Federal Claims No: 20–0232V 


[FR Doc. 2020–05525 Filed 3–16–20; 8:45 am] 


BILLING CODE 4165–15–P 


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 


Office of the Secretary 


Declaration Under the Public 
Readiness and Emergency 
Preparedness Act for Medical 
Countermeasures Against COVID–19 


ACTION: Notice of declaration. 


SUMMARY: The Secretary is issuing this 
Declaration pursuant to section 319F–3 
of the Public Health Service Act to 
provide liability immunity for activities 
related to medical countermeasures 
against COVID–19. 
DATES: The Declaration was effective as 
of February 4, 2020. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert P. Kadlec, MD, MTM&H, MS, 
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness 
and Response, Office of the Secretary, 
Department of Health and Human 
Services, 200 Independence Avenue 
SW, Washington, DC 20201; Telephone: 
202–205–2882. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Public Readiness and Emergency 
Preparedness Act (PREP Act) authorizes 
the Secretary of Health and Human 
Services (the Secretary) to issue a 
Declaration to provide liability 
immunity to certain individuals and 
entities (Covered Persons) against any 
claim of loss caused by, arising out of, 
relating to, or resulting from the 
manufacture, distribution, 
administration, or use of medical 
countermeasures (Covered 
Countermeasures), except for claims 
involving ‘‘willful misconduct’’ as 
defined in the PREP Act. This 
Declaration is subject to amendment as 
circumstances warrant. 


The PREP Act was enacted on 
December 30, 2005, as Public Law 109– 
148, Division C, Section 2. It amended 
the Public Health Service (PHS) Act, 
adding Section 319F–3, which 
addresses liability immunity, and 
Section 319F–4, which creates a 
compensation program. These sections 
are codified at 42 U.S.C. 247d-6d and 42 
U.S.C. 247d–6e, respectively. 


The Pandemic and All-Hazards 
Preparedness Reauthorization Act 
(PAHPRA), Public Law 113–5, was 


enacted on March 13, 2013. Among 
other things, PAHPRA added sections 
564A and 564B to the Federal Food, 
Drug, and Cosmetic (FD&C) Act to 
provide new authorities for the 
emergency use of approved products in 
emergencies and products held for 
emergency use. PAHPRA accordingly 
amended the definitions of ‘‘Covered 
Countermeasures’’ and ‘‘qualified 
pandemic and epidemic products’’ in 
Section 319F–3 of the Public Health 
Service Act (PREP Act provisions), so 
that products made available under 
these new FD&C Act authorities could 
be covered under PREP Act 
Declarations. PAHPRA also extended 
the definition of qualified pandemic and 
epidemic products that may be covered 
under a PREP Act Declaration to include 
products or technologies intended to 
enhance the use or effect of a drug, 
biological product, or device used 
against the pandemic or epidemic or 
against adverse events from these 
products. 


COVID–19 is an acute respiratory 
disease caused by the SARS-CoV-2 
betacoronavirus or a virus mutating 
therefrom. This virus is similar to other 
betacoronaviruses, such as Middle 
Eastern Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) 
and Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome 
(SARS). Although the complete clinical 
picture regarding SARS-CoV-2 or a virus 
mutating therefrom is not fully 
understood, the virus has been known 
to cause severe respiratory illness and 
death in a subset of those people 
infected with such virus(es). 


In December 2019, the novel 
coronavirus was detected in Wuhan 
City, Hubei Province, China. Today, 
over 101 countries, including the United 
States have reported multiple cases. 
Acknowledging that cases had been 
reported in five WHO regions in one 
month, on January 30, 2020, WHO 
declared the COVID–19 outbreak to be 
a Public Health Emergency of 
International Concern (PHEIC) following 
a second meeting of the Emergency 
Committee convened under the 
International Health Regulations (IHR). 


To date, United States traveler- 
associated cases have been identified in 
a number of States and community- 
based transmission is suspected. On 
January 31, 2020, Secretary Azar 
declared a public health emergency 
pursuant to section 319 of the PHS Act, 
42 U.S.C. 247d, for the entire United 
States to aid in the nation’s health care 
community response to the COVID–19 
outbreak.1 The outbreak remains a 
significant public health challenge that 


requires a sustained, coordinated 
proactive response by the Government 
in order to contain and mitigate the 
spread of COVID–19.2 


Description of This Declaration by 
Section 


Section I. Determination of Public 
Health Emergency or Credible Risk of 
Future Public Health Emergency 


Before issuing a Declaration under the 
PREP Act, the Secretary is required to 
determine that a disease or other health 
condition or threat to health constitutes 
a public health emergency or that there 
is a credible risk that the disease, 
condition, or threat may constitute such 
an emergency. This determination is 
separate and apart from the Declaration 
issued by the Secretary on January 31, 
2020 under Section 319 of the PHS Act 
that a disease or disorder presents a 
public health emergency or that a public 
health emergency, including significant 
outbreaks of infectious diseases or 
bioterrorist attacks, otherwise exists, or 
other Declarations or determinations 
made under other authorities of the 
Secretary. Accordingly in Section I of 
the Declaration, the Secretary 
determines that the spread of SARS- 
CoV-2 or a virus mutating therefrom and 
the resulting disease, COVID–19, 
constitutes a public health emergency 
for purposes of this Declaration under 
the PREP Act. 


Section II. Factors Considered by the 
Secretary 


In deciding whether and under what 
circumstances to issue a Declaration 
with respect to a Covered 
Countermeasure, the Secretary must 
consider the desirability of encouraging 
the design, development, clinical testing 
or investigation, manufacture, labeling, 
distribution, formulation, packaging, 
marketing, promotion, sale, purchase, 
donation, dispensing, prescribing, 
administration, licensing, and use of the 
countermeasure. In Section II of the 
Declaration, the Secretary states that he 
has considered these factors. 


Section III. Activities Covered by This 
Declaration Under the PREP Act’s 
Liability Immunity 


The Secretary must delineate the 
activities for which the PREP Act’s 
liability immunity is in effect. These 
activities may include, under conditions 
as the Secretary may specify, the 
manufacture, testing, development, 
distribution, administration, or use of 
one or more Covered Countermeasures 
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(Recommended Activities). In Section 
III of the Declaration, the Secretary sets 
out the activities for which the 
immunity is in effect. 


Section IV. Limited Immunity 
The Secretary must also state that 


liability protections available under the 
PREP Act are in effect with respect to 
the Recommended Activities. These 
liability protections provide that, 
‘‘[s]ubject to other provisions of [the 
PREP Act], a covered person shall be 
immune from suit and liability under 
federal and state law with respect to all 
claims for loss caused by, arising out of, 
relating to, or resulting from the 
administration to or use by an 
individual of a covered countermeasure 
if a Declaration has been issued with 
respect to such countermeasure.’’ In 
Section IV of the Declaration, the 
Secretary states that liability protections 
are in effect with respect to the 
Recommended Activities. 


Section V. Covered Persons 
Section V of the Declaration describes 


Covered Persons, including Qualified 
Persons. The PREP Act defines Covered 
Persons to include, among others, the 
United States, and those that 
manufacturer, distribute, administer, 
prescribe or use Covered 
Countermeasures. This Declaration 
includes all persons and entities defined 
as Covered Persons under the PREP Act 
(PHS Act 317F–3(i)(2)) as well as others 
set out in paragraphs (3), (4), (6), (8)(A) 
and (8)(B). 


The PREP Act’s liability immunity 
applies to ‘‘Covered Persons’’ with 
respect to administration or use of a 
Covered Countermeasure. The term 
‘‘Covered Persons’’ has a specific 
meaning and is defined in the PREP Act 
to include manufacturers, distributors, 
program planners, and qualified 
persons, and their officials, agents, and 
employees, and the United States. The 
PREP Act further defines the terms 
‘‘manufacturer,’’ ‘‘distributor,’’ 
‘‘program planner,’’ and ‘‘qualified 
person’’ as described below. 


A manufacturer includes a contractor 
or subcontractor of a manufacturer; a 
supplier or licenser of any product, 
intellectual property, service, research 
tool or component or other article used 
in the design, development, clinical 
testing, investigation or manufacturing 
of a Covered Countermeasure; and any 
or all the parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, 
successors, and assigns of a 
manufacturer. 


A distributor means a person or entity 
engaged in the distribution of drugs, 
biologics, or devices, including but not 
limited to: Manufacturers; re-packers; 


common carriers; contract carriers; air 
carriers; own-label distributors; private- 
label distributors; jobbers; brokers; 
warehouses and wholesale drug 
warehouses; independent wholesale 
drug traders; and retail pharmacies. 


A program planner means a state or 
local government, including an Indian 
tribe; a person employed by the state or 
local government; or other person who 
supervises or administers a program 
with respect to the administration, 
dispensing, distribution, provision, or 
use of a Covered Countermeasure, 
including a person who establishes 
requirements, provides policy guidance, 
or supplies technical or scientific advice 
or assistance or provides a facility to 
administer or use a Covered 
Countermeasure in accordance with the 
Secretary’s Declaration. Under this 
definition, a private sector employer or 
community group or other ‘‘person’’ can 
be a program planner when it carries out 
the described activities. 


A qualified person means a licensed 
health professional or other individual 
authorized to prescribe, administer, or 
dispense Covered Countermeasures 
under the law of the state in which the 
Covered Countermeasure was 
prescribed, administered, or dispensed; 
or a person within a category of persons 
identified as qualified in the Secretary’s 
Declaration. Under this definition, the 
Secretary can describe in the 
Declaration other qualified persons, 
such as volunteers, who are Covered 
Persons. Section V describes other 
qualified persons covered by this 
Declaration. 


The PREP Act also defines the word 
‘‘person’’ as used in the Act: A person 
includes an individual, partnership, 
corporation, association, entity, or 
public or private corporation, including 
a federal, state, or local government 
agency or department. 


Section VI. Covered Countermeasures 


As noted above, Section III of the 
Declaration describes the activities 
(referred to as ‘‘Recommended 
Activities’’) for which liability 
immunity is in effect. Section VI of the 
Declaration identifies the Covered 
Countermeasures for which the 
Secretary has recommended such 
activities. The PREP Act states that a 
‘‘Covered Countermeasure’’ must be a 
‘‘qualified pandemic or epidemic 
product,’’ or a ‘‘security 
countermeasure,’’ as described 
immediately below; or a drug, biological 
product or device authorized for 
emergency use in accordance with 
Sections 564, 564A, or 564B of the 
FD&C Act. 


A qualified pandemic or epidemic 
product means a drug or device, as 
defined in the FD&C Act or a biological 
product, as defined in the PHS Act that 
is (i) manufactured, used, designed, 
developed, modified, licensed or 
procured to diagnose, mitigate, prevent, 
treat, or cure a pandemic or epidemic or 
limit the harm such a pandemic or 
epidemic might otherwise cause; (ii) 
manufactured, used, designed, 
developed, modified, licensed, or 
procured to diagnose, mitigate, prevent, 
treat, or cure a serious or life- 
threatening disease or condition caused 
by such a drug, biological product, or 
device; (iii) or a product or technology 
intended to enhance the use or effect of 
such a drug, biological product, or 
device. 


A security countermeasure is a drug 
or device, as defined in the FD&C Act 
or a biological product, as defined in the 
PHS Act that (i)(a) The Secretary 
determines to be a priority to diagnose, 
mitigate, prevent, or treat harm from any 
biological, chemical, radiological, or 
nuclear agent identified as a material 
threat by the Secretary of Homeland 
Security, or (b) to diagnose, mitigate, 
prevent, or treat harm from a condition 
that may result in adverse health 
consequences or death and may be 
caused by administering a drug, 
biological product, or device against 
such an agent; and (ii) is determined by 
the Secretary of Health and Human 
Services to be a necessary 
countermeasure to protect public health. 


To be a Covered Countermeasure, 
qualified pandemic or epidemic 
products or security countermeasures 
also must be approved or cleared under 
the FD&C Act; licensed under the PHS 
Act; or authorized for emergency use 
under Sections 564, 564A, or 564B of 
the FD&C Act. 


A qualified pandemic or epidemic 
product also may be a Covered 
Countermeasure when it is subject to an 
exemption (that is, it is permitted to be 
used under an Investigational Drug 
Application or an Investigational Device 
Exemption) under the FD&C Act and is 
the object of research for possible use 
for diagnosis, mitigation, prevention, 
treatment, or cure, or to limit harm of 
a pandemic or epidemic or serious or 
life-threatening condition caused by 
such a drug or device. 


A security countermeasure also may 
be a Covered Countermeasure if it may 
reasonably be determined to qualify for 
approval or licensing within 10 years 
after the Department’s determination 
that procurement of the countermeasure 
is appropriate. 


Section VI lists medical 
countermeasures against COVID–19 that 
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are Covered Countermeasures under this 
declaration. 


Section VI also refers to the statutory 
definitions of Covered Countermeasures 
to make clear that these statutory 
definitions limit the scope of Covered 
Countermeasures. Specifically, the 
Declaration notes that Covered 
Countermeasures must be ‘‘qualified 
pandemic or epidemic products,’’ or 
‘‘security countermeasures,’’ or drugs, 
biological products, or devices 
authorized for investigational or 
emergency use, as those terms are 
defined in the PREP Act, the FD&C Act, 
and the Public Health Service Act. 


Section VII. Limitations on Distribution 


The Secretary may specify that 
liability immunity is in effect only to 
Covered Countermeasures obtained 
through a particular means of 
distribution. The Declaration states that 
liability immunity is afforded to 
Covered Persons for Recommended 
Activities related to (a) present or future 
federal contracts, cooperative 
agreements, grants, other transactions, 
interagency agreements, or memoranda 
of understanding or other federal 
agreements; or (b) activities authorized 
in accordance with the public health 
and medical response of the Authority 
Having Jurisdiction to prescribe, 
administer, deliver, distribute, or 
dispense the Covered Countermeasures 
following a Declaration of an 
emergency. 


Section VII defines the terms 
‘‘Authority Having Jurisdiction’’ and 
‘‘Declaration of an emergency.’’ We have 
specified in the definition that 
Authorities having jurisdiction include 
federal, state, local, and tribal 
authorities and institutions or 
organizations acting on behalf of those 
governmental entities. 


For governmental program planners 
only, liability immunity is afforded only 
to the extent they obtain Covered 
Countermeasures through voluntary 
means, such as (1) donation; (2) 
commercial sale; (3) deployment of 
Covered Countermeasures from federal 
stockpiles; or (4) deployment of 
donated, purchased, or otherwise 
voluntarily obtained Covered 
Countermeasures from state, local, or 
private stockpiles. This last limitation 
on distribution is intended to deter 
program planners that are government 
entities from seizing privately held 
stockpiles of Covered Countermeasures. 
It does not apply to any other Covered 
Persons, including other program 
planners who are not government 
entities. 


Section VIII. Category of Disease, Health 
Condition, or Threat 


The Secretary must identify in the 
Declaration, for each Covered 
Countermeasure, the categories of 
diseases, health conditions, or threats to 
health for which the Secretary 
recommends the administration or use 
of the countermeasure. In Section VIII of 
the Declaration, the Secretary states that 
the disease threat for which he 
recommends administration or use of 
the Covered Countermeasures is 
COVID–19 caused by SARS-CoV-2 or a 
virus mutating therefrom. 


Section IX. Administration of Covered 
Countermeasures 


The PREP Act does not explicitly 
define the term ‘‘administration’’ but 
does assign the Secretary the 
responsibility to provide relevant 
conditions in the Declaration. In Section 
IX of the Declaration, the Secretary 
defines ‘‘Administration of a Covered 
Countermeasure,’’ as follows: 


Administration of a Covered 
Countermeasure means physical 
provision of the countermeasures to 
recipients, or activities and decisions 
directly relating to public and private 
delivery, distribution, and dispensing of 
the countermeasures to recipients; 
management and operation of 
countermeasure programs; or 
management and operation of locations 
for purpose of distributing and 
dispensing countermeasures. 


The definition of ‘‘administration’’ 
extends only to physical provision of a 
countermeasure to a recipient, such as 
vaccination or handing drugs to 
patients, and to activities related to 
management and operation of programs 
and locations for providing 
countermeasures to recipients, such as 
decisions and actions involving security 
and queuing, but only insofar as those 
activities directly relate to the 
countermeasure activities. Claims for 
which Covered Persons are provided 
immunity under the Act are losses 
caused by, arising out of, relating to, or 
resulting from the administration to or 
use by an individual of a Covered 
Countermeasure consistent with the 
terms of a Declaration issued under the 
Act. Under the definition, these liability 
claims are precluded if they allege an 
injury caused by a countermeasure, or if 
the claims are due to manufacture, 
delivery, distribution, dispensing, or 
management and operation of 
countermeasure programs at 
distribution and dispensing sites. 


Thus, it is the Secretary’s 
interpretation that, when a Declaration 
is in effect, the Act precludes, for 


example, liability claims alleging 
negligence by a manufacturer in creating 
a vaccine, or negligence by a health care 
provider in prescribing the wrong dose, 
absent willful misconduct. Likewise, the 
Act precludes a liability claim relating 
to the management and operation of a 
countermeasure distribution program or 
site, such as a slip-and-fall injury or 
vehicle collision by a recipient receiving 
a countermeasure at a retail store 
serving as an administration or 
dispensing location that alleges, for 
example, lax security or chaotic crowd 
control. However, a liability claim 
alleging an injury occurring at the site 
that was not directly related to the 
countermeasure activities is not 
covered, such as a slip and fall with no 
direct connection to the 
countermeasure’s administration or use. 
In each case, whether immunity is 
applicable will depend on the particular 
facts and circumstances. 


Section X. Population 
The Secretary must identify, for each 


Covered Countermeasure specified in a 
Declaration, the population or 
populations of individuals for which 
liability immunity is in effect with 
respect to administration or use of the 
countermeasure. Section X of the 
Declaration identifies which individuals 
should use the countermeasure or to 
whom the countermeasure should be 
administered—in short, those who 
should be vaccinated or take a drug or 
other countermeasure. Section X 
provides that the population includes 
‘‘any individual who uses or who is 
administered a Covered Countermeasure 
in accordance with the Declaration.’’ 


It should be noted that under the 
PREP Act, liability protection extends 
beyond the Population specified in the 
Declaration. Specifically, liability 
immunity is afforded (1) To 
manufacturers and distributors without 
regard to whether the countermeasure is 
used by or administered to this 
population, and (2) to program planners 
and qualified persons when the 
countermeasure is either used by or 
administered to this population or the 
program planner or qualified person 
reasonably could have believed the 
recipient was in this population. 
Section X of the Declaration includes 
these statutory conditions in the 
Declaration for clarity. 


Section XI. Geographic Area 
The Secretary must identify, for each 


Covered Countermeasure specified in 
the Declaration, the geographic area or 
areas for which liability immunity is in 
effect, including, as appropriate, 
whether the Declaration applies only to 
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individuals physically present in the 
area or, in addition, applies to 
individuals who have a described 
connection to the area. Section XI of the 
Declaration provides that liability 
immunity is afforded for the 
administration or use of a Covered 
Countermeasure without geographic 
limitation. This could include claims 
related to administration or use in 
countries outside the U.S. It is possible 
that claims may arise in regard to 
administration or use of the Covered 
Countermeasures outside the U.S. that 
may be resolved under U.S. law. 


In addition, the PREP Act specifies 
that liability immunity is afforded (1) to 
manufacturers and distributors without 
regard to whether the countermeasure is 
used by or administered to individuals 
in the geographic areas, and (2) to 
program planners and qualified persons 
when the countermeasure is either used 
or administered in the geographic areas 
or the program planner or qualified 
person reasonably could have believed 
the countermeasure was used or 
administered in the areas. Section XI of 
the Declaration includes these statutory 
conditions in the Declaration for clarity. 


Section XII. Effective Time Period 
The Secretary must identify, for each 


Covered Countermeasure, the period or 
periods during which liability immunity 
is in effect, designated by dates, 
milestones, or other description of 
events, including factors specified in the 
PREP Act. Section XII of the Declaration 
extends the effective period for different 
means of distribution of Covered 
Countermeasures through October 1, 
2024. 


Section XIII. Additional Time Period of 
Coverage 


The Secretary must specify a date 
after the ending date of the effective 
time period of the Declaration that is 
reasonable for manufacturers to arrange 
for disposition of the Covered 
Countermeasure, including accepting 
returns of Covered Countermeasures, 
and for other Covered Persons to take 
appropriate actions to limit 
administration or use of the Covered 
Countermeasure. In addition, the PREP 
Act specifies that, for Covered 
Countermeasures that are subject to a 
Declaration at the time they are obtained 
for the Strategic National Stockpile 
(SNS) under 42 U.S.C. 247d-6b(a), the 
effective period of the Declaration 
extends through the time the 
countermeasure is used or administered. 
Liability immunity under the provisions 
of the PREP Act and the conditions of 
the Declaration continue during these 
additional time periods. Thus, liability 


immunity is afforded during the 
‘‘Effective Time Period,’’ described 
under Section XII of the Declaration, 
plus the ‘‘Additional Time Period’’ 
described under Section XIII of the 
Declaration. 


Section XIII of the Declaration 
provides for 12 months as the 
Additional Time Period of coverage 
after expiration of the Declaration. 
Section XIII also explains the extended 
coverage that applies to any product 
obtained for the SNS during the 
effective period of the Declaration. 


Section XIV. Countermeasures Injury 
Compensation Program 


Section 319F–4 of the PHS Act, 42 
U.S.C. 247d-6e, authorizes the 
Countermeasures Injury Compensation 
Program (CICP) to provide benefits to 
eligible individuals who sustain a 
serious physical injury or die as a direct 
result of the administration or use of a 
Covered Countermeasure. 
Compensation under the CICP for an 
injury directly caused by a Covered 
Countermeasure is based on the 
requirements set forth in this 
Declaration, the administrative rules for 
the Program, and the statute. To show 
direct causation between a Covered 
Countermeasure and a serious physical 
injury, the statute requires ‘‘compelling, 
reliable, valid, medical and scientific 
evidence.’’ The administrative rules for 
the Program further explain the 
necessary requirements for eligibility 
under the CICP. Please note that, by 
statute, requirements for compensation 
under the CICP may not align with the 
requirements for liability immunity 
provided under the PREP Act. Section 
XIV of the Declaration, 
‘‘Countermeasures Injury Compensation 
Program,’’ explains the types of injury 
and standard of evidence needed to be 
considered for compensation under the 
CICP. 


Further, the administrative rules for 
the CICP specify that if countermeasures 
are administered or used outside the 
United States, only otherwise eligible 
individuals at United States embassies, 
military installations abroad (such as 
military bases, ships, and camps) or at 
North Atlantic Treaty Organization 
(NATO) installations (subject to the 
NATO Status of Forces Agreement) 
where American servicemen and 
servicewomen are stationed may be 
considered for CICP benefits. Other 
individuals outside the United States 
may not be eligible for CICP benefits. 


Section XV. Amendments 


Section XV of the Declaration 
confirms that the Secretary may amend 


any portion of this Declaration through 
publication in the Federal Register. 


Declaration 


Declaration for Public Readiness and 
Emergency Preparedness Act Coverage 
for medical countermeasures against 
COVID–19. 


I. Determination of Public Health 
Emergency 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(1) 
I have determined that the spread of 


SARS-CoV–2 or a virus mutating 
therefrom and the resulting disease 
COVID–19 constitutes a public health 
emergency. 


II. Factors Considered 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(6) 
I have considered the desirability of 


encouraging the design, development, 
clinical testing, or investigation, 
manufacture, labeling, distribution, 
formulation, packaging, marketing, 
promotion, sale, purchase, donation, 
dispensing, prescribing, administration, 
licensing, and use of the Covered 
Countermeasures. 


III. Recommended Activities 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(1) 
I recommend, under the conditions 


stated in this Declaration, the 
manufacture, testing, development, 
distribution, administration, and use of 
the Covered Countermeasures. 


IV. Liability Immunity 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(a), 247d–6d(b)(1) 
Liability immunity as prescribed in 


the PREP Act and conditions stated in 
this Declaration is in effect for the 
Recommended Activities described in 
Section III. 


V. Covered Persons 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(i)(2), (3), (4), (6), 
(8)(A) and (B) 
Covered Persons who are afforded 


liability immunity under this 
Declaration are ‘‘manufacturers,’’ 
‘‘distributors,’’ ‘‘program planners,’’ 
‘‘qualified persons,’’ and their officials, 
agents, and employees, as those terms 
are defined in the PREP Act, and the 
United States. 


In addition, I have determined that 
the following additional persons are 
qualified persons: (a) Any person 
authorized in accordance with the 
public health and medical emergency 
response of the Authority Having 
Jurisdiction, as described in Section VII 
below, to prescribe, administer, deliver, 
distribute or dispense the Covered 
Countermeasures, and their officials, 
agents, employees, contractors and 
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volunteers, following a Declaration of an 
emergency; (b) any person 


authorized to prescribe, administer, or 
dispense the Covered Countermeasures 
or who is otherwise authorized to 
perform an activity under an Emergency 
Use Authorization in accordance with 
Section 564 of the FD&C Act; and (c) 
any person authorized to prescribe, 
administer, or dispense Covered 
Countermeasures in accordance with 
Section 564A of the 


FD&C Act. 


VI. Covered Countermeasures 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6b(c)(1)(B), 42 U.S.C. 
247d–6d(i)(1) and (7) 
Covered Countermeasures are any 


antiviral, any other drug, any biologic, 
any diagnostic, any other device, or any 
vaccine, used to treat, diagnose, cure, 
prevent, or mitigate COVID–19, or the 
transmission of SARS-CoV–2 or a virus 
mutating therefrom, or any device used 
in the administration of any such 
product, and all components and 
constituent materials of any such 
product. 


Covered Countermeasures must be 
‘‘qualified pandemic or epidemic 
products,’’ or ‘‘security 
countermeasures,’’ or drugs, biological 
products, or devices authorized for 
investigational or emergency use, as 
those terms are defined in the PREP Act, 
the FD&C Act, and the Public Health 
Service Act. 


VII. Limitations on Distribution 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(a)(5) and (b)(2)(E) 
I have determined that liability 


immunity is afforded to Covered 
Persons only for Recommended 
Activities involving Covered 
Countermeasures that are related to: 


(a) Present or future federal contracts, 
cooperative agreements, grants, other 
transactions, interagency agreements, 
memoranda of understanding, or other 
federal agreements; or 


(b) Activities authorized in 
accordance with the public health and 
medical response of the Authority 
Having Jurisdiction to prescribe, 
administer, deliver, distribute or 
dispense the Covered Countermeasures 
following a Declaration of an 
emergency. 


As used in this Declaration, the terms 
Authority Having Jurisdiction and 
Declaration of Emergency have the 
following meanings: 


i. The Authority Having Jurisdiction 
means the public agency or its delegate 
that has legal responsibility and 
authority for responding to an incident, 
based on political or geographical (e.g., 
city, county, tribal, state, or federal 


boundary lines) or functional (e.g., law 
enforcement, public health) range or 
sphere of authority. 


ii. A Declaration of Emergency means 
any Declaration by any authorized local, 
regional, state, or federal official of an 
emergency specific to events that 
indicate an immediate need to 
administer and use the Covered 
Countermeasures, with the exception of 
a federal Declaration in support of an 
Emergency Use Authorization under 
Section 564 of the FD&C Act unless 
such Declaration specifies otherwise; 


I have also determined that, for 
governmental program planners only, 
liability immunity is afforded only to 
the extent such program planners obtain 
Covered Countermeasures through 
voluntary means, such as (1) donation; 
(2) commercial sale; (3) deployment of 
Covered Countermeasures from federal 
stockpiles; or (4) deployment of 
donated, purchased, or otherwise 
voluntarily obtained Covered 
Countermeasures from state, local, or 
private stockpiles. 


VIII. Category of Disease, Health 
Condition, or Threat 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(2)(A) 
The category of disease, health 


condition, or threat for which I 
recommend the administration or use of 
the Covered Countermeasures is 
COVID–19 caused by SARS-CoV–2 or a 
virus mutating therefrom. 


IX. Administration of Covered 
Countermeasures 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(a)(2)(B) 
Administration of the Covered 


Countermeasure means physical 
provision of the countermeasures to 
recipients, or activities and decisions 
directly relating to public and private 
delivery, distribution and dispensing of 
the countermeasures to recipients, 
management and operation of 
countermeasure programs, or 
management and operation of locations 
for purpose of distributing and 
dispensing countermeasures. 


X. Population 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(a)(4), 247d– 
6d(b)(2)(C) 


The populations of individuals 
include any individual who uses or is 
administered the Covered 
Countermeasures in accordance with 
this Declaration. 


Liability immunity is afforded to 
manufacturers and distributors without 
regard to whether the countermeasure is 
used by or administered to this 
population; liability immunity is 
afforded to program planners and 


qualified persons when the 
countermeasure is used by or 
administered to this population, or the 
program planner or qualified person 
reasonably could have believed the 
recipient was in this population. 


XI. Geographic Area 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(a)(4), 247d– 
6d(b)(2)(D) 


Liability immunity is afforded for the 
administration or use of a Covered 
Countermeasure without geographic 
limitation. 


Liability immunity is afforded to 
manufacturers and distributors without 
regard to whether the countermeasure is 
used by or administered in any 
designated geographic area; liability 
immunity is afforded to program 
planners and qualified persons when 
the countermeasure is used by or 
administered in any designated 
geographic area, or the program planner 
or qualified person reasonably could 
have believed the recipient was in that 
geographic area. 


XII. Effective Time Period 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(2)(B) 
Liability immunity for Covered 


Countermeasures through means of 
distribution, as identified in Section 
VII(a) of this Declaration, other than in 
accordance with the public health and 
medical response of the Authority 
Having Jurisdiction and extends through 
October 1, 2024. 


Liability immunity for Covered 
Countermeasures administered and 
used in accordance with the public 
health and medical response of the 
Authority Having Jurisdiction begins 
with a Declaration and lasts through (1) 
the final day the emergency Declaration 
is in effect, or (2) October 1, 2024, 
whichever occurs first. 


XIII. Additional Time Period of 
Coverage 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(3)(B) and (C) 
I have determined that an additional 


12 months of liability protection is 
reasonable to allow for the 
manufacturer(s) to arrange for 
disposition of the Covered 
Countermeasure, including return of the 
Covered Countermeasures to the 
manufacturer, and for Covered Persons 
to take such other actions as are 
appropriate to limit the administration 
or use of the Covered Countermeasures. 


Covered Countermeasures obtained 
for the SNS during the effective period 
of this Declaration are covered through 
the date of administration or use 
pursuant to a distribution or release 
from the SNS. 
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XIV. Countermeasures Injury 
Compensation Program 


42 U.S.C 247d–6e 
The PREP Act authorizes the 


Countermeasures Injury Compensation 
Program (CICP) to provide benefits to 
certain individuals or estates of 
individuals who sustain a covered 
serious physical injury as the direct 
result of the administration or use of the 
Covered Countermeasures, and benefits 
to certain survivors of individuals who 
die as a direct result of the 
administration or use of the Covered 
Countermeasures. The causal 
connection between the countermeasure 
and the serious physical injury must be 
supported by compelling, reliable, valid, 
medical and scientific evidence in order 
for the individual to be considered for 
compensation. The CICP is 
administered by the Health Resources 
and Services Administration, within the 
Department of Health and Human 
Services. Information about the CICP is 
available at the toll-free number 1–855– 
266–2427 or http://www.hrsa.gov/cicp/. 


XV. Amendments 


42 U.S.C. 247d–6d(b)(4) 
Amendments to this Declaration will 


be published in the Federal Register, as 
warranted. 


Authority: 42 U.S.C. 247d–6d. 


Dated: March 10, 2020. 
Alex M. Azar II, 
Secretary of Health and Human Services. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05484 Filed 3–12–20; 4:15 pm] 


BILLING CODE P 


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 


National Institutes of Health 


National Institute of Diabetes and 
Digestive and Kidney Diseases; Notice 
of Closed Meeting 


Pursuant to section 10(d) of the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as 
amended, notice is hereby given of the 
following meeting. 


The meeting will be closed to the 
public in accordance with the 
provisions set forth in sections 
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., 
as amended. The grant applications and 
the discussions could disclose 
confidential trade secrets or commercial 
property such as patentable material, 
and personal information concerning 
individuals associated with the grant 
applications, the disclosure of which 
would constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy. 


Name of Committee: National Institute of 
Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases 
Special Emphasis Panel; PAR–18–423: 
NIDDK Multi-Center Clinical Study 
Implementation Planning Cooperative 
Agreements (U34) in Digestive Diseases. 


Date: May 22, 2020. 
Time: 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
Agenda: To review and evaluate grant 


applications. 
Place: National Institutes of Health, Two 


Democracy Plaza, 6707 Democracy 
Boulevard, Bethesda, MD 20892 (Telephone 
Conference Call). 


Contact Person: Dianne Camp, Ph.D., 
Scientific Review Officer, Review Branch, 
Division of Extramural Activities, NIDDK, 
National Institutes of Health, Room 7013, 
6707 Democracy Boulevard, Bethesda, MD 
20892–2542, (301) 594–7682, campd@
extra.niddk.nih.gov. 
(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance 
Program Nos. 93.847, Diabetes, 
Endocrinology and Metabolic Research; 
93.848, Digestive Diseases and Nutrition 
Research; 93.849, Kidney Diseases, Urology 
and Hematology Research, National Institutes 
of Health, HHS) 


Dated: March 10, 2020. 


Miguelina Perez, 
Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory 
Committee Policy. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05361 Filed 3–16–20; 8:45 am] 


BILLING CODE 4140–01–P 


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 


National Institutes of Health 


Center for Scientific Review; Amended 
Notice of Meeting 


Notice is hereby given of a change in 
the meeting of the Center for Scientific 
Review Special Emphasis Panel, Small 
Business: Cardiovascular Sciences, 
March 19, 2020 08:00 a.m. to March 20, 
2020, 01:00 p.m., Embassy Suites 
Alexandria Old Town, 1900 Diagonal 
Road, Alexandria, VA 22314 which was 
published in the Federal Register on 
February 20, 2020, 85 FR 9791. 


The meeting location is being held at 
the National Institutes of Health, 6701 
Rockledge Drive, Bethesda, MD 20892, 
at 09:00 a.m. The meeting date remains 
the same. The meeting is closed to the 
public. 


Dated: March 11, 2020. 


Miguelina Perez, 
Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory 
Committee Policy. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05417 Filed 3–16–20; 8:45 am] 


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
Review Special Emphasis Panel, PAR 
19–059: Global Noncommunicable 
Diseases and Injury Across the Lifespan 
(R21), March 23, 2020, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m., at the Hotel Palomar, 2121 P Street 
NW, Washington, DC 20037, which was 
published in the Federal Register on 
February 25, 2020, 85 FR 10708. 


The meeting will be held at the 
National Institutes of Health, 6701 
Rockledge Drive, Bethesda, MD 20892. 
The format of the meeting has been 
changed to a Video Assisted Meeting. 
The meeting date and time remain the 
same. The meeting is closed to the 
public. 


Dated: March 11, 2020. 
Ronald J. Livingston, Jr., 
Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory 
Committee Policy. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05419 Filed 3–16–20; 8:45 am] 


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
Special Emphasis Panel; Consortium for the 
Study of Chronic Pancreatitis, Diabetes, and 
Pancreatic Cancer Clinical Centers Special 
Emphasis Panel. 


Date: April 2, 2020. 
Time: 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
Agenda: To review and evaluate grant 


applications. 
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From: Vaught, Laura C.
To: Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:08:54 AM

Hi Anna,
I have these as the follow up questions:

 
 
 
 
 
 

I’m putting together all the emails into answers. I’ll send you what I have.
Thanks
-Laura

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:51 PM
To: Vaught, Laura C. 
Subject: FW: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
Hi Laura –  Just want
to follow-up if there are things I need to close the loop on tomorrow before the call.

From: Crane, Anna 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
I guess so - 

From: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
Did you get what you needed from this thread?

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Cc: Logan, George <George.Logan@illinois.gov>; Jacobs, Kevin <Kevin.Jacobs@Illinois.gov>; Bryars,
Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
I might suggest 



From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C.
<Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Cc: Logan, George <George.Logan@illinois.gov>; Jacobs, Kevin <Kevin.Jacobs@Illinois.gov>; Bryars,
Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
If that is the case, 

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:29 AM
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

Debra, is that what you heard?
Deb Burdsall

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:26 AM
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
Connecting this chain with another.

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:17 AM
To: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)



From: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
It was most likely Deb, she was the one speaking for Health Care Reg. I’ve cc’ed her here.
Thanks!

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:03 AM
To: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
Thanks, Laura. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 7:54 AM
To: Crane, Anna
Subject: FW: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
It was either Pat or Donna, no one from our staff.
Thanks,
-Laura

From: Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:16 PM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C.
<Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Isham, Aimee D.
(DPH) <Aimee.Isham2@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
If I recall correctly, 

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:59 PM
To: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Isham, Aimee D. (DPH) <Aimee.Isham2@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
not ringing a bell. sorry.



Snigdha Acharya

General Counsel

Illinois Department of Public Health

From: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:51 PM
To: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Isham, Aimee D. (DPH)
<Aimee.Isham2@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>;
Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)
Who on the call mentioned 
Please listen to Anna’s vm.
Thanks
-Laura
From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System <unityconnection@il084sprcxnprim.illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:37 PM
To: laura_vaught@il084sprcxnprim.illinois.gov
Subject: Message from WIRELESS CALLER (+13123506225)

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
To: Quinn, Jonathan S.
Subject: FW: immunity
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:08:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image006.png
image008.png
image010.png
247d-6d Targeted liability protections for pandemic and epidemic products and se.pdf
HHS Declaration.pdf
2020-05484 (1).pdf

From: Berger-White, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:15 PM
To: GOV.Legal 
Subject: immunity
See attached for federal HHS’s Declaration Under the Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness
Act for Medical Countermeasures Against COVID-19, which provides liability immunity for certain
activities related to medical “countermeasures” against COVID-19. Countermeasure is defined on
page 15199.

From: Donna Kaner Socol 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:57 AM
To: Berger-White, Juliet 
Cc: Marge Scheve 
Subject: [External] FW: Covid-19
Juliet,
I know you must be overwhelmed with work. I hope all is well. I am forwarding some legislation to
you, which I am sure you are aware of, that might assist medical centers, health care workers and
physicians. I am hopeful that Plaintiff’s attorney will not sue over this…
My one question to you is whether there is any legislation or guidelines for hospitals and physicians
regarding their notification to patients who MAY have been exposed to a healthcare worker or
another patient in a hospital, clinic or office setting who tested positive for covid-19.
Thank you , your team and our Fantastic Governor of all you have done and our doing to protect our
health. Mike is working as well and I hope this pandemic resolves in the near future. Please let me
know if I can assist you in any way.
My best and Be Well,
Donna

From: Marge Scheve <MScheve@HSPLEGAL.COM> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:33 AM
To: Donna Kaner Socol <DSocol@HSPLEGAL.COM>
Subject: Covid-19
Good morning,
Here you go. You can send all three at the same time.

Marge Scheve, Legal Assistant
HUGHES SOCOL PIERS RESNICK & DYM, LTD.
70 W Madison St., Suite 4000
Chicago, IL 60602
Dir 312.604.2696 Fax 312.604.2697
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







 


14 
 


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


  







 


26 
 


 


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
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mscheve@hsplegal.com    
Click to send me files.

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
To: Acharya, Snigdha; Trimberger, Karen; Burdsall, Deborah; Conover, Craig
Cc: Bryars, Debra; Jensen, Connie; DeWitt, Justin; Ezike, Ngozi O.; Ealy, Michelle; Vaught, Laura C.
Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response framework
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:50:25 PM
Attachments:

Some additional questions/comments attached.

Thank you!
Anna

From: Acharya, Snigdha 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:00 PM
To: Trimberger, Karen ; Burdsall, Deborah ; Conover, Craig 
Cc: Bryars, Debra ; Jensen, Connie ; DeWitt, Justin ; Ezike, Ngozi O. ; Ealy, Michelle ; Vaught, Laura C.
; Crane, Anna 
Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework
See attached.  
Thanks,
SA

From: Acharya, Snigdha 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>;
DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike, Ngozi O. <Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle
<Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Anna Crane
(Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov) <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework
+ Anna
Most recent draft attached.

From: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>;
DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike, Ngozi O. <Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle
<Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework



Karen

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Cc: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>;
Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike,
Ngozi O. <Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle <Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>; Vaught, Laura C.
<Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework
Thanks! I’ll add my comments and get back to you shortly.
-Snigdha

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:03 AM
To: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
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
Here is the most recent draft.
Deb

From: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
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
If Deb can send latest version with her updates, that would be great.
Based on the comments to date, I think I may not have been clear about my intent. 



CC

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:43 AM
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
Hi all, just following up on the guidance. Will you please share the latest draft so that I may add a
few things the GO has asked me to address?
Also, when do you anticipate sending out this guidance? Thanks!
Thanks much,
Snigdha

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>;
Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike,
Ngozi O. <Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle <Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework
I'm working on the presentation for health departments for tomorrow. I will share for input
later tonight. 

Deb Burdsall

From: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
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
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig
<Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Jensen, Connie
<Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike, Ngozi O.
<Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle <Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and response
framework
I just re-read: Is this reasonable?

 

From: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:18 PM
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

Suggestions gratefully received.
Deb Burdsall

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
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

I don’t think 
 Thanks!

Snigdha Acharya



General Counsel
Illinois Department of Public Health
Sent from my iPhone - please excuse any typos.

On Mar 21, 2020, at 11:22 PM, Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@illinois.gov>
wrote:

I will look again in the AM. I agree with Karen, but I like how this is presented.
Deb Burdsall

From: Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:43 PM
To: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra
<Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah <Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
<Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>; Ezike,
Ngozi O. <Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle <Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and
response framework

Karen

From: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 5:25 PM
To: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Jensen, Connie <Connie.Jensen@Illinois.gov>; Acharya, Snigdha
<Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; DeWitt, Justin <Justin.Dewitt@Illinois.gov>;
Trimberger, Karen <Karen.Trimberger@Illinois.gov>; Ezike, Ngozi O.
<Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Ealy, Michelle <Michelle.Ealy2@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION --LTC preparedness and
response framework
Debra and Deb:

Here is a draft 2.5 page document outlining 

 





From: Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:30 PM
To: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>; Bryars, Debra
<Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>;
Uhles, Jennifer <Jennifer.Uhles@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Today's LTC call

From: Acharya, Snigdha <Snigdha.Acharya2@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:24 PM
To: Bryars, Debra <Debra.Bryars@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Vaught, Laura C. <Laura.Vaught@illinois.gov>; Burdsall, Deborah
<Deborah.Burdsall@Illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig <Craig.Conover@illinois.gov>;
Nickrent, Allison L. <Allison.Nickrent@illinois.gov>; Uhles, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Uhles@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Today's LTC call
Hi Debra,
As we discussed on the 5:00 pm call, 

To those copied on the email, please fill in the blanks related to what was asked
for and what should be in the guidance (because I know I'm missing things).
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



From: Rebecca Shi
To: Rebecca Shi
Bcc: Flores, Sol
Subject: [External] [Stimulus + Action Alert] Cloture Failed
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:52:59 PM

Dear ABIC Members and Partners,

A few moments ago, Senate cloture to move forward on debate failed. This means that the
Senate shell bill isn’t moving. 5 Senate Republicans are in quarantine. And more may enter
quarantine overnight. House is expected to file its own alternative language any minute and
might move quicker.

[Action Alert] Urge House Leadership and Members to incorporate the same small business
and worker language as the Rubio/Cardin bill.

[THANK] Chairman Rubio, Sens. Cardin, Collins, Schumer, Durbin and Shaheen

[THANK and CALL] Speaker Pelosi, Chairwoman Velasquez, and Your House Member

Dear Representative: I appreciate your bipartisan leadership to assist small businesses and
all workers suffering from the Coronavirus pandemic. As you negotiate towards the final
phase 3 stimulus package, I urge you to please consider the following definitions to ensure
that your plan will assist as many small businesses, workers and not-for-profits as possible,
and to make sure the negative impacts of this crisis are as short-lived as possible.

$350B Small Business Relief Plan (Rubio/Cardin)
1) "Business": In order to reach the largest percentage of workers as possible, we agree that
the expanded definition of small business should not discriminate based upon how these
businesses are formed – whether they’re an S corp, a C corp, non-profit, partnership, sole
practitioner, LLC, etc. – everyone needs help surviving this international crisis.
2) "Bank" -- While using many of the guidelines and infrastructure of the 7(a) program,
businesses should not be calling a government agency for this help. It should be handled by a
bank, credit union, CDFI or other lender in their community. Toward that end, the list of
lenders should be expanded rapidly so that, ideally, small businesses are able to do all this
with their own bank if they choose. 
3) "WORKER" (in any section): any relief for businesses (large or small) to cover independent
contractors and 1099 employees that work with/for them. 
4) With respect to the requirement set forth in any final bill that a qualifying business have
500 or less employees, please consider the following clarifying language. “In determining
whether or not a business has 500 or less employees, for clarification, (i) independent
contractors and employees working less than X hours per week (i.e., part-time employees)
shall not be counted, and (ii) the number of employees shall be measured and determined on
an individual entity basis, with respect to each entity that actually employs the employee, and
for greater clarification, not any aggregation of employees at a parent-company level or with
any affiliated or subsidiary entities

$500B unemployment relief for laid-off workers (Trump/Mnuchin, Pelosi/Schumer)

Please consider the following definition for stimulus payment for laid-off workers

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
This can be removed. 

Anna.Crane
Sticky Note
This can be removed. 



From: Whitehorn, Lizzy
To: Eagleson, Theresa; Flores, Sol; Winick, Ben
Subject: RE: Governor"s Call at Today"s Press Conf: Retired MDs, NPs, RNs etc. to Restore Licenses & Help Care for

COVID-19 Patients
Date: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:09:58 PM

Thanks. Checking on this.
Lizzy Whitehorn
First Assistant Deputy Governor, Health & Human Services
Office: 312-814-5298
Cell: 312-859-6819

From: Eagleson, Theresa 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:04 PM
To: Whitehorn, Lizzy ; Flores, Sol ; Winick, Ben 
Cc: Eagleson, Theresa 
Subject: Fwd: Governor's Call at Today's Press Conf: Retired MDs, NPs, RNs etc. to Restore Licenses
& Help Care for COVID-19 Patients
This seems like an excellent suggestion. Let us know if you’d like more info.

Theresa Eagleson, Director
IL Dept of Healthcare and Family Services

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goyal, Arvind" <Arvind.Goyal@Illinois.gov>
Date: March 21, 2020 at 7:55:09 PM CDT
To: "Eagleson, Theresa" <Theresa.Eagleson@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Governor's Call at Today's Press Conf: Retired MDs, NPs, RNs etc. to Restore
Licenses & Help Care for COVID-19 Patients

Good Evening Director/Theresa: I applauded Gov Pritzker for thinking ahead
about increasing healthcare workforce in anticipation of more patients needing
hospitalization and intensive care.
I believe 



Thank you, ARVIND
Arvind K. Goyal, MD, MPH, MBA
Medical Director, IL Dept. of Healthcare & Family Services
312-793-5277 (Chicago Office); 847-921-3683 (24/7 iPhone)
Arvind.Goyal@illinois.gov

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
Cc: DeWitt, Justin
Subject: RE: Urgent Request
Date: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:50:45 AM

Thanks, Sol.
On point one, 

From: Flores, Sol 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Crane, Anna 
Cc: DeWitt, Justin 
Subject: Fwd: Urgent Request
Anna adding you to the note, for follow up point two as well.
Justin- 

 Thanks
Sol Flores
Deputy Governor
Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker

From: Pat Comstock <PComstock@HCCIL.Org>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:56 PM
To: jb.pritzker@illinois.gov; JB Pritzker
Cc: Flores, Sol; Rapelyea, Sean; DeWitt, Justin; Vaught, Laura C.; Matt Hartman; Riva Kirk; Donna
Ginther; Amanda Ginther; Eric Lane; Ashley Snavely; Kimberly Palermo
Subject: [External] Urgent Request
Governor Pritzker:

We are renewing our request for a direct communication between our collective leadership and you.
We must partner with you to save Illinoisans’ lives. Yes, we are now having regular calls with your
staff and various state agencies where we are given updates, but too often the information is
nonexistent, contradictory, woefully inadequate, or simply misses the mark.
The call today illustrated how critical the situations is. We cannot afford to have another day to go
by without the administration and nursing homes at a common table (video conference) to identify
the problems and arrive at agreed solutions.
We presented two problems to your staff on Thursday:
1) Problem: Hospitals requesting facility to set aside wings or units to accept the hospitals’ overflow
of individuals with the diagnosed COVID-19 virus. We asked this to be thoughtfully managed by DPH
to include criteria, medical supplies, staffing directives, and liability relief. Today, it became apparent
those leading the call on Thursday did not understand the issue. They thought we were talking about
residents who were sent to a hospital, diagnosed, stabilized and being discharged back to their home
facility. Not so, the patients in question were admitted to the hospital from the community.



2) Problem: Life Scan vendors refusing to enter nursing homes to fingerprint new residents. We
asked for background checks on new admissions to be suspended. Agency staff on the call thought
we were talking about applicants for employment who could go to the vendor's place of business.
In both instance staff time was wasted and valuable response time was lost, because the response
did not fit the problem.
We, like you, are working 24/7 on these issues. Please do not let more time lapse to address the
critical issues facing nursing homes. As you have said on your press conferences the lives of
hundreds of thousands of Illinoisan are at stake.
Sincerely,

Pat Comstock, HCCI COVID-19 Director

Donna Ginther, Senior Advisor to the HCCI Board

Matt Hartman, Executive Director, Illinois Health Care Association

Kirk Riva, VP Pubic Policy, LeadingAge of Illinois
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